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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expense of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: See attachments A, B

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on HB1021. All members were present except
for Representative Vigesaa.

Sean Smith, ND Legislative Council: Did a brief review of information found on the ND
Legislative Council website.

Chairman Thoreson: That is under agency budget information?
Sean Smith: Correct.

Lori Laschkewitsch, ND Office of Budget and Management: Did a brief review of
information found on their state website.

Chairman Thoreson: So the one we want to go to is not IBARS but the next one?

Lori Laschkewitch: Correct. You want to click on state budget.

Lori Laschkewitch continued with her presentation.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: What's the difference between the blue and the black?
Lori Laschkewitsch: The black is our sub schedule that that agency doesn't have any

information in so there's nothing to click. There's no document behind the black. The blue
ones are where they do have information; because not all agencies have grants.

Lori Laschkewitsch continued with her presentation:
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Mike Ressler, Chief Information Officer, ND Information Technology Department:
See testimony attachment A.

Representative Kempenich: You're not going to change the model of how they're doing
things. Would they just have to go through another step. |s that what the issue is?

Mike Ressler: The governor didn't wish to force that consolidation; didn't introduce that bill
into his budget. He's supportive of ITD providing those services for state agencies; but he
would like the agency to ask for the service and not to be forced into it. | believe it is true
when an agency has there information hosted at ITD, it will cost them more than what they
are paying to do it themselves. The primary reason is when ITD provides a service, we do
include all of our costs in that service.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Looking at these agencies, there gets to be a point where
they can't do anymore without expanding their system. We seem to have this discussion
earlier in the session. If we could get that discussion sooner than later it would be better.

Mike Ressler: We are more than happy to be available if an agency is ever interested in
pursuing using ITD services.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: If you could go back to that slide and go into detail a little further.
There's a pretty significant change in federal funds. Do you have an explanation of what
that is and if it's later we can go into it then.

Mike Ressler: | actually don't have a slide here. We are asking $2 million worth of funds
for First Net. Last biennium there was a broadband initiative; where there were a number
of entities that were eligible for getting broadband grants. If they were funneled through
ITD, we would accept federal funds to pursue those.

Chairman Thoreson: Was that the grants through USDA, RUS, etc? Was it other grants?
Mike Ressler: | think it was other grants.

Chairman Thoreson: There's been a lot of different federal broadband grants to the rural
areas. | wasn't certain of which ones you were working with.

Mike Ressler: | deleted that slide.

Chairman Thoreson: If you can get that information at some point.

Representative Glassheim: Going back to what you said about double billing; there's
about $139 million of special funds. Does that mean that in our budgeting agencies are

spending $139 million and then you're spending $139 million. Is the governor's budget
$139 million more than it really is?
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Mike Ressler: Yes. Anytime there are special funds like this that means you appropriate
dollars to the state agencies. This isn't all for state agencies we do a lot of business with K-
12 where we do some billing out; but the bulk of it is state government. About 1/3 of this
$139 million is general fund dollars, about 1/3 is special funds for agencies like game and
fish, licensing/revenue and about 1/3 is federal funds from agencies. We're called an
internal service fund. We provide service to other state entities. In order to do that
properly, you give the authority to the agencies and let them make their decisions. When
they spend their money at ITD it looks as though you're spending that same dollar twice.
That's why it's called special fund authority; it's not actual money until the agency gives it to
us.

Mike Ressler: Continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you now have people doing this who are not dedicated strictly to
this work? Would these people replace them or would these be enhancements to what you
currently have?

Mike Ressler: These wouldn't just be dedicated to server patching. Every system
administrator as part of their job has a responsibility for a portfolio of servers; and part of
their job is to patch their servers. We need to add more bodies to be more aggressive in
patching.

Representative Kempenich: We're getting to the point where you can't pull the plug on
this stuff.

Mike Ressler: Absolutely. | personally believe we can't ever back up.
Representative Kempenich: Can't you isolate?

Mike Ressler: There are all types of layers of security. One type is technology that
encrypts data in the event that someone would steal a laptop; and all the laptops that we
buy today come with encrypted disk, you would need the encryption key to see what was
on the drive. Another thing is called multi-factor authentication. All our applications today
require credentials i. e. user id and password; this adds another layer of security. This is
called a token and when you are in your computer with user id and password you now have
to have this code that is good for about 30 seconds. If you have your credentials plus that
second layer of authentication, now you can enter. We've deployed this where we have
entities who have access to very critical data.

Chairman Thoreson: You keep talking about the bad guys. What is it they're after? Are
they after personal information? Are you seeing one particular thing if there's a tax on the
system that they're trying to get after?

Mike Ressler. Based on the people we know are stealing information; they are interested
in all kinds of things. The ones that worry us are the ones that possibly have broken in and
nobody know they broke in. | would think their motivation is to gain information so they can
make money.
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Chairman Thoreson: Last year | had my credit cards being used in London England by
somebody.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: How do they get the mechanics to do this?

Mike Ressler: Many times what happens is that someone will find a vulnerability in some
software that's written. Once somebody finds a vulnerability, they broadcast that in their
network. The one | like to talk about is the "fishing" attempts. That's where you get this
email to you and you open it up; and it looks like it's coming from the source of who's
sending it. They make it look like it's real. They put a link and they get your credentials.
There's also something called "spear fishing". They'll find out what's going on in your
community and they'll send it to 30 people. Their goal is to get the credentials from
somebody and to get into their account.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: That's what concerns me and you don't know if you really
want to do that even if you know it's ok.

Mike Ressler: Instead of hitting the link, bring up the address on your computer and
chances are you've already signed up with that account.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: |s this all new money that the agencies are getting? Is it
stuff they're already doing?

Mike Ressler: A portion would be used money. At some point these 10 agencies were
asking for updates to their laptops or Microsoft office licenses in their budget. So they were
requesting those dollars. [f this service would get funded and these 10 agencies would buy
that ITD, a portion of that would no longer need to be asked for; but, the portion that would
be an increase to that agency would be the people time.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Are these agencies already in ITD?

Mike Ressler: They are not. With the exception of the Secretary of State's office and the
department of agriculture, all of the others are doing this on their own. The Secretary of
State and agriculture departments are buying their own laptops; that's not a part of the
service. If this should be funded, it would be part of the service.

Chairman Thoreson: Justto be clear, these agencies have shown an interest in this?
Mike Ressler: Correct.

Chairman Thoreson: This was included in the governor's budget for them.

Mike Ressler: That's correct; just for them. This wasn't included for the other agencies
that the study said should be part of ITD but are not. | believe there's a bill which is

HB1053; which is heard on Thursday and there's a fiscal note attached to that. See
attachment B.
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Chairman Thoreson: Which bill is that?
Mike Ressler: | believe it's HB1053.
Representative Glassheim: \What does that do?

Mike Ressler: It says all the other agencies that have 100 people or less; it implements
the study based on |. Bailey's recommendation.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: ['ve said this before where you can take a negative from 100 years
ago and get a print off of it from photos; but, a floppy disk from 1988 is ancient.

Mike Ressler. Exactly.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Skarphol: | would like to back up to the desktop support issue. | found
the fiscal note on HB1053. The fiscal note on HB1053 is $6.1 million and your desktop
support figure is $1.8 million. Can you briefly tell us what the difference is invested in?
Mike Ressler: The $1.8 million is just to do the 10 agencies you see here. The fiscal note
for HB1053 would be to include these 10 agencies plus all the other agencies that didn't
ask for it. | do believe that fiscal note has that double accounting; so it shows that

appropriation you give the agency and it then shows the appropriation of ITD.

Representative Skarphol: So the $1.8 million in your budget is included in the $6.1 million
that's in the bill.

Mike Ressler: Correct.

Representative Skarphol: So the additional would flow to your agency in the event the bill
were to pass as is.

Mike Ressler: Correct. | believe of that $6.1 million; roughly half of that is what ITD would
collect. It shows the appropriation to the agency and ITD and then adds the two together.

Representative Skarphol: If half goes to you, what would the other half be used for in that
event?

Mike Ressler: The other half is what the agencies get so they can give us the money.
Representative Glassheim: The actual cost is $3 million?

Mike Ressler: Correct.




House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

January 12, 2015

Page 6

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: How many FTE's are moving around? How many are new
for the agencies in general?

Mike Ressler. Of the 15 ITD's asking for; only the OMB position is really a transfer.
There's 14 brand new ones to state government as a whole of the 15 we're requesting.

Representative Skarphol: If you don't see a reduction in higher education, where does
the individual transfer from? Is it coming out of one of the institutions?

Mike Ressler: It's coming out of UND.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: This was the report issued about a week or two ago?
Mike Ressler: It was.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: You said you just renewed that. |s that correct?
Mike Ressler: That's correct.

Chairman Thoreson: For how long a period?

Mike Ressler: | believe internet is 3 years and the phone network is for 4 years. We have
the option to renew.

Chairman Thoreson: The reason | asked was in the technology world the length of time is
a lifetime.

Mike Ressler: We were somewhat concerned as we were approaching that we were
seeing the need; based on our current rates that we had in contract we thought it would be
a substantial increase in the request. We're very pleased with their response.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: How far along are they on that?

Mike Ressler: The whole state has been flown. | believe that 98% of it has been imaged
and stored locally.

Chairman Thoreson: [f thatisn't correct just getback to us.

Mike Ressler: | sure will.
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Representative Kempenich: You don't deal with the DOT do you?
Mike Ressler: All three parties are working together.

Representative Kempenich: It's frustrating because there's money in all those budgets
for this.

Mike Ressler: I'm not aware of any agency trying to double dip.

Chairman Thoreson: This is one area | would like to look into a little deeper when we
come back as to where the agencies are and how far along they are.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Do they come get it from you or do you get it from them?
How is that all put together?

Mike Ressler: | believe Bob who is not here today can answer those questions.

Chairman Thoreson: Let's mark that down that maybe we will have him come next time
around.

Mike Ressler: All the data that ITD stores; very little would be what we would say we own.
That's true on all the disk storage we have.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: Have we been spending that money or is this new money
coming in?

Mike Ressler: Since we have asked for general funds from the legislature in the past, we
haven't needed them because we've had these other grants. | think this 2015-2017
biennium is going to be the first biennium where we don't see a lot of federal funds
available; so now we need the general funds.

Representative Skarphol: When you come back can you bring a list of the strings
attached to the federal dollars we've receive; what they've asked for in return for giving us
those dollars?

Mike Ressler: Absolutely. You'll find there are very little strings attached.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: It looks like most of your money is going to contractual
services. Can you bring a breakdown of those contractual services?

Mike Ressler: We do have a number of those contractors on board today and they've
been onboard somewhat from the beginning.

Representative Kempenich: You've been using federal funds.
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Mike Ressler: We've been using federal funds to pay for their services. We have under 5
developers of our own.

Representative Kempenich: It's a fairly large increase; so, we'd like to look at that further.
Mike Ressler: In the comparison, roughly, $4.5 million is additional. That is the one-time
funding. In our budget we have roughly $6,550,000.00 of one-time spending. The biggest

chunk is coming from this program; $4.5 million which is one-time.

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the hearing.
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Chairman Thoreson: Resumed the hearing on HB1021.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony. See attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: Who's offering the bill grant?

Mike Ressler: It would be the state.

Chairman Thoreson: So this would be a state general program.

Mike Ressler: Yes. There are no federal funds tied to this.

Chairman Thoreson: Would that be just for equipment? Do you have a breakdown of
what it would be used for? If somebody applies for it what can they and can they not use it

for?

Jody French, Director, Education Technology Council: The bill grants are earmarked
for 3 specific things; one is to improve their wireless.

Chairman Thoreson: Would that be school districts?

Jody French: Yes. The second item they can purchase is devices; typically, what schools
refer as a one to one program. This would help them build on what they have.

Chairman Thoreson: For instructional coaching that involves people time. Does that
mean they can go out and hire somebody to do that and use these funds for FTE
positions?
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Jody French: There aren't enough dollars for a school to ever hire an FTE in that
approach. They could probably use it to secure some coaching services from EDUTECH
or any other agency in the state that provides instructional coaching or they could pay one
of their existing teachers.

Chairman Thoreson: It can be used for devices. That would include tablets, pc's, other
devices?

Jody French: Yes.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: You said the price was cheap and the quality was cheap?

Mike Ressler: The quality was cheap.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: Online learning is where the future is going. How does this work
when it's time shifted to where the person using wants interaction with the instructor? Is it
traditional ways like email? Is there a turnaround time where | can get answers to
questions | have?

Mike Ressler: There's a teacher involved in every class that's taught to every student
who's learning a class. They have the opportunity to use the telephone, use the internet,
use whatever means available to them.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: A breakdown of the curriculum specialist would be appreciated.
Mike Ressler: It's the person who knows how to use the system.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: So there's 24 now; but, they're not fulltime?

Mike Ressler: Correct.

Chairman Thoreson: They're teachers with other schools or other places within the state?

Mike Ressler: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you reach out to them or how do they come online with the
program?

Mike Ressler: When he has an opening he reaches out and then they respond.
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Chairman Thoreson: Are those teachers all in North Dakota or are any of them located
out of state?

Mike Ressler: | believe they are all in state.

Representative Boehning: When they're teaching these classes online are they being
recorded so the student can go back and watch them at a later time?

Mike Ressler: Thatis how it's done. You're buying curriculum and then you go through it
on your own.

Representative Boehning: How does that all work?

Jody French: The curriculum that the center for distance education purchases is very
dynamic. There may be recordings of lectures; but, that isn't the bulk of it. A lot of it is
content, interactive videos, different content that's available on the internet. The teacher is
there as a support system; they all have smart phones and online office hours.

Representative Boehning: I've heard where there's some college classes. The lectures
are recorded so the student can go back and watch again; or if they missed class they can
watch. Then if they have questions, they can go back and ask them. Is that something
we're going to trend to?

Jody French: Speaking for the center of distance education that is the norm.

Representative Hogan: | am interested in how many non-North Dakota are enrolled in our
programs.

Jody French: | would need to get that specific number; but, it's dramatically reduced from
previous bienniums.

Representative Hogan: Do you have a sense of why?

Jody French: Places like the Florida Virtual School and Jefferson County; all were states
that put a lot of money into their distance education system so many customers migrated
there. The customer that we have at the center for distance education now; that aren't
instate are primarily home school students and students from Alaska. A lot of their
purchases are just people that are home schooling that buy online curriculum.

Representative Glassheim: There are 24 volunteer teachers and 13,000 enroliments?
That averages out to about 500 per teacher.

Jody French: The 24 temps are almost full-time teachers they're just unable to fill them
with 40 hours per week.

Representative Glassheim: Do you have more than 24 teachers?

Jody French: Yes we have a full staff of teachers as well.
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Representative Glassheim: Approximately how many full-time teachers do you have?
Jody French: We believe it's around 20.

Chairman Thoreson: Would it be possible to have a breakdown of this with the
information?

Jody French: We'll be happy to do that.

Representative Hogan: Can we also have a list of the courses you offer?
Jody French: We would be happy to.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Hogan: Do you know if parochial schools or the private schools are using
this same technology?

Mike Ressler. We do have a number of private schools that have also picked power
school to be their student information system. If they pick it, they have to pay for it; where if
you're a public school, then the legislature has picked up the cost of that product.

Representative Hogan: Do you ever get information from the parochial schools?

Mike Ressler: If it's ever given, it's given to DPI for whatever their needs are. ITD is just
hosting that application.

Chairman Thoreson: There are questions about this and | had a couple of people
approach me knowing this budget was going to be heard.

Mike Ressler: | just want to mention that all the data we have in the Xcel DS or in power
school is data that existed in some other format before we ever put that into a central hub.
We aren't collecting any new data as a result of these systems. This is data that existed
prior to.

Representative Glassheim: Is there personal data like addresses and phone numbers of
students collected?

Mike Ressler: That's something that we could bring; right off hand | couldn't tell you all the
different types of data that's in there. But, it exists, it's called a data dictionary. It shows all
the data fields we collect.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg. Let's go back to slide 28. Some of the unintended

consequences of preparing kids for college in high school are that a lot of those kids are
people that would be music. A lot of schools in the state have dropped music from their
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curriculum because the kids are taking online college credits. | wanted to share that
discussion with you because it's happening up in DPI right now.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: | hear that there is going to be a solution.

Mike Ressler: There is a bill that | believe is going to be introduced that will pick up the
program in ITD's budget and move it over to the Attorney General's budget. It gives some
clarity to this; but, the way it's structured today is when a law enforcement individual pulls
somebody over and wants to get some individual on that individual, because this is in ITD"s
budget, they have to make 2 calls. They can get the state information on the person they
picked up; but, they can't get the FBI data without making a second call. See attachment
B.

Chairman Thoreson: When it does come you would be supportive of that?

Mike Ressler: | would be supportive.

Representative Skarphol: Who would ultimately be in charge?

Mike Ressler: I'm the chair of the board.

Representative Skarphol: Will you continue to be the chair of the board?

Mike Ressler: | don't believe so. | believe the board will not be a policy setting board; it
will be an advisory board.

Representative Skarphol: Will the Attorney General's office have full responsibility for all
aspects of this?

Mike Ressler: Yes; with advice given from the board.

Chairman Thoreson: Does your position then move to the Attorney General's office?
Mike Ressler: Yes.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: What | would ask with this since it is $1 million in general funds, is to
have a breakdown on this.

Mike Ressler: We would be happy to do that.

Representative Hogan: Can we get a spreadsheet on how many counties and cities are
involved in Stars and Lerms?

Mike Ressler: Absolutely.
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Representative Hogan: | know it was controversial when it started and | just wanted
where we were in terms of rolling it out.

Molly Brooks, Director, Criminal Justice Information:. We have now case volume wise
60% of the case volume in the state of North Dakota goes through our Stars program. We
also have a request to get some additional funding. If we do get that funding, we're looking
at raising that number to 80% of the volume very quickly. On the Lerms program we have
approximately %2; as far as the number of agencies go in the state on that program. It is
currently mostly smaller agencies; although we do have a move to include more of the
medium size. We recently also added a jail management system component to that
software. So we do have almost 2 of the state's correctional facilities moving on to that as
well.

Representative Kempenich: Are you getting any federal funds out of this anymore?
Mike Ressler: We are not.

Representative Kempenich: | know the Attorney General's office was getting some funds
at one time.

Mike Ressler: We've definitely seen a number of federal sources that we relied on dry up
over the years.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Skarphol: On the 2013-2015 budget the $3.1 million; is there any one-
time funding in there? If so, how much?

Dan Sipes: | have to look.

Chairman Thoreson: If you could get that for us.

Mike Ressler: | think this is a program that probably does have that. The Office of
Management and Budget has structured this that if you're doing any enhancements; they

label that as one-time.

Representative Skarphol: | would ask Legislative Council to keep us appraised of the
previous biennium one-time monies that are in the budget.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.
Representative Kempenich: Who are the state holders?
Sheldon Wolf, Director, Health Information Technology: We have about 170 different

stakeholders out there. The majority of those are providers. We have not signed up a
payer yet. We've had continual conversations with Sanford Health and also Blue Cross



House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

January 12, 2015

Page 7

Blue Shield. The other majority of them are state agencies that we're able to have
information sharing going on. We're providing the backbone for handling immunizations.

Representative Kempenich: | know that human services have another program that
they're trying to get going. Is it associated with this?

Sheldon Wolf: | don't think it is. This is more related to the clinical data; sending
information back and forth, etc.

Representative Skarphol: You say 170 clients; does that include clinics? Can you give
us a little idea how far down this is going?

Sheldon Wolf. When we sign on, for example, Sanford that includes all their hospitals,
clinics and then we go from there all the way on down Mid Dakota Clinic, etc. It's a wide
range of them all the way in between.

Representative Skarphol. Let's use myself as an example. If | go down to one of the
clinics in town, is that clinic in town; where | have never been before, able to at this time
access all of my records electronically? Is that still down the road?

Sheldon Wolf. It depends because we build an interface with each of the providers.
When they turn that interface on, then the information from that point forward gets put on.
We didn't go back and historically build it; it's moving forward.

Representative Skarphol: The people that are working with the system that you are in
charge of; are they 100% North Dakota entities? If so, at what point in time is this
information going to be transferrable to my doctor I'm seeing in Arizona?

Sheldon Wolf: | have 3 other staff that are all working in North Dakota. We are working
with a company called Orion Health. Orion Health is a worldwide company that builds the
infrastructure. We build all the interfaces in the state of North Dakota. We are also working
with nonprofit called Healthy Way. This is a corporation that was started from the office of
national coordinator that will allow us to be able to exchange information with other states
and also with other federal entities.

Representative Skarphol: Do you have additional security requirements over and above
what's typical in state government? Are there federal security issues that you have to
comply with because of HIPPA that are paid for by someone other than the state of North
Dakota?

Sheldon Wolf: We have to follow the HIPPA rules and regulations and we push those
down to our vendor. We make sure that they have the audits and everything done; we get
those on a yearly basis. We also have a business associate agreement signed with them
and also with the 170 participants; so they all have to follow the HIPAA rules and
regulations, etc.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.
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Mike Ressler: To answer Representative Skarphol's question of how much of this budget
for the $3.1 million was one-time? It was $800,000.00. So roughly the $800,000.00 plus
the $200,000.00 is asking for the same thing going into the next biennium.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Could you do a breakdown to match the green sheets?
Mike Ressler: | would be happy to do so.

Representative Skarphol: You talked a little bit about agencies buying software that's on
the cloud. What's your comfort level with the security on that?

Mike Ressler: Nervous from the standpoint that you don't have control. You're relying on
somebody's confidence in how good their system is. When an agency purchases a
program, if it's not hosted at ITD, they need to submit the waiver. The amount of effort that
we're putting in is not all that great. We're just looking at how secure the data center is, the
backup, etc. | think there's a risk. When you're in charge, you know where your
weaknesses are and you can work around those.

Representative Kempenich: They trace a lot of these breaches coming from inside.

Mike Ressler: All of these systems have great logging. The challenge is going through all
the logs to make sure that the system is working right.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the hearing.



2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
Medora Room, State Capitol

HB1021
1/21/2015
Recording Job# 22259

[J Subcommittee
O Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature %4/ .
—

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: See attachment A

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on HB1021.

Sean Smith, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: Explained the changes to the
green sheet.

Mike Ressler, CIO, Information Technology Department. See attachment A.

3:30-6:44

Tom Trenbeath, Chief Deputy Attorney General, ND Office of the Attorney General:
Explained why the CGIS system should be taken out of the ITD budget and transferred to
the Attorney General's budget.

Chairman Thoreson: This money would be taken from ITD; but we'll see it in the second
half when we get the AG's budget?

Tom Trenbeath: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: The Senate appropriation's has your bill the Attorney General
budget right now?

Tom Trenbeath: They do.
Chairman Thoreson: They're aware of this also?
Tom Trenbeath: They are; we talked to them last week.

Chairman Thoreson: This is mostly prompted by the federal government?
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Tom Trenbeath: It wouldn't give us direct access to their information for our purposes to
share with our law enforcement officers; unless we're associated with a law enforcement
agency.

Dan Sipes, Deputy CIO, North Dakota Information Technology Department. Went
through the green sheet.

Chairman Thoreson: That person would work directly with the schools?

Dan Sipes: That would be correct. He would work on two main areas; one area would be
as we find things on the network that need remediation, they would help coordinate a
response. They would also go around to schools and educate on best practices around
network and server security.

Chairman Thoreson: Let's say there's a school district that isn't as secure as others; this
person would help secure their system or would they work with people in that district to do
it? What would be the role in the interfacing between the two?

Dan Sipes: We would envision this person going out and coordinating the school to
improve their posture.

Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: Another part of government is paying for them; but you're charging
them for those services.

Dan Sipes: That's correct.
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: Why were those people transferred from the agencies they're in now
to ITD?

Dan Sipes: As Lisa Felder moved over; she asked if we would take over that
responsibility. The person moved over to our staff but continued to be funded under higher
education. We have in the past contracted with contractors; they come with a higher rate
than our FTE. This would allow us to keep the functionality and enhancements in Connect
ND and OMB had a staff person they could transfer to us.

Representative Skarphol: Are there commensurate reductions of those two FTE's in
higher education and OMB with regard to this transfer?

Dan Sipes: For the OMB budget, | believe there is a commensurate reduction; in higher
education | don't believe that it works that way. | don't know that they reduced an FTE;
they just gave us the staff person.

Representative Skarphol. Let's have council check on that. You mentioned that you're
seeing increasing audits; that's federal audits that you're referring to?
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Dan Sipes: The preponderance of the increase is definitely in federal audits. Last June
we were undergoing three audits at the same time from different federal agencies.

Representative Skarphol: Those audits are to ensure that you are not building up
reserves? Were they financial or security audits?

Dan Sipes: They were focused purely on security. We're also seeing the same thing in
agencies like the Bank of North Dakota, PERS, the state auditor's office.

Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: There's $2 million in the First Net grant correct? What's that being
used for and how long do you expect to still have that one?

Dan Sipes: Yes. First Net would be for us to go out and study and plan for First Net;
which is an initiative for emergency responders to build out communications infrastructure.

Chairman Thoreson: |'ve been having some discussions with some people about
communications with first responders, law enforcement, EMT's, fire, etc. If that money is
there; what it's being used for, how long will you expect to have it, what's the best use we
can get out of it while we do still have it.
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Representative Skarphol: I'm going to suggest that a 15 FTE increase is going to be a bit
difficult. Can you give us a priority list of those that are most critical?

Dan Sipes: We can work on that and talk about which FTE's are the most critical.
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: That is where we don't have federal money anymore and we're
taking that over?

Dan Sipes: That's correct.
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.
Chairman Thoreson: The $4.5 million isn't replacing federal money?

Dan Sipes: In the past there were one-time costs that were federal dollars. As we
continue to buildup we have not identified any grants at this point to fund the buildup.

Chairman Thoreson: Items 7 and 12 are an $8 million chunk of change.

Dan Sipes: Right.
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Chairman Thoreson: [f there would be some way to get a listing of what each of those are
for; if there was anything identified. Anytime you hear that we're replacing federal dollars
with state dollars, we're going to have questions.

Dan Sipes: When we meet next time, we'll dig further into this.
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Representative Skarphol: There is more competition in this from other regions of the
country. Can you explain the need for this increase if we're having less clients?

Mike Ressler: About 10 years ago we saw a trend where we saw an interest from out of
state people in the program. So the enroliments were growing every biennium or each
year. Then we saw a peak where the competition came in and there were other out of
state providers providing it; thus stealing a lot of the out state clients that were coming in.
In the meantime, we never saw the enroliments slow down on the state side internally.

Representative Skarphol: The in-state enroliments didn't slow down?

Mike Ressler. Correct. Now we're seeing a huge growth in the in-state enrollments for
multiple reasons; one is schools are having a hard time finding teachers, video grants have
provided a solution. We've seen there are a number of students who haven't been able, for
instance, to take a French class because when that's offered via video it's at 10:00 in the
morning and they have another commitment. This online education has seen a real
increase; along with the remediation there's been a lot of activity. The enrollments have
gone from about 7,000 for the biennium of 2013-2015; the estimated growth is 13,000 with
the majority of those being in-state enroliments.

Representative Boehning: What do they charge and who pays for it? I'm assuming that if
it's a class that a school district doesn't have a teacher; they pay for the class. If it's
something | want to take; do they pay the same price for it?

Mike Ressler: The costs per class averages about $300 per class. [f it's a state of North
Dakota student, the state general fund buys down 2/3 of that cost; then the school district
or the student pays the other $100.00. If it's an out of state student, they pay the full
$300.00 fee.

Representative Boehning: If it's a class that's needed in the district and we have to go
online to take the class, the student ends up having to pay some of it also?

Mike Ressler: If the school is requiring the class or it's part of the curriculum, the school
pays for it and not the student. | believe the times the student pays is if they're home
schooled or if someone is interested in taking something that's not part of the normal school
curriculum.

Representative Skarphol: The dollar amount of increase that's being requested for the
increased capability for the SLEDS Program, do those increased capabilities as a result of
that provide the school with increased capabilities overall? |s this an endeavor to try and
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provide more capacity to the entire system so that when that eventuality may happen so
that the capability is there?

Mike Ressler: The purpose of the state longitudinal data system is to gather this
information and then do that longitudinal trending and studies. The $4.5 million is broken
into three separate databases that we included inside the state longitudinal data system.
One is centered around K-12; so the information that's there gets sent back to schools,
administrators and teachers so they can do that analysis to determine where the
improvements are that they can make based on the results. There's a job service
component which will be to enhance the data warehouse in that area; similar response will
be to gather information and then use it for legislators to determine if they should invest in
grants in this area. The third component is the higher education portion.

Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.

Representative Boehning: If you go to line item 2; you have 4 new FTE's and a total
budget of $1 million. How's that broken out?

Dan Sipes: In item 2 almost all of that $1 million; with $500,000.00 being general funds
and $500,000.00 being special funds, it's for salaries and fringes. There are some
operating expenses; but, the bulk of it is for salaries and fringes for those 4 FTE.

Representative Boehning: On the following line you have 1 FTE at $225,000.00 for the
biennium. Is that the normal rate for the analyst; $112,000.00 a year?

Dan Sipes: For the positions envisioned here, yes. It would depend upon the
classification of the individual. For the positions that we're looking at hiring there about
$225,000.00 to $250,000.00 salaries and fringes for the biennium would be a close
number.

Representative Boehning: Line item 5 you have $1.8 million. | hope that's not all salaries
and fringes.

Dan Sipes: No. There are 2 FTE's and just under $500,000.00 would be for salaries and
wages, operating expenses and some software. $1.36 million is for hardware and software
that we would deploy out.

Representative Skarphol: Those 10 agencies that you're going to give desktop support to
are part of the system already. Right?

Dan Sipes: Those 10 agencies when we talk about consolidation, probably did not have
any servers to begin with so there was never any consolidation. The difference would be
that they're not getting their desktop support services from ITD today. Today they're either
doing it with an administrative assistant or they may have a technology person or they may
be trying to get that from different vendors in town on an as needed basis.

Representative Skarphol: I'm assuming they're paying a fee to ITD for the services that
they get from ITD.
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Dan Sipes: For services other than desktop they would be paying the services for
whatever they're using. Today they aren't paying any fees to ITD for their desktop services.

Representative Skarphol. Help me understand when the charge for the help desk started
to take among the agencies that have been utilizing the help desk services and how that
was initiated.

Dan Sipes: We've run a help desk for a long time. The services we provide from the help
desk have always been embedded in our rates. Typically, we see a lot of that in the
technology fee that we charge them. If they have another service that they're buying, a
portion of that rate will be to run our help desk services. If they would call the help desk
today, we wouldn't today provide them desktop services; because we don't have the FTE to
support the service if it's a desktop problem.

Representative Skarphol: That's what I'm having a little difficulty understanding. Some
agencies your charging a fee for their services; but, when you say that you're charging a
fee for their desktop support. It's not the normal fee or rate that they're charged.

Dan Sipes: Just to clarify your question; if you're asking if we're charging agencies today a
fee for desktop support in any of rates, the answer is no; other than we had a pilot with the
secretary of state and the department of agriculture.

Representative Skarphol: All agencies pay something for service and some agencies get
desktop support from that service charge and others don't?

Dan Sipes: No. None of the agencies in the rates that we get today; other than those 2
pilot agencies, who are paying a separate fee, get any desktop support. If they have a
problem with their desktop they're handled internally and don't call us today.
Representative Skarphol: All agencies do it except those 2 pilots.

Dan Sipes: That's correct.

Representative Boehning: Are we going to save anything for the agencies? Is there a
cost savings in doing this project?

Dan Sipes: | would say there are some offset in agency budgets. There were certain
agencies, not because they weren't trying; they weren't as aggressive in managing their
technology. We might spend more in some agencies; but we'll manage it in a more
aggressive fashion.

Bob Nutsch, GIS Program Manager, Information Technology Department. See
testimony attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: With the database, you say it's for both novices and professionals?

Bob Nutsch: In years past, GIS was more technically tuned. A person had to know a lot
more about what the data format was like, the type of data, where it's located. Because we
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can leverage our Oracle databases at ITD, we can centrally store this agency data. |If
someone is just starting out, in their profession the person in each agency can say here's
the database and this is how you connect.

Chairman Thoreson: \What type of things are they going to find in the database that's
helpful to them?

Bob Nutsch: Across the board, the most common things are location. There are all sorts
of reference type information. Beyond that, it becomes very specific.

Chairman Thoreson: So there are many different levels to drill down to.
Bob Nutsch: Correct.
Bob Nutsch continued with his testimony.

Representative Boehning: This information that you're giving is this all free information
that you're getting? Do we have to pay for some of it to get meshed into the system?

Bob Nutsch: Eighty percent of the data is derived from agencies core businesses.
They're working with this data as part of their business case. They have justification for
building these data sets. It's not free; but then we use this data and maximize those tax
dollars.

Representative Vigesaa: The agencies that are using the hub, are they billed in any way
for you to house this information?

Bob Nutsch: The GIS hub was constructed was constructed several biennium's ago with
the core purpose of having one place that people could store their data. As an inducement
to that, the GIS hub was all general funded. To answer your question; typically, no, there
are times when we do charge the agency if there's something more specific. That means if
there's a development of an application, if there's something very specific for a data set.

Representative Skarphol: | think what you're trying to tell us that there was a philosophy
adopted about the time this was developed of enterprise funds. As an enterprise fund, you
were available to all agencies to store this information.

Bob Nutsch: That's correct.

Representative Skarphol: As someone who may want to utilize this, | could search this
GIS and | could say | want to know where every water permit issued in the state of North
Dakota is on a map. That map could be pulled up and it could show you the location of
every water permit. Is that not correct?

Bob Nutsch: That's correct.

Representative Skarphol: If | wanted to know where every water disposal facility was, |
could add that to it. Correct?
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Bob Nutsch: That would be correct with a caveat. That sort of question drives the
generation of that data.

Representative Skarphol: That's kind of where | was going; because, the first item |
mentioned was a water commission item that would be furnished by a state agency. The
second item is a private sector item that needs some state approval. So the private sector
would have to have some motivation to do this unless required to do so.

Bob Nutsch: That would be my understanding.

Representative Skarphol: As government do we make requirements on the private sector
that would cause them to have to furnish information to the GIS. Do we require pipeline
routes to be registered on the GIS or do they only have to go to one call?

Bob Nutsch: Pipelines have come up several times. The first thing would be the security;
the locations of those. Then would be the confidential aspect; trying to protect the
company's assets. In terms of the GIS hub being part of the agency, we work with the
agency to acquire that data and make it available. However, if we were to make it
available, the first question would be is if it's public or confidential. We leave it up to the
agency to put data together.

Representative Skarphol: What you provide is a service to both the public sector and the
private sector without a lot of enforcement abilities to ensure all information might be
available. If it's there it's available free of charge.

Bob Nutsch: That's correct. We're a partner with the agencies.

Representative Skarphol: And the private sector.

Bob Nutsch: The private sector through the agencies. If a private sector organization
came and asked us to put together data and make it available, | would try to do that; but |
would always defer to the agency responsible for that sort of data.

Representative Boehning: The EMS system in the state has access to a certain point.
When are they alerted that something is going on? Do they have access to that 100% of
the time?

Bob Nutsch: That sort of data we don't have on the hub.

Representative Boehning: We're putting all these gas lines and oil lines; how soon do
they get you that information? Is it just when the company decides to give it to you? Do we

have something in law that says they have to have it to you within 6 months?

Bob Nutsch: That's an example of leaving it up to the agency. Our general public data
sets vary from irregular updates to nightly updates.

Representative Hogan: |'m curious with how you work with local political subdivisions. |
know they're doing a lot of GIS work and is it plugged into the statewide system.
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Bob Nutsch: It varies. Some of local subs have GIS resources, sometimes they have
none, sometimes they have quite good. In all cases, as a committee, we try to work with
those people.

Representative Glassheim: Do you know if the GIS system has oil spills and barrels of
spills, where they are and can it be mapped?

Bob Nutsch: When | look at some sites; | think we can map that. We always leave it up to
the agency; they are the authority and they have mandates that they can and can't do
certain things.

Representative Glassheim: Itis available to the public?
Bob Nutsch: That's correct.

Representative Vigesaa: Do you keep track of how often the hub is accessed? Are there
any pieces of information that you could charge a nominal fee for obtaining that information?

Bob Nutsch: | do track that and it varies. Last year we averaged over 1,100 downloads
per month. Toward the end of last year we were averaging a little over 2 million hits per
month and that growth has been going up.

Representative Vigesaa: The nominal fee for accessing some of that data?

Bob Nutsch: No we don't. We've talked about it at times, for cost recovery. There are a
number of reasons for that. Studies have shown that the cost it takes to take publicly
created data and create systems and subscription service; to sell that data doesn't recoup
those initial costs.

Bob Nutsch continued with his testimony.

Representative Skarphol: Is that's required by the agriculture department of people that
have bees; that they provide the information to the agriculture department?

Bob Nutsch: | believe itis. | believe it is one of their requirements.

Representative Skarphol: Does a bee keeper enter it into a program that the agriculture
department provides so it automatically gets transferred to this map?

Bob Nutsch: | would need to verify this answer to be sure. When | was in a meeting with
them last December, it sounded like they were moving more towards an electronic system.
The majority of them are still paper based and they get that information to the department
of agriculture and then someone types that information in.

Chairman Thoreson: I'm looking in the area of the Standing Rock Tribe and | only see a
couple of spots. How do we work with the sovereign nations on getting information? Is that
entered into this database? How do we gather overall information in those areas?




House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

January 21, 2015

Page 10

Bob Nutsch: It's very much like the political sub question. Some of the tribes have GIS
resources; some don't. Typically, we don't work real closely with them.

Chairman Thoreson: It stood out because there was heavy concentration in that area and
then it just disappears.

Bob Nutsch: Often times in that case we might get those from another entity.

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Reopened the hearing on HB1021.

Sheldon Wolf, Health Information Technology Director, Information Technology
Department. Explained SB2160 and how it applies to the budget for the Information
Technology Department. See attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: Would there be an interface for the general public to access this or
would it just be agencies and other governmental organizations?

Sheldon Wolf: If there would be something beneficial for people to see, maybe we could
put those type of things in there once you're able to gather that information. We also have
to bring in the HIPPA rules.

Chairman Thoreson: The biggest thing with this would be patient confidentiality; with
HIPPA and the Affordable Care Act reporting requirements. What would there be on here
to ensure that someone isn't accessing our health records?

Sheldon Wolf: You would want to have everything at a very high rolled up level; it couldn't
be on an individual basis.

Representative Boehning: Could | say that | don't want to be in this system? Could | be
exempted?

Sheldon Wolf: We're at a very high level with this. Our main goal in the next 2 years is to
take it out and study. There needs to be a way for people to opt out of research.
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Representative Boehning: You have patient care and schools in there. If one of these
kids were my student and he was ADH' that information is going to be out there?

Sheldon Wolf: Those types of things would be out there and that's one of the
conversations we need to have as how to make sure we secure that data.

Representative Boehning: | don't know who in the school would have access to that but
are they going to have access to other students and schools?

Sheldon Wolf: They would have access but they would have rolled up data; not data on
an individual person. SCR4012 deals with studying privacy and security.

Chairman Thoreson: SCR4012.

Sheldon Wolf: That's correct.

Sheldon Wolf continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: So SB2160 is the gearing up portion?
Sheldon Wolf: That's correct.

Representative Boehning: | think that the people who want to know the information
should be paying for it.

Sheldon Wolf: | think that's a good idea, we could definitely include that in our RFP.
Representative Boehning: This could be a $20 million per biennium program.

Sheldon Wolf: It could be depending on how far you want to go with it.

Representative Skarphol: | agree with you for the most part. My favorite show is "Person
of Interest’ and it gets a little scary when we're creating all these hubs and all this

information is being collected in central points.

Sheldon Wolf: There are a lot of people that have that same thinking; in thinking about it
and that's why we really need to do a study around health care data.

Representative Skarphol: With everyone carrying a cell phone with GIS in it; | don't
believe that exists anymore.

Chairman Thoreson: I'm not sure that we'll ever get back to that point. Do other entities,
states, federal government; do they have anything similar to this that you're aware of? If
so, have we gone down the path of looking at how they do things to protect privacy?

Sheldon Wolf: There are states that are starting it. Maryland is starting to look at it
Colorado is having some conversations around it. There are states that are looking to do
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similar type of things. We would do an RFP to bring in an expert in this area and pull that
information in from what other states are doing.

Chairman Thoreson: Once this would be up and going. We're not hearing this bill but
talking about the points that would affect this budget. There's another $1.9 million that
would help get this if it's approved as is. Is that for any FTE or staff time? What
commitment of people will this take if we do go forward with this program?

Sheldon Wolf: This is a starting point to it. For salaries and fringes we were looking at 3
FTE; one to start 2 years into the biennium; and then 2 after that to start looking to pull
information together. $500,000.00 would be for the consultant; which would be to complete
that strategic and operational plan and then $204,000.00 for research of the rules and
regulations and data sharing agreements we may need to have.

Chairman Thoreson: On the top of page 3 under subsection 5 it says the health
information hub office may solicit and receive monies from public and private sources. You
could accept donations to this?

Sheldon Wolf: We could accept donations.

Chairman Thoreson: Would that be from industry? Where would these dollars come
from?

Sheldon Wolf: It could be any of those sources. It could be private funds or federal funds.
Chairman Thoreson: Why was that language included in the bill?

Sheldon Wolf: | included it as it was the same the information exchange piece that's in
there; so that if the funds become available, they would be available for us to be able to
use.

Chairman Thoreson: A health information exchange is not the same as a health
exchange? So this couldn't be used or converted into something to market health
insurance?

Sheldon Wolf: This has nothing to do with the health benefit exchange at all.

Chairman Thoreson: Has this bill been heard?

Sheldon Wolf: It's been heard in Senate human services.

Chairman Thoreson: They're working on it at this time?

Sheldon Wolf: They're working on it at this time. There were 2 changes to the bill; there

was a little changing of the confidentiality. There was a question regarding there's no FTE
authority in there.
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Chairman Thoreson: If it gets a favorable recommendation there, I'm guessing the next
stop is Senate appropriations.

Sheldon Wolf: Yes.

Representative Boehning: You're going to have to look at a way to alert the public; that
we opt out unless we opt in.

Sheldon Wolf: | think it's the opposite of what you have just said; where you're opted in
until you opt out. That is something we need to have some conversations about as we
move forward.

Representative Boehning: If it comes to the committee, | think there may be an
amendment.

Sheldon Wolf: That's why we brought it here.

Mike Ressler: Explained SB2051.

Mike Ressler: Explained HB1053.

Chairman Thoreson: The study that you referenced, is that linked on the website?

Sean Smith, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: It should be on our website.
Representative Glassheim: Tell me again on this fiscal note?

Mike Ressler: Explained the fiscal note to HB1053.

Representative Glassheim: On the $6.1 million that all goes away?

Mike Ressler: Most of that goes away because it includes the $4.2 million. The reason it
does is that ITD has to be able to receive the $4.2 million that's given to the agencies. It's
called special funds on our side.

Representative Glassheim: So the $1.9 million difference is real money?

Mike Ressler: One half of it is real money; because there are other funds the agencies
have. You also have to match those funds on ITD's side.

Representative Boehning: Can you give us a breakdown of how many devices this will
be? WIill that include printers, fax machines, etc? What's the list out there and how many
in each agency?

Mike Ressler: The only research we did was on the 10 agencies that asked. We
determined that for every 250 people in an agency; we would need a desktop support
person. We used that information to calculate the fiscal note. If you add all 29 agencies on
this list, it's 1,700 people. Some people don't have a device; and other people have 2
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devices. We'd roll it out one agency at a time. So for these 10 agencies that are
interested, we're going to pick one of these agencies.

Representative Boehning: You're looking at how many FTE/s for this project?

Mike Ressler: We asked for 2 FTE's for those 10 agencies that are included in the
governor's budget. In the event these other 19 would get included, the fiscal note includes
4 more people; so a total of 6 to do the service.

Representative Boehning: Not all of these agencies are in the tower are they?

Mike Ressler: That's correct.

Representative Boehning: If | need someone to take a look at my desktop, how long am |
going to have to wait if I'm working on the weekend and | need to get something done?

Mike Ressler: Those are questions we have to work through and a lot of this stuff we can
do remotely. Part of what's included in this rate is the software that you put on in the
monitoring software; so that much of this you can fix without physically touching the
computer.

Representative Boehning: The 2 FTE's are new FTE's but do you have other staff that
will be backing them up? Is that going to be integrated into the whole department?

Mike Ressler: Absolutely. We currently have 4 staff today that maintain ITD, the
department of agriculture and the secretary of state.

Representative Boehning: You said it was agriculture and secretary of state for which
you already have 4 people?

Mike Ressler: We are providing the desktop services and we currently have 4 FTE's that
maintain ITD as well as those 2 agencies.

Representative Skarphol: For every 250 employees you need 1 FTE?

Mike Ressler: Correct.

Representative Hogan: Why is the secretary of state both places?

Mike Ressler. Today in our pilot billing, we billed only for the people component. They
didn't follow our billing instructions; this was the remaining portion. We estimate a laptop
would cost $100.00/month per laptop. Roughly, the FTE portion is all they put in their
budget; so they would have to add the other portion.

Representative Hogan: So that would need to be corrected by us.

Mike Ressler: | don't know if the secretary of state is asking for that.
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Representative Glassheim: HB1053 is really opposed by the governor; because this is a
mandatory inclusion.

Mike Ressler: He did not include it in his budget. He included the 10 agencies listed
above; but, did not include the 19 listed below.

Representative Glassheim: Have these other agencies been contacted? Do we know if
they do or don't want to be included?

Mike Ressler: | was at the hearing and most of them were not interested in investing in
this service; primarily because of the dollars.

Representative Skarphol: With the fiscal note and Lori's analysis, these entities had

some cost that they incurred to contract with someone to provide these services. Can we
get an idea of what that amounted to by agency?

Becky Deichert, Fiscal Analyst, Office of Management and Budget. In the agencies
that | had, we took into account their expenses they already had in there and decreased the
request by that amount.

Mike Ressler: There is a correction on page 2 line 14; under one-time funding
descriptions, for 2015-2017 it shows $8 million and that should be $4.5 million. Then line
16 where it talks about the less estimated income; the $3.5 million should be removed.
Then line 15 would have to be adjusted accordingly by $3.5 million.

Representative Skarphol: Line 23 on page 1 is going to go away and so is line 10 on
page 2; are they not?

Chairman Thoreson: It's going to come out of here. When we work on this bill we'll have
to get an amendment to remove that. You're right in the end.

Representative Skarphol:. That will change that $6.5 million.
Chairman Thoreson: So all these numbers are going to change.

Mike Ressler: | was thinking there was going to be a separate bill to do that in. | haven't
seen a separate bill that does that.

Chairman Thoreson: That's what I'm wondering. Tom Trenbeath had said that the
Senate had that; but | don't know that it's in SB2003.

Mike Ressler: It's not.

Chairman Thoreson: We're going to watch this and we'll get amendments ready when we
work on the bill.

Mike Ressler: There are two more bills and they are HB1453 and HB1461.
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Chairman Thoreson: Let's get those so we'll have them at that time.

Mike Ressler. There talking about what you can collect for data. Those two bills address
that and they start saying exactly what data you can collect.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1021.

Mike Ressler, ClIO, ND Information Technology Department. Made introductions for
topics to be discussed.

Duane Schell, Director of Network Service, ND Information Technology Department:
See attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: Were grants given to other entities; such as localities or different
levels government or just at the state level?

Duane Schell: The grants were given at the state level on behalf of the state. We are
representing the state as a whole.

Chairman Thoreson: Were this the same type of grant that other states and territories
were awarded or were there different levels or different types of grants?

Duane Schell: Every state and territory received a very similar grant. The grant guidance
had the types of things that we're doing were all delineated in the grant application. The
dollar amount was what varied. | believe they did the grant sizing in terms of dollars were
predicated on size and demographic.

Chairman Thoreson: So neighboring states of similar sizes they had a similar thing if they
were to apply?

Duane Schell: Correct:
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Chairman Thoreson: Was that data shared amongst states once they implemented what
the grant was to be used for?

Duane Schell: Yes. There is a number of consortions that are existing and coming out of
just relationships; one of them is the western states alliance that we're referring to
ourselves as. We've been active in that and there are about 12 states that are actively
participating in information sharing amongst those states. There are also the regional
FEMA territories that the FirstNet authority is looking at in terms of alliances.

Duane Schell continued with his presentation.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Are the different agencies talking about the cost of this?
I'm hearing different costs for this anywhere from $80 million to $150 million to take this
infrastructure and fix it up. Where are we at with that?

Duane Schell: | suspect you're talking about the radio network?

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Yes. The system that they have needs to be talked about
because this is a big cost. What's the right way to do it? Are you involved with it?

Duane Schell: FirstNet is not the same as land mobilization. | represent Mr. Ressler as
his designee on the SIEC. The SIEC has the commission to study reviewing our radio
networks. We did actively participate in that effort. The result of that study is back and
there is a need to augment that radio network. My understanding is that topic is attached to
the department of emergency services budget bill.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: You're a part of that | would suspect.

Duane Schell: Yes. We have been very actively involved in that study. We leveraged our
relationship with Televate to assist in commissioning the study and review of that radio
infrastructure.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Emergency management is taking the lead on it right now?

Duane Schell: SIEC is taking the lead on that. The SIEC is that inner-operability board
that represents all of the public safety entities. General Sprynczynatyk chairs that board.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: If we could have a list of that board.

Representative Skarphol: | think we would like to see a flow chart of the entities
participating in this. What | understand is that your work is in the area of providing the data
system for these entities to work on and have a highly effective and efficient one. | think
Representative Brandenburg is talking about is a radio communications between these
entities that are simultaneous with this. How does that all tie together?

Duane Schell: That's something we can do as a brief overview. The FirstNet project is a
data network; it will have voice capabilities, but it's primarily geared as a data network.
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Land mobile radio is there voice communications system. They are 2 separate projects;
we're involved with both of those.

Representative Skarphol: In addition on that flow chart, could you give us a dollar
amount that are in various budgets that would influence the outcome of this project?

Duane Schell: We can certainly do that

Chairman Thoreson: On FirstNet this will be an additional carrier choice to those who
might use it; correct? Are you going to be building out a network of your own towers and
sites to provide the data or are you going to be buying bulk from one of the existing
providers and using that as your backbone? Is that yet to be determined?

Duane Schell: That's yet to be determined. The federal statute and all the conversation
that is happening is all highly predicated on partnering.

Chairman Thoreson: If you're going to be providing this is it going to be limited to these
entities or could a private sector business or individual have this as a choice.

Duane Schell: The definition in statute is limited to public safety. North Dakota has an
opportunity to divine what that means. There are some very clear answers to the obvious
public safety customers. The challenge becomes these ancillary that assessed how we
would allow them on the network when they're assisting in public safety events.

Chairman Thoreson: If I'm a business providing coverage in an area where service is
poor from the carriers that we have now, if there are guidelines they're going to have to be
defined. WIll this, if it is a separate entity, fall under FCC title 2 regulation like a common
carrier?

Duane Schell: There's nothing I'm aware of that would exempt this entity from all the
regulatory entities that carriers have to abide by.

Representative Skarphol: If I'm correct you're 100% grant funded with federal dollars. Is
that a correct assumption?

Duane Schell: The grant was designed as an 80/20 match. We are fulfilling our 20%
match based on people's time. Our match has been fulfilled on time donated by the local
community and all the members of public safety as they've been participating in these
events.

Representative Skarphol: With so many things that we do in federal government; are you
paralleling any other effort that has fallen short of what we'd like to see happening? If so,
what point in time will we recognize that this is more costly than we want to go forward
with? When does the decision have to be made to move forward or abandon the project?

Duane Schell: The system is intended to be designed as a fee for service. Since itis a
fee for service model and no one is being forced to use it. North Dakota could have the
opportunity of allowing FirstNet to leverage some of those assets. What those assets are
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yet we're not sure. We should be wrapping up most of our planning activities for North
Dakota by spring of this year; all of that information will be provided to FirstNet. The 56
states and territories are doing the same things. They'll already working on designs based
on assumed criteria. At some point they will be giving us a plan. We can actively choose
to participate in what that plan is, we can chose to be a passive bystander; there is an
option to opt out. There are strings attached to opting out; the state of North Dakota would
have to come up with an alternative plan.

Representative Skarphol: You said we do have the opportunity to opt out but it's difficult
because we have to build our own. You're saying because of the fact we took the grant we
are committed to something.

Duane Schell: | don't envision a scenario where they'll force us into any financial or
resource obligation. They could present an option where we could augment the network.

Representative Boehning: Do you have an idea of how many devices you would be
servicing?

Duane Schell: | do have that number; | can get that to you. The radio network is
somewhere in the neighborhood of 17,000 devices.

Duane Schell continued with his presentation.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Why as they work on this technology have they taken the
ability for the phone and made it less strength and power. | know it was to track and find
you. Why has the technology gone backward?

Duane Schell: The bag phone technology did have more power. Many folks in law
enforcement have boosters that emulate that capability. In hand held devices there are
primarily two factors for why they are the way they are. The first one is battery life; those
boosters take a lot more power. The other part is the radiation and the concerns over
radiation levels in these devices.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: |s that why they it may impact your brain cells?
Duane Schell: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: There was a switch from analog to digital to free up spectrum.
That's one of the reasons the old phones were phased outby the FCC.

Duane Schell: Part of that was the analog/digital conversion. Most of those decisions are
about band width utilization; which is a very high premium asset.

Chairman Thoreson: But the other people that still had the bag phones were still able to
get a signal for a while; but then they shut down the analog side of it.
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Duane Schell: The changes have all happened as part of technology; part of it is power,
part of it's the analog/digital conversion, part of it is the frequencies that they have evolved
to over time. Today's 4G networks are all running in the 700 megahertz spectrum.

Chairman Thoreson: In a situation like this if FirstNet is in place; and it's for the
emergency responders, if someone came forward and said it's a public safety issue to
myself because | don't have service with the traditional carriers, could a case be made that
it would be something that you would allow them onto the network?

Duane Schell: It's something that's certainly been debated. One area that has been
talked about is the life safety aspect of it. No decision has been made but there is a lot of
debate about allowing 911 from anybody to roam over to this network.

Representative Boehning: Do you have a rough cost estimate of how much this is going
to cost?

Duane Schell: The FirstNet authority has been given $7 billion to start this network. There
are a number of people that have tried to put together estimates. The commercial carriers
claim that they hundreds of billions of dollars to build their networks. Any number | gave
you would be a guess.

Representative Boehning: So you don't have any guess for what it would cost us?

Duane Schell: In terms of building an LTE network on our own; | have not gone through
that excise to do that ourselves.

Representative Skarphol: Since this is voluntary on the part of those entities that could
take advantage of it, if they don't take advantage of it, what are they going to use?

Duane Schell: They'll continue on doing what they're doing today. There are folks
because of their budgets are choosing not to; but it is a popular service in the public safety
community today. The problem we're trying to solve is improving the service that they have
and making it more reliable.

Representative Boehning: |Is there a way that we can work with Verizon or AT&T if
there's an emergency that they could slow down or push those people off the network and
give you guys priority without having to build a whole new system?

Duane Schell: That was debated heavily for a number of years leading up to this. The
commercial carriers don't have a lot of interest in doing that. Part of it is the technology
restriction and part of it is the spectrum and the way wireless networks work. With the
technology today you need to have that dedicated spectrum; and spectrum is at a premium.
Most of the carriers today don't have a lot of spectrum that they'd be willing to give up.

Representative Boehning: Wouldn't it be better for them to work with you so they
wouldn't lose their revenue and would cost us less?
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Duane Schell: That is the carrot that's out there in terms of this public/private partnership.
FirstNet has the band width, spectrum, and defined customer base. The hope is to bring
the carriers to the table with FirstNet to develop that public/private partnership.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: If we worked with public policy and some law changes;
instead of getting pictures of my grandkids | might get them a little later; and you'd have
more room for EMS situations? Is that what I'm understanding with the discussion we're
having?

Duane Schell: | think that's the path we're on with a public/private partnership; FirstNet
owning that spectrum, the band width will be there, the carriers would likely own and
operate a lot of the equipment and that's a viable business model that would seem
attractive and affordable to the public safety community.

Representative Skarphol: If I'm understanding some of the discussions at the federal
level, in regard to the utilization of the internet for downloading massive amounts; they have
a desire to be able to charge different rates for that utilization vs normal utilization. That's
being resisted on the part of the current administration. If there were that capability to have
varying rates and priorities it may enable something other than what is being proposed
today. Is that correct?

Duane Schell: What you're referring to is the concept of net neutrality. Most of that
discussion is surrounding the wired networks.

Represent Skarphol: Surrounding wired?

Duane Schell: The fiber networks. The debate is whether or not the internet should be
free and open or if business have the ability to have tiered offerings. Those types of
concepts can apply to the wireless networks as well. The ability to manage priority with the
wired networks is easier than it is in a wireless network; the physics around wireless
spectrum, etc. isn't as clean as it is on a wired network.

Mike Ressler: | don't believe there were any strings attached; meaning the opt in/opt out
was going to be a requirement of each state and territory; whether or not you accepted any
federal funds.

Representative Skarphol: If the opting out is difficult, there are strings attached. If there
were no strings attached, it wouldn't be difficult; you could merely opt out. The opting out
must have some parameter's that have to be met. Is that correct?

Mike Ressler. My point that | wanted to make had nothing to do with receiving with
receiving the funds. If we would have said we didn't want the grant funds, the rules were
the same for us whether or not we took the money.

Representative Skarphol: In order for the opt out not to be difficult, could we repay the
federal dollars and be done?
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Duane Schell: We have 3 options. The opt out does obligate you to some things. The
one where you wouldn't be obligated is the middle tier; so you can actively participate in
building it or opting out. The middle tier is to do nothing; and let them build it and not have
a whole lot of input in it; that's the one where there are zero strings attached.

Representative Kempenich: You have net neutrality; the FCC's going to rule on that?
Are you following that?

Duane Schell: We are following that, there is a ruling forthcoming. This has been a
discussion going on for many years. | don't see that conversation ending any time soon.

Rob Kaspari, Director, EduTech: See attachment A.
Chairman Thoreson: Any idea why it was moved into SB20137?

Rob Kaspari: | think it was to make it a little cleaner designation vs a fraction of the per
pupil payment.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you know the amount in that line item in SB2013?
Rob Kaspari: It's about $6 million.
Rob Kaspari continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: What are the state and federal reports? Are they outside of the
scope that you show there?

Rob Kaspari: Schools have to report different data sets to the federal government;
whether it's for civil rights or reduced lunch counts.

Chairman Thoreson: This doesn't go to the department of education; does it go to other
federal entities also?

Rob Kaspari: It's for the state; there are some reports to the federal government.

Chairman Thoreson: Who in the federal government receives them? Does it just go to
the department of education or other federal entities that might be picking up information
from that?

Rob Kaspari: The office of civil rights receives reports on occasion.

Chairman Thoreson: To what level is the information? Is it down to specific names of
students or is it just generalizations? [I've had questions from constituents about this and
the concerns of privacy and what information is being reported on children to various
government entities.

Rob Kaspari: It's more aggregate data. It wouldn't necessarily drill down to student
names.
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Representative Skarphol: Could you provide us with a list of what federal entities receive
information from there?

Rob Kaspari: Yes, | can provide that for you.

Representative Skarphol: Can you also give us an idea of what a federal entity asks for,
receives and what's required to be provided?

Rob Kaspari: Yes, we can do that.

Lisa Feldner, Chairman, Longitudinal Data System: Power School data just goes to the
state. The department of public instruction does federal reporting; not Power School, not
EduTech and not the SLDS. The data belongs to the schools and they report it to DPI.

Chairman Thoreson: From the district level it's their data?

Lisa Feldner: It's their data; it doesn't belong to ITD at all. It's only reported what DPI is
required to report to federal agencies; and it's from their system not from Power School.
The data originates in Power School; but | don't want you to get the idea that either the
SLDS or Power School directly sends information off to the federal government.

Representative Skarphol: | think we'd still like the information that's provided to the
federal government; and you can indicate the source of that information.

Chairman Thoreson: It is something that's coming up more and more often. | just want to
make sure we have the right information to go back and answer when questions come.

Lisa Feldner: One of things that we hear is that parents think this data is in the cloud
somewhere. Power School is in the data center, the SLDS is there, STARS is there, the
data warehouses for Job Service and sooner higher education is there. That data never
leaves and goes out in the cloud.

Chairman Thoreson: It's good to have a breakdown. It's good information to say there's a
firewall to prevent them from getting that information.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: | see the positive of Power School; but, my concern is if a
student is having trouble at some point and this information is being shared sometime later
in their life this information will be made available to colleges or employment.

Lisa Feldner. We don't want that to happen either. The data belongs to the school district
and that's who owns it. When we do these research things on remediation, that data is
never released identifiably. The only people who see identifiable data are the school
districts and DPI.

Representative Skarphol: Do the powers that be that house this data, do they have any
idea if there attempted hacks of that data? If so, can you tell us the frequency?

Lisa Feldner: That would be an ITD question.




House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

January 28, 2015

Page 9

Dan Sipes, Deputy CIO, Information Technology Department. That's why we put
security measures around that to try and prevent that. We have different security
measures for different systems. \We know people are trying to get at our data center; but, |
wouldn't see a specific attempt against Power School.

Representative Skarphol: It's to give reassurance to the public if there is some reliable
information that it is being more than adequately protected.

Dan Sipes: We do undergo audits on a regular basis that look at the controls that we have
in place, do we best practices in place, do we have the proper monitoring tools, intrusion
detection, intrusion prevention, firewalls, etc.

Rob Kaspari continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thorseon: In that middle column where it says schools may collect; is that
optional information?

Rob Kaspari: Yesitis.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you have any idea of how many of the Power School users or
districts are using those fields?

Rob Kaspari: No | don't know.

Chairman Thoreson: The "opt out" information; people have a choice to opt out of the
information?

Rob Kaspari: | believe it's a data field for directory information that you could keep track of
which students parents would request their student information to "opted out".

Tracy Korsmo, Statewide longitudinal Data System: The 'opt out" indicators are really
used internally by the school districts; they'll create different "opt outs”. We do have an "opt
out" of NDUS reporting. By statute all 10" and 11" graders need to be reported to the
university system; we do allow them to "opt out" of reporting that through the SLDS.
There's a few more "opt out" indicators but it's mostly local "opt outs".

Chairman Thoreson: It's not pertaining to opting out of the fields above in that column?
Tracy Korsmo: No. It has nothing do with that.

Chairman Thoreson: Say | don't want to list who my dentist is or any of those things. Do
you have the ability to "opt out" under this system?

Tracy Korsmo: When it comes to fields like that, if the parents don't answer the questions,
it's not going to be in there.

Representative Kempenich: Power School is being funded through the DPI budget?
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Rob Kaspari: That's correct.
Representative Kempenich: There's $4.9 million still sitting in ITD.

Mike Ressler: The funding is actually in DPI; but ITD bills DPI for that service. This is
where that money passes from one agency to another.

Representative Kempenich: How come there's over $1 million between what's in the
budget and what you're reporting?

Dan Sipes: | believe the way the funding was derived last biennium was as a foundation
aid and so they were trying to set aside the same money. Last biennium we had a disaster
recovery expenditure that was higher. So as we projected our current expenses in our
budget, it looks to be a little less. | think they were just taking for the formula that they had
set aside in foundation aid last time; and setting it aside in a slightly different format in their
budget.

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Reopened the discussion on HB1021.
Dan Sipes: See attachment B and C.

Representative Kempenich: Do you have breakdowns of the special funds of the other
agencies?

Dan Sipes: We don't have it by agency. Where you see the fund 780, about 1/3 will come
from general funds from other agencies, 1/3 wil come from federal funds from other
agencies and 1/3 will come from special funds.

Representative Skarphol: The duplicative monies like the $4.9 million that
Representative Kempenich mentioned earlier, is duplicated in the K-12 budget. Is that a
correct statement?

Adam Mathiak, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: In general with the way ITD's
budget works the funding is in the agency budget and then it also shows up in ITD's
budget. So there is some duplication.

Representative Skarphol: When we look at the total budget number of all of the budgets,
when we add it all up, some of the numbers are in two different budgets and therefore
reflected twice. |s that a correct statement?

Adam Mathiak: That would be correct.
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Representative Skarphol: Can legislative council put together a report that would tell us
what duplicated dollars are in the ITD budget and where they exist in what other budget?
Can you show us the dollars that are in the ITD budgets by bill number?

Lori Laschkewitch, Fiscal Analyst, Office of Management and Budget: The only thing
we could pull is the amounts requested in the budgets in the IT account codes. It's not a
perfect number. If an agency budgeted for IT contractual services, we don't know if they're
going to end up contracting with an outside vendor or if they're going to be contracting with
ITD. The ITD data processing for the most part would be paid to ITD.

Representative Skarphol: If the number for Power School in the ITD budget is $4.9
million, and the number reflected in the K-12 budget is $6 million; | don't care. Then | can
ask what the difference is. Too often if there are numbers in two different budgets we don't
recognize that unless we have both budgets.

Lori Lasckewitch: As far as reconciling it with the ITD budget, ITD isn't going to have a
breakout of what they're expecting to get from each of those agencies. | don't think it's
possible since ITD doesn't have any idea who their money is going to come from.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Is there a way that OMB can track that so that we can look
at it?

Lori Laschkewitch: | think it's a long time thought that has been on people's mind;
because DOT, for example, you're going to appropriate that general fund transfer to
somebody's budget and DOT is going to have a special fund appropriation to spend that
money.

Representative Boehning: I've seen other committees that with IT their budgets are
intertwined. Would it be possible to put all IT money in IT and if the agency wants to
contract separately, they would do the negotiations the money would come out of the ITD
budget instead of these separate funds?

Mike Ressler. That conversation came up years ago. When they made that change and
put the money in the agencies, it put it on the agency to justify things. We're not in the best
position to decide if they need a particular service. My opinion would be based on history,
it's best to put the money in the agencies and make them responsible if they need it.

Lori Laschkewitch: In addition to what Mike said, it doesn't give us the opportunity to
capture federal and special funds. If we put it all in ITD's budget, the whole amount would
have to be general funds; because we have no way of taking federal funds and allocating
them to ITD without actual expenditures. It's a lot more expensive to the state if we have
everything centralized. It can only be used with general funds.

Representative Glassheim: | see in this list for ITD the code for special fund expenditures
is 780. Why couldn't you track where things come into 780 from other agencies?
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Lori Laschkewitch: | believe when agencies pay their bill to ITD, they don't have to
identify the source of their funds. They get a bill and transfer that money to ITD. ITD has
no idea whether they use 70% federal funds, 20% special funds.

Representative Glassheim: They don't know what agency it comes from?

Lori Laschkewitch: They know what agency it came from, they just don't what the funding
mix of that agency used to spend that money.

Representative Glassheim: You could break it out to know what agencies are consistent.
Dan Sipes: From a backwards looking perspective we know the revenue that we've
generated in the past and the agencies it's come from. We again don't know the funding

source. What we don't know is who is going to buy our services in the future.

Representative Glassheim: So some of your budget is speculative and if you don't get it,
you don't spend it. You can only do it retrospectively; but, not for next year's budget.

Dan Sipes: Yes.
Al Peterson, Director, Center of Distance Education: See attachment A, D, E.
Chairman Thoreson: How much longer will that take place?

Al Peterson: We're in the phase down right now. We'll announce that in two years it won't
exist.

Chairman Thoreson: Does it generate revenue?
Al Peterson: It generates revenue.

Chairman Thoreson: Will that revenue go away with the program? Will you need to find
other funding sources?

Al Peterson: Yes. Itis being replaced. Right now we are moving some of those entities.
Al Peterson continued with his testimony.

Representative Boehning: Do the teachers use their school prep work that they use for
their classroom at the high school they're teaching at? How does that part work?

Al Peterson: Our teachers are full time to us. There are some part-time teachers for us
that are full-time at a school. It's a mix. Many of our part-time teachers are retired
teachers; but the full-time teachers that's their jobs.
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Representative Skarphol: The diploma you issue, is it a GED or a normal high school
diploma? The courses that you teach, is there a higher than average percentage of those
courses that are advanced courses; as opposed to core classes?

Al Peterson: A lot of the students that come to us will ask for advanced classes and
electives; but since we're a fully accredited school, we have core classes. The most
enrollments went into our agricultural classes. We have about 25 different agricultural
classes. Yes we do advanced placement courses. We did do credit courses; but since
college can deliver them cheaper than we can, we don't get much business. It's a full
diploma; and it's NCAA approved. Sometimes online schools don't go to the NCAA. The
reason we do this is because we get kids that are in hockey and want to go to Division 1. If
you're not NCAA approved, you don't get to go.

Representative Vigesaa: How is the data that you collect interfaced with Power School?

Al Peterson: The way our data is interfaced is none of our students are our own; except
for the diploma program. They may not be from this state. With Power School, we're
looked at as a sub-contractor; we have to get signoff's for each student so when we're done
we're the teacher of record, but we send the transcript to the school. We don't keep that.

Representative Vigesaa: All of your curriculum is included in the Power School reporting
though?

Al Peterson: Yesitis. Some schools do note it; that it came from us, some do not.
Representative Kempenich: Are the public schools accessible?

Al Peterson: Yes. Every school can access us. In the last 2 years, every school has
used us for at least 1 course. We had 1,200 North Dakota enroliments for the 2009-2011
biennium. This next year we're predicting 12,000 enroliments.

Representative Vigesaa: The enhancement or adjustment for this current budget. Maybe
you could elaborate a little on the increase requested for this biennium?

Al Peterson: The budget we came up with has basically 3 buckets. \We have labor, we
are going to have to buy courses and then we have fixed costs like rent, utilities, etc. Then
we come up with a figure of what we need to replace. What you're seeing reflected there;
that's how much it's going to take at present cost to students if we take on 12,000 students.
Special funds for us are tuition and fees; because no one gets into our school free. It's less
for North Dakota kids as we have had state funding so we can keep them at a reasonable
price; out of state students pay full price.

Mike Ressler: As we get into SLDS, in our budget request 2015-2017; it's the
$10,033,401.00 and we broke that into categories. We're asking for 7 FTE's, there's an
operations hosting and software, there are current contract development that are working
on the infrastructure, as well as the one-time projects for $4.5 million.
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Tracy Korsmo, SLDS Program Manager, ND Information Technology Department:
See attachment A

Chairman Thoreson: Bl stands for?
Tracy Korsmo: Business Intelligence.
Tracy Korsmo continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: |s that something where it's funded in Job Service's budget to work
on that also?

Tracy Korsmo: No.

Chairman Thoreson: You're just working in conjunction with them.

Tracy Korsmo: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: What is the security and predicted analytics and visualization?

Tracy Korsmo: It's three things on one line. We're going to keep on working on security in
the system. We're at 3,500 teachers and we expect that to double by the end of next year.
We know that they're going to want more security rules, more auditing of their security and
the ability for districts to manage their own security.

Chairman Thoreson: Who will provide the auditing of the security?

Tracy Korsmo: Anything that we can automate and make reports for, we will do so. |
know there is a bill out there that's requiring us to do an annual audit. At that point, we'll
have to determine what form of a security audit we want.

Chairman Thoreson: Who do you work with now? Do you work with outside security
firms or do you have information you gather in that area?

Tracy Korsmo: Today we work with ITD's security infrastructure. We follow ITD's
standards on all our technology. We're creating data sets and starting to use them.
Predicted analytics is a new thing. As far as visualization, we're running short on graphics
that put GIS on it. We'll be investing in data visualization technologies as well.

Representative Kempenich: What is the number; it shows $4.5 million. What is your
budget for this build out?

Tracy Korsmo: The one time funding for this next biennium is $4.5 million. We were just
notified that with the Workforce Reinvestment Act and Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act.

Chairman Thoreson: These are federal programs I'm guessing?
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Tracy Korsmo: Yes, they're run by job service. All their participants go to training
providers. Job service contracts with those training providers which are Train ND, tribal
colleges, privates/publics schools. The new reauthorization now requires that every
participant be measured for outcomes, wages, type of job, or degrees/certificates. They
require the training provider to do that. Job service is concerned about losing training
providers. They will be working with us and offering that service to bring in private data into
the SLDS so that we can perform those measures for them. Job service is going to sign up
for Risk2; which is an interstate data exchange so they can find out where people are going
out of state and what their wages are to meet these measurements.

Representative Kempenich: | guess that's what's driving your staffing?
Tracy Korsmo: We have one FTE for contractual resources.

Representative Skarphol: Is not ITD subject to an annual IT security audit by varying
contractors? If so, do they pay special attention to the various divisions to ensure that all
the implications that are possible might be addressed?

Dan Sipes: We are subject to a biannual audit on the security side and state auditor does
it every 2 years. We do have other audits that come on specific programs by the federal
government or possibly by a private auditor. When they do the general controls, they are
looking across the width of our organization at the pervasive controls. We do have the
opportunity to point them in the areas we think are the greatest risk.

Tracy Korsmo continued with his testimony.
Chairman Thoreson: So you said the student can use this to send their transcripts to any
North Dakota institution. Did they have access to the system to do this or do they have go

through somebody within the school to have them send those transcripts on their behalf?

Tracy Korsmo: There's a pilot program for student level access into their own transcript as
well as the parent.

Chairman Thoreson: Do they have access to any other areas or just that portion?

Tracy Korsmo: That's what we want to expand on. The scholarship is based on the
transcript level information. If we can start predicting that they are scholarship eligible, then
we can bring that into the scholarship application.

Tracy Korsmo continued with his presentation.

Representative Glassheim: \What else are you doing with the university with this $4.5
million build out?

Tracy Korsmo: We're building warehouses for those environments. K-12 has their own
warehouse. We're building a warehouse for the North Dakota university system. When
those data sharing agreements are put in place, then the SLDS team works on the data
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integration between those students; and determine needed remediation, and provide high
school feedback reports.

Representative Glassheim: That would be at the K-12 level; but, will the university
system use this as a basis for accepting or not accepting people?

Tracy Korsmo: No. College admission standards are based on the criteria of the North
Dakota university system. This type of information would not be available to university
admissions people. Projections of remediation on a high school student would not be
available to North Dakota university system personnel.

Representative Glassheim: It would just help within their high school education?
Tracy Korsmo: Yes. At the student level it's going to the teacher saying we're predicting
remediation on the student. It also allows the school administrator to evaluate their own

programs and audit what they've been doing.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1021.

Mike Ressler, CIO, ND Information Technology Department: See testimony attachment
A.

Chairman Thoreson: That big number would possibly be over a period of time to do the
whole project. Correct?

Mike Ressler: That link spreads it out over the biennium should the state wish to pursue
that.

Mike Ressler continued with his presentation.

Representative Boehning: We were talking about $160 million for upgrading the state
radio operations. Why would we do that one and then work on the FirstNet? Could we do
the FirstNet and don't do the other one?

Mike Ressler: It is two different initiatives. The $160 million was the study that said we
have a number of dead in the state of North Dakota. The bulk of the $160 million is a lot of
the radios; that you would have to replace. | believe the number of radios is 17,000.
FirstNet's first attempt will be to address data connections; it won't do voice. | think it will
be about 5 years or more before FirstNet replaces what we have today.

Representative Skarphol: Could you remind us why satellites can't do this?

Mike Ressler: There's a certain amount of data that you can upload and download. Today
the technology isn't there.
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Mike Ressler continued with his presentation.

Chairman Thoreson: Do the future devices number include the current devices or is that
in addition to what is showing?

Mike Ressler: The future devices does include the current. They see themselves going
from 2,600 smart phones to 3,100.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: The $5 million which is in the EMS budget and the $2
million that's in your budget; is that going to fix the problem that we have today?

Mike Ressler: This won't address our problem. This won't put access to all the dead spots
that exist today.

Representative Boehning: Was Sprint able to use the towers?

Mike Ressler: You're always using the cellular service these companies have or you're
using the towers. We partner with the cell phone companies for law enforcement.

Representative Boehning: That was the technology that was out there. | don't know if
anybody uses it anymore.

Chairman Thoreson: I'm not certain either.

Dan Sipes, Deputy CIO, ND Information Technology Department. Explained spend
down report that was handed out at a previous meeting.

Representative Skarphol: Does council prepare the spend down reports that we've been
seeing where it goes through the end of the year?

Adam Mathiak, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: We don't prepare that. That's
something that would be done in IBARS or PeopleSoft.

Lori Laschkewitsch, Fiscal Analyst, Office of Management and Budget: It sounds like
it's something that maybe out of PeopleSoft.

Representative Skarphol: In the past we've seen spend down reports that showed where
the agency was compared to what they were appropriated vs what they have actually
spent.

Lori Laschkewitsch: | know there are several agencies that prepare that as a
spreadsheet. There is a 75% rule where agencies aren't allowed to spend more than 75%
of their salaries and operating lines in excess of the biennium.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Did those projects happen during that time of year and not
biennium?
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Dan Sipes: | would think yes on the special funds. | think in 2011-2013 there were some
expenditures in relation to the HIT Program.

Chairman Thorseon: That was the health information technology?
Dan Sipes: Yes. Big projects can make our special funds move around quite a bit.

Representative Skarphol: On page 5 you have the education technology council. In
column for 2013-2015 it has $223,000.00 for expenditures; but the appropriation for the
biennium was $1.8 million. Why is it that they only spent $223,000.00 in the first year of the
biennium? Could you explain that as an example?

Dan Sipes: If you look at the education technology council there's a grants, benefits and
claims; and if you look at column 4, you'll see the bulk of that budget; $1.3 million for the
2013-2015 biennium is for grants, benefits and claims. In the first year of the biennium,
most of the grants and claims haven't been handed out and you'll see a significant spend
coming out of that in the second year of the biennium as they award the grants and claims.

Representative Skarphol: Why is it that the grants aren't given out; some in the first year
and some in the second year? Why is it that way?

Jody French, Director, Education Technology Council: There are times that we study
more and spend the money in the second year. We've been doing more studying on
interactive television; that's something where the numbers fluctuate and change.

Representative Kempenich: Those grants are issued not so much by you but it's to the
schools and then it comes through you?

Dan Sipes: These are general funded grants that the state appropriates with general funds
and then Jody and her team set up the application criteria. The school is awarded, and it's
based on a matching concept.

Representative Kempenich: These aren't grants going from DPI to schools? This is
direct?

Dan Sipes: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: Is there an initiative out there now that you're trying to
identify?

Dan Sipes: There's a significant initiative out there to put more technology in the hands of
students. There's an initiative to partner with schools to build up their wireless
infrastructure and other technology infrastructure so they can better use technology in the
hands of the students.

Representative Skarphol: Do the schools now have internet 2?

Dan Sipes: | believe that they now have internet 2.




House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

February 4, 2015

Page 4

Representative Skarphol: But they have to pay the cost associated with it?

Jody French: There's cooperation with the university system to use internet 2. It doesn't
come as a cost to schools but it is an infrastructure change.

Representative Boehning: What is internet 27

Dan Sipes: Internet 2 started out as a high speed band width network to get around the
internet congestion. It started with higher education institutions for research and then it
was expanded to include K-12.

Representative Boehning: What kind of speed are we talking about?

Dan Sipes: It would be gigabyte speeds if you can afford the network conductivity on your
end.

Representative Boehning: On the first sheet, can you walk me through line 27
Dan Sipes: Explained line 2 on the first sheet of his presentation.

Representative Kempenich: The statewide data system is a new initiative? Why the
increase in that?

Dan Sipes: That would be the SLEDS initiative that we were talking about. That was
funded in the past with about $2 million of general funds; and then we had federal grants
that were flowing through DPI to help with the build out of the SLEDS system. What we're
asking for in the upcoming biennium related to SLEDS is the federal funding to roll that out
will go away. That $10 million is constituted of a $5.5 million ongoing general fund
appropriation and then a $4.5 million one-time funding.

Representative Kempenich: Can you repeat that?

Dan Sipes: If we're looking at column 5 which is the change, of that change $4.5 million is
one-time; and $3.5 million is ongoing. This will result in column 6 a total of $5.5 million
ongoing and $4.5 million on-time funding which equals $10 million.

Representative Kempenich: That's the $1.93 million is how it's been put together in the
past and you're keeping the percentages the same going forward with an increased
amount.

Dan Sipes: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: So that was pretty much all federal funding to start with?

Dan Sipes: The funds in our budget last biennium were all general funds and the federal
funding was flowing through DPI.

Representative Kempenich: So everything is consolidated?
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Dan Sipes: That's true.
Representative Kempenich: It just jumps out because it's a 427% increase.
Dan Sipes: Yes.

Representative Skarphol: Under the statewide data system; under contractual services
there's an 11,656% increase to $5.5 million from $47,000.00.

Dan Sipes: | believe you're still looking at SLEDS; so | believe the change would have
been the majority of the contractor dollars in 2013-2015 would not have been in our budget
because they were federally funded and we would have used the federal grants from DPI.
We expect to pay the contractors going forward should you choose to fund it out of our
funds with general funds.

Representative Skarphol: You have about a $1.5 million increase in software; is that part
of SLEDS as well?

Dan Sipes: At this point in the SLEDS evolution we have not made a significant
investment in the major software components. Most of it has been in the build out.

Dan Sipes continued with his presentation.
Representative Skarphol: Repeat the other fund numbers please.
Dan Sipes: Repeated the previous information.

Representative Kempenich: Is this duplicated? Is this $5.5 million part of that or is it
additional to that initiative?

Dan Sipes: If we're talking about SLEDS; in the current budget with the way we
anticipated all those funds; they are only reflected one time in the entire state of North
Dakota budget as general funds.

Representative Skarphol: During the last legislative session there was discussion about
the help desk and the potential transfer of individuals from DPI to ITD. There was going to
be a study between the two agencies. What were the conclusions of that?

Mike Ressler: | Bailey was the vendor that DPI hired to do the study. They made a couple
of recommendations and one of them was a help desk. Today all calls go to the Edutech
help desk. | Bailey had another recommendation around desktop support. We hired a
consultant to look at what we should do with desktop support. When they looked at DPI,
they recommended that DPI take their two desktop people and move those people to ITD.

Representative Skarphol: What's the best solution?

Mike Ressler: I'm thinking the fact that they didn't put them into their budget makes me
think they feel they need to keep them.
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Steve Snow, MIS Director, Department Public Instruction: What ITD is going to provide
for the help desk is just hardware. We would still need those people to do what we do for
desktop support.

Representative Skarphol. So if someone calls your help desk, you can help them with
everything they need or are there times when you have to refer them to ITD?

Steve Snow: There are two things, there's a helpdesk and then there's desktop support.
Our two staff for the desktop support, supports everyone within DPI. The help desk refers
a lot of different hands that do things.

Representative Kempenich: You're 780 fund is the bulk of your funds; about $137 million
and it's generating from someplace else.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: It's good for us to look at this.

Representative Skarphol: There was a question that CGIS was going to get transferred
to the AG's office. On the green sheet #2, is that something that would be moved along
with CGIS?

Mike Ressler: Yes itis.

Representative Skarphol: Is there anything else on this sheet that would go?

Mike Ressler: I'm thinking the base budget would go as well?

Representative Skarphol: Number 3 on the green sheet provides funding for higher
education video services including 1 FTE; other funds. Can you explain that?

Mike Ressler: That is where we received the employee to do the video services. We call
it special funds because we intend to bill back to higher education for those services.

Representative Skarphol: You're going to hire someone to do this?

Mike Ressler: We took that person and moved them to Bismarck. This biennium they're
still on their payroll; but, if you approve this next biennium they'll be on our payroll and we'll
bill them back which will pay for that individual.

Representative Skarphol: Are you sure you're going to get that person because |
understood that that person didn't want to move and higher education was going to keep
that person.

Mike Ressler: He's physically here working today.

Representative Skarphol: We were told last night no new FTE's. Which ones can you
get along without?
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Mike Ressler: I'm not surprised because with the revenue forecast you'll be looking at
cuts.

Chairman Thoreson: It's not that we won't do things before the session adjourns; but at
this point we have to look at the big picture.

Mike Ressler: We'll give you a priority list. To answer the question, I'd explain a little
about our process. The governor's office has been very generous in the past. Last
biennium we didn't ask for any FTE's. At the beginning of the budget cycle we went to
each division director and asked what they needed based on the new demands. They
came back with 38 positions and we decided where we could do contracting and vendor
work and brought that list down to 25. The governor's office gave us 15.

Chairman Thoreson: We do ask the tough questions.
Mike Ressler: On that list I'll show if they're special funds or general funds.

Representative Kempenich: If you could give us some information on why the SLEDS
program needs to stay.

Mike Ressler: Each position has a story to it.

Representative Skarphol: | don't know how familiar you are with internet 2 but it provides
some outstanding opportunities for education. Is that couple of young guys that were
utilizing internet 2 at NDSU, are they still working in that environment? Where you could
walk through the Indian village?

Mike Ressler: | think that still exists.

Representative Skarphol: You can walk through a hologram of an Indian village and part
of what the intent was is that it would enable the heritage center to take their fossils and put
them on the internet so that researchers could physically pick those fossils up. What would
the cost theoretically be for schools to utilize it? How substantial would the bandwidth need
be?

Mike Ressler: | think as we've increased the bandwidth with the schools; the large schools
could deal with it today.

Representative Kempenich: Where are we at with internet 2?

Mike Ressler: It's quieted down. There was a real fear on the legislature's part because
the Telco lobbyists came in and said they have the ability to buy all the bandwidth you want
to provide. There's legislation today that says we can only use Northern Tier for research
and development. The law still exists.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1021.
Mike Ressler, CIO, Information Technology Department: See attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: |t's still funded through another agency but it's paid to you for the
position.

Mike Ressler: Correct.
Mike Ressler continued with his presentation.
Chairman Thoreson: Did HB1053 have FTE's in it?

Mike Ressler: It did. It had 4 FTE's which are not reflected here. It was not in the
governor's budget; therefore, we didn't ask for it. It was part of the fiscal note.

Chairman Thoreson: If that bill were adopted there would be 4 additional FTE's brought
into ITD.

Mike Ressler: Correct.

Chairman Thoreson: One of the things we've been having some discussion about is in
our committee we have the highway patrol budget and in the Senate they have emergency
services; and the issue is of the telecommunications between the various agencies. The
more we hear about that the more the rationale is to at least start some type of pathway of
bringing these various emergency agencies to a unified system. My thought is if we're
going to start something, maybe ITD would be a place for it.
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Mike Ressler. My thoughts are that in South Dakota the state radio program is part of their
bureau of information technology.

Chairman Thoreson: The BIT.

Mike Ressler: That's correct. | have a tendency to believe we should put programs in the
agency that has the responsibility of the business. My experience has been if you have an
agency that doesn't want to work with ITD, we're excluded unless the legislature puts some
mandate in some code that forces them to do it.

Representative Skarphol: (Unintelligible)

Mike Ressler: The interim IT committee was to study the need for the lack of connectivity
for emergency services. The chairman brought it up multiple times on the agenda and we
had no input. | was shocked when | read the Televate study to say that there was a need.
Chairman Thoreson: | was on that committee also and | agree with that.

Representative Skarphol: Who was doing the study?

Chairman Thoreson: There were a bunch of different agencies involved.

Mike Ressler: Because we didn't have enough money to another phase of this study, we
had a number of agencies that contributed. Televate was commissioned by ZIAC.

Representative Skarphol: | think the primary responsibility at the onset belongs in ITD
and the agency to cooperate and to have an understanding at the beginning that eventually
it's going to transfer.

Representative Hogan: The other issue is that there isn't just one agency. | think
because of the complexity of the players that if we give it one primary user you may create
problems and ITD is a neutral body for everyone.

Representative Skarphol: | agree with Representative Hogan.

Chairman Thoreson: Very honestly you have the expertise to at least start looking down
the road to see where all these other agencies need to be.

Mike Ressler: That's what we did with CGIS. | could see next session that the center for
distance education could be moved back to DPI.

Chairman Thoreson: Maybe we'll start working on some language.

Representative Boehning: | would move over the base payroll changes, the salary
increase of 3% and 3%, health insurance and the negative $19 million.

Representative Skarphol: Numbers 6 and 7 on that sheet, are they in addition to the
governor?
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Mike Ressler: They are in the governor's budget.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1021.

Representative Skarphol: Made a motion to take line 23 out. The criminal justice
information system security package $60,000.00; that can go as well?

Mike Ressler, ClIO, ND Information Technology Department: Yes.
Representative Skarphol: That would be in that motion as well.

Representative Kempenich: That CDE money is hinged on increased work load. Is that
correct?

Mike Ressler. That's general funds. It's 2/3 general funds and the 1/3 is billed to the
schools or in the event it's someone from out of state; all $300.00 is all special fund.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: You have 15 FTE's and we talked about all the positions.
You said numbers 6 and 7 for the desktop support you didn't need because they went in
HB10537?

Mike Ressler: The governor put 10 agencies in his budget to come on board; those 2 are
needed for the 10 agencies for desktop support. HB1053 has a fiscal note for 4 an
additional 4 should you bring everyone on board.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: How many of these FTE's do you really have to have?

Representative Skarphol: | suggest that we take the first seven off that sheet.
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg: | would move the base salary, the 3% and 3%, health
insurance, the first seven FTE's.

Representative Skarphol: So, on the worksheet we'd be down to $60,000.00 that |
suggested we cross out. Everything below that we're still discussing. Correct?

Chairman Thoreson: Correct.

Allan Knudson, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: You're adding which 7
positions.

Chairman Thoreson: Here's a copy of the sheet.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: In that motion we would remove the $19 million from the
2013-2015 capital assets.

Representative Skarphol: With regard to the $3.8 million and the $9.1 million that's
money in other budgets that you strictly get spending authority for?

Mike Ressler: Yes. If you take the $19 million, which is all the equipment dollars we've
spent, that would be all money that agencies will spend with ITD and then we will buy
additional disk storage and replenish servers.

Representative Skarphol: So the only real money we'd be putting in this budget is the
$53,506.00. The $3.8 million and $9.1 million are in other budgets; so the only real money
we'd transfer if we move those items over is the $53,000.007?

Mike Ressler: That's correct. It's the general fund portion.

Representative Skarphol: I'd recommend we'd move that over.

Representative Glassheim: What is the $3.5 million for program analyst and ongoing
operations?

Mike Ressler: That's the state longitudinal data system. That's $3.5 million of general
fund money to replace what we used to pay for the state longitudinal data system with grant
dollars. The grant dollars are now expired.

Representative Glassheim: Have we moved that?

Representative Skarphol: Is that FTE referenced in that $3.5 million among the 7 that we
did give you; would that be an additional one that you'd need?

Mike Ressler: That would be position 12.

Representative Hogan: In the bottom under one-time funding items is another $4.5
million; for the same project. So it's a total of $8 million?
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Mike Ressler; Correct.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: | want to go to the $600,000.00 for the K-12 area network.
What is that?

Mike Ressler: It's equipment for the K-12 network. Today the general fund provides all
the connectivity for all the schools in the state; this is the equipment portion. Every
biennium there's an equipment component that's automatically removed because we never
carry forward equipment dollars.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: The $250,000.00 is probably the same thing on the
distance education.

Mike Ressler: That's to provide some additional teachers/support so we can be bettered
positioned for college readiness. If you go down to the one-time funding, there's $1 million
of criminal justice there that could be removed.

Representative Hogan: Do we need to talk about an amendment for implementing the
Televate study?

Chairman Thoreson: If we were to put it in ITD for now with the understanding that
someday someone else would get it, what would you need to get something like this up and
running?

Mike Ressler: You're talking about the $5 million that's in the department of emergency
services budget to deploy the state radio program?

Representative Kempenich: We have some money in the highway patrol and it still is
with all communications and making sure it works. Most states around us have put
together some type of trunk system in their emergency communication.

Chairman Thoreson: Do we need to do an RFP process then?
Mike Ressler: Should we get to the procurement phase we would need an RFP.

Representative Skarphol: Large projects need to have an executive committee. Does
this project have an executive committee?

Mike Ressler: There has not been a formal initiation of this project. No, there is no
executive steering committee; ZIAC is the body that's providing the guidance.

Representative Skarphol: | don't want to put $5 million anywhere and start a $160 million
project. How do we put language in place that gives you sufficient authority over this to
make sure that coming back next session, we have a legitimate proposal without steping on
toes? Is $5 million required to do that?

Mike Ressler: | believe the Televate study has somewhat of a rollup plan included in it;
which estimates the $160 million. The report was generated so late in the session that they
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picked $5 million just to get it started. | believe you could spend $5 million and not over
commit on it.

Representative Skarphol: I'm not sure I'm committed to spending the $160 million. Over
what time frame are we looking at spending the $160 million?

Mike Ressler: | believe in the study it laid it out over three biennium.

Representative Skarphol: So $5 million this time, $60 million or $70 million next time, and
the balance the third time?

Mike Ressler: Radios are probably the biggest portion of that $160 million; and radios are
what go out to all the individual law enforcement.

Representative Hogan: What percentage of that $160 million is state and how much is
local?

Mike Ressler: | don't think it specifically identified that. It just said there a total cost in how
the state wants to pay for that; and that will be up to the state?

Representative Hogan: Isn't some of that also for local jurisdictions?

Mike Ressler: You could argue the radios are directly tied to the individuals who use the
radios.

Representative Hogan: So it truly may not be a state expense.

Mike Ressler: You may have counties or institutions that have no money or they chose
not to spend it there.

Representative Hogan: It's the leadership we're looking for.
Mike Ressler: Yes.

Representative Skarphol: | understand that we want ITD to be heavily involved in this
project. Maybe we need to put language in that states the head of ITD shall chair the
executive committee; that would put it in Mike's hands.

Representative Glassheim: | thought the conversation was that we want to stop various
agencies going ahead with their plans and we wanted ITD to lead a project design study
over the next two years.

Representative Skarphol: Do you believe the Televate study is the study needed to be
done and that that will be the guidance? Do you believe we don't need other study but that
we need to start moving?

Mike Ressler: I'm not sure but | think so. I'd like to talk to those people who were heavily
involved in the study.
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Representative Skarphol: | move that we make ITD the lead of the trunk system based
on the Televate study.

Representative Glassheim: Seconded the motion.

Representative Skarphol: | would move the $3.5 million over for SLEDS and leave the
$4.5 million where it is.

Representative Glassheim: We're leaving the K-12 $600,000.00 out?
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: We have to move that over.

Chairman Thoreson: The K-12 cost to continue $600,000.00 would be moved over to the
House version.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: I'll move the $600,000.00 not the $250,000.00

Representative Skarphol: How about the grants for K-12 in the one-time; the
$1,050,000.007?

Representative Vigesaa: Maybe Mike could just go over that again.

Mike Ressler: These are the grant dollars that Jody French would get for EduTech; they
would be a matching grant. It would allow schools to make an investment in more wireless
infrastructure; therefore, use some of the technologies available via the internet in the
individual grant.

Representative Skarphol: Hasn't there been roughly that amount of money in your
budget for those purposes every biennium?

Mike Ressler: Correct.
Representative Skarphol: | would suggest we move that across as well.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: We need to move the line item transfer language over as
well in section 3.

Mike Ressler: Remember we were going to remove lines 15 and 16 on HB1021.
Chairman Thoreson: Right.

Mike Ressler: | think line 14 was supposed to say $4.5 million.

Representative Skarphol. We didn't move that across.

Mike Ressler: You moved that $1,050,000.00 and that would be replaced.
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Representative Vigesaa: The top seven on this list for FTE's; the video position, is that
one on the sheet that's the telecommunications analyst?

Mike Ressler: Yes.

Representative Vigesaa: We moved over the $3.5 million; does that include an FTE?
Representative Skarphol. That includes an FTE.

Mike Ressler: Correct.

Representative Skarphol: Was there not a comment made that the video person was
someone that had been in higher education?

Mike Ressler: Yes.
Representative Skarphol: It was in the higher education budget?

Mike Ressler: No. When they put their budget together for the 2015-2017 biennium; they
did not include it.

Representative Skarphol: It was previously and now it's in your budget?
Mike Ressler: Correct.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: | just want to clarify that we're moving over 8 FTE's.

Representative Glassheim: I'm sad about the digital stuff. It seemed to me working with
the historical society it was interesting to get the records digitized.

Chairman Thoreson: | understand where we are right now and that may be something we
can revisit.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expense of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.
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See attachment A.

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1021.

Representative Skarphol: On the new language on the second page, maybe we should
add some language in the most cost effective manner.

Chairman Thoreson: We can add a line in there to indicate it's the intention that this is
done thoroughly but cost effectively.

Mike Ressler, CIO, ND Information Technology Department: | think it reads well.

Representative Boehning: Why was there a decrease on the base payroll changes? s it
because we took the 3 FTE's for CGIS out of that equation?

Sean Smith. Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: That's exactly right. It's removing

the CGIS.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Made a motion to move the amendments.

Representative Skarphol: Seconded the motion.

Voice vote: Motion carried.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Made a motion for a "Do Pass as Amended".

Representative Skarphol: Seconded the motion

Roll call vote 8 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent
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Representative Glassheim carried the bill.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Minutes:

Chairman Delzer called the hearing to order on HB 1021.

Chairman Delzer: We did get an updated fiscal note on HB 1359, which we passed out.
We're going to hang onto that for a little bit because it's still pretty high, and we're going to
see if we can come up with some better language to reduce it even a little more. One other
thing, and | think we'll share this: this is the extraction and production taxes in Sept. 2014, it
was 181 of extraction tax and 151 of production tax. In February 2015, it was 106 extraction
and 89 in production. Let's go to 1021. Who's carrying that?

Representative Glassheim: | have that, due to my deep expertise in IT. It was that or the
Racing Commission. | did make a list of the amounts that we removed from the Governor's
budget, and | think they're impressive, and | just wanted to say the numbers because they
get to be pretty large. We took our 4.5-million for statewide longitudinal study, 1-million for
CGIS; and we took out 3.1-million for the base level CGIS; 250,000 for K-12 Center for
Distance Education; 60,000 for CGIS security package, 210,000 for digital archives FTE;
that was supposed to be for the Historical society; 2.5-million for five FTEs for CDE;
251,000 for another security analyst; 51,000 for health insurance; xx,000 for retirement
increase; 197,000 for performance increase; and one million for the 4-and-4, the 3-and-3.
So all of that amounted to about $13.6-million or more. That brought the total request down
almost to the same amount as last time. We'd asked for $186-million and it was cut down to
about $172-million. (Introduced Amendment #15.8129.01001) Going to the amendment,
number 0101 21021, let me just do the first page, the first part. Section 4, legislative intent:
There had been some discussion of radio communications. We're kind of in a bad way.
Nothing talks to anything else. Counties don't talk to cities; cities don't talk to highway
patrol. It's not a good situation. However, preliminary estimates were somewhere in the
160-million range, and we weren't going to do that quite this year. | didn't think Jeff would
go over 150-million. But we know we know we have to do something to get it together. And
the question then is, in what agency does it sit? Who is the lead in getting this to happen?
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We were pretty clear. We want a neutral party, not Highway Patrol, not counties, not cities,‘
not BCI, not Emergency Services. We wanted a neutral party to be involved in organizing it
while staying in touch with all of them. So we had basically intent language that ITD will

lead a group that will study this over the interim. There was a study that they develop a
process to implement the recommendations in the most cost-effective manner. That doesn't
commit us to anything, but that's where we wanted to go. | thought we would have
Legislative Council go through the items, some of them are complex and involve things
beyond my depth. Maybe they can walk us through it.

Sean Smith, Legislative Council: Footnote 1 provides the base payroll change. #2
provides the performance and health increases. Footnote 3 provides eight new FTE
positions. Footnote #4 provides funding for operational changes including $2-million for
anticipated increases in software maintenance fees from software vendors. Footnote 5
provides funding for increasing operations equipment purchases including $8.6-million for
IT equipment. Footnote 6 provides funding for increasing costs to continue operations of
the K-12 area network. Footnote 7 removes 2013-15 capital assets in federal funds.
Footnote 8 removes the Criminal Justice Information Systems. That is transferred to the
Attorney General, and that removes three positions, three FTE. Footnote #9 provides one-
time funding for the Education Technology Council for a grant program for K-12 education
to provide wireless infrastructure.

Chairman Delzer: What is that? Who gets the money? Rep. Glassheim, do you have that?.

Representative Glassheim: Edutech Council gets that. They provide assistance to any...

Chairman Delzer: But where do we have a K-12 school that doesn't already have it? What
are we doing; just giving them money?

Rep. Glassheim: | don't even think this involves giving them money for actual physical
things. This involves helping them come up to speed. We heard there's a whole bunch of
smaller schools that don't have very good wireless connection.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: It seems to me we've always had that in DPI as well. This is
wireless infrastructure, is what the amendment says. Is that true?

Rep. Thoreson: We're looking, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Delzer: The $600-thousand for K-12 wide area network. Is that what they used
to, at one time, schools were paying $10 a child for that. Is that a different program?

Representative Brandenburg: This Edutech is upgrades of high-speed wireless, so
they'd be able to make the connections; it goes to the schools. It's also tied in with DPI and

this is planted here in this upgrade. And it's a combination with DPI and ITD.

Chairman Delzer: But did you ask who's getting it? ‘

Rep. Brandenburg: Well, the schools are.

e
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Chairman Delzer: Which schools?
Rep. Brandenburg: There's a whole list. | don't have that, but we did ask that question.

Representative Monson: My information may be kind of old, but | do know that IT
provides all the IVAN video for all the schools, and there's line charges and all that, just like
to the courthouses; every courthouse has IVAN; every K-12 school has interactive video as
well.

Chairman Delzer: Sean, is your wording right in the amendment then? Is it infrastructure?
Or is this existing stuff that we're paying for? If it's IVAN, that's one thing. But if this is new
wires within a school.

Rep. Thoreson: Most of the testimony given to us by ITD is in electronic form, so I'm trying
to find it here on their website. | believe these were for wireless upgrades. The schools are
wired, but with the implementation of more wireless devices, tablets and such, | believe it
was to have additional; sometimes these are strained if you have many devices on there at
once.

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask them if there's ever going to be a time it's done?

Rep. Thoreson: | guess the answer to that is, it's probably not going to be done. |
understand your concern, but it's got more things going on.

Chairman Delzer: It's like anything. As long as we keep funding it, they keep doing it.

Rep. Thoreson: | guess the thing is, in a lot of cases, some schools are going to the
tablets rather than textbooks, and so, if they're using it for that purpose, we obviously need
to keep a watch on it, but it's another thing they need.

Rep. Brandenburg: | asked Mike, do we really need to do this, because it does seem like
a lot of money going to the schools. It's part of the technology upgrades that need to be
done to keep this program in place. It's there.

Chairman Delzer: We started this long before we went to the formula of 80 percent being
funded by the state. | don't know if we've looked at that.

Rep. Skarphol: Edutech actually provides Powerschool, professional development for our
educators, they provide regional IT specialists, they do the active directory for the school,
they do the E-ray support services, they provide the help desk, and biggest and most
important and most costly and the most current-is all of the video stuff that these schools
have gotten into. And because of that, they have additional needs for capacity. We have
schools that pay for additional T-1 lines, but some of the smaller schools haven't had the
benefits of that, so that as things progress, and as education changes, and as more stuff
goes on line, and more of that educational process involves video, they need additional
capacity. And that's what Edutech does: provide the resources to help schools who are
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unable to utilize those services, to get them more technologically current. It's an ongoin
process, as we get some of them done, there's additional needs in other ones. And it's a
constantly evolving and increasing need.

Chairman Delzer: | can understand it's ongoing and | can respect what it's doing, but when
we changed our funding formula last time and added another 800-million, it's something we
need to look at when DP| comes around.

Chairman Delzer: Any further questions on the amendment? The five FTEs ended up,
we're looking at system analyst, desktop support specialist. We're doing this desktop
switchover and | can agree with that. If we have to add to that, But are we seeing where
we can remove support in any of the other agencies

Representative Streyle: | know DPI, there was a separate study done on DPI specifically,
and the recommendation of that study were to move two people into ITD.

Rep. Skarphol: That desktop support is for those agencies that we've brought across, and
they will provide the services for those 29 that we're going to change. And two of those
seven are transfers; one from the university system and one from OMB. The Connect ND is
a transfer from OMB, the video position is a transfer from the university system. | asked if
there was a commensurate reduction in the university budget, but they couldn't answer that
for me. And the other three people are all security analysts to insure that we have adequate
batching done and security throughout the system. '

Representative Glassheim: The one from OMB will be reduced from their budget. Those
two desktop support specialists are for the top tier of the agencies, which requested to go
into desktop support. If that other bill passes, then 19 others; and there would be three or
four additional people at one per 250 devices.

Rep. Kempenich: Here's the breakdown of the large projects. That's included in this
budget because IT gets most of it. They've got Secretary of State, $3-million, Judicial
Branch, it's $2.17 and that's that disaster recovery. We took out the juvenile case
management. The Health Department has $1.7-million; Human Services has $60.8-million
that they're looking at. Job Service has just about just about $14-million. Labor has 56,000.
Work Safety has $6-million. DOCR has $1.1. And then Parks and Rec has 372. DOT has
one for 589 and that vehicle registration system for $2.5. For a total of others is $94.7-
million.

Chairman Delzer: Further questions?
Representative Glassheim: I'll move Amendment .01001 to 1021.
Rep. Skarphol: Second.

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion by Rep. Glassheim to amend HB 1021 with .01001.
seconded by Rep. Skarphol. Discussion?
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Rep. Bellew: Maybe | wasn't paying attention, but with new FTEs, the very last one was
program analyst. One for $3.5-million?

Rep. Glassheim: No. That's the state longitudinal study, and it's one FTE. The rest of itis
all operating and computer stuff. No, the analyst is not getting $2.5-million.

Chairman Delzer: Further questions? If not, all those in favor of amending 1021 with
.01001, signify by saying aye.

VOICE VOTE HELD

MOTION IS CARRIED.

Rep. Glassheim: | would move a Do Pass on HB 1021 as amended.

Rep. Thoreson: Second:

Chairman Delzer: Moved and seconded for a Do Pass As Amended on 1021. Discussion?
ROLL CALL VOTE HELD

YES: 21 NO: 2 ABSENT: 0

MOTION IS CARRIED

Rep. Glassheim will carry.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1021
Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide a statement of legislative intent:"
Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $6,737,019 $58,290,270
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 (2,626,084) 0
Operating expenses 64,734,643 5,003,479 69,738,122
Capital assets 12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 739,555 6,607,946
Statewide longitudinal data system 1,870,754 3,634,655 5,505,409
Educational technology council 1,614,609 1,092,695 2,707,304
EduTech 8,052,094 1,035,401 9,087,495
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 77,984 5,006,161
Geographic information system 1,245,294 26,722 1,272,016
Health information technology office 4,750,723 632,634 5,383,357
Criminal justice information sharing 3,069,361 (3,069,361) 0
Federal stimulus funds 6.800.000 (6.800,000) 0
Total all funds $169,613,981 $2,834,099 $172,448,080
Less estimated income 149,674,553 (511.094) 149,163,459
. Total general fund $19,939,428 $3,345,193 $23,284,621
Full-time equivalent positions 340.30 5.00 345.30"
Page 2, replace lines 10 through 17 with:
"Criminal justice information sharing projects $800,000 0
Educational technology council grants 200,000 1,050,000
Archiving study 100,000 0
Geographic information system projects 215,000 0
Total all funds $1,315,000 $1,050,000
Less estimated income 0 0
Total general fund $1,315,000 $1,050,000"

Page 2, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS. It is the
intent of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly that the information technology
department be responsible for the oversight of the installation of any statewide radio
communications equipment by an executive branch state agency in the most cost-
effective manner. It is further the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly that the

information technology department develop a process to implement the

recommendations of the North Dakota statewide radio system assessment and
evolution study as presented to the statewide interoperability executive committee."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Page No. 1

15.8129.01001



House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Base House House
Budget Changes Version
$51,553,251 $6,737,019 $58,290,270

64,734,643 5,003,479 69,738,122

12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000

5,868,391 739,555 6,607,946
1,870,754 3,634,655 5,505,409
1,614,609 1,092,695 2,707,304
8,052,094 1,035,401 9,087,495
4,928,177 77,984 5,006,161
1,245,294 26,722 1,272,016
4,750,723 632,634 5,383,357
3,069,361 (3,069,361)
6,800,000 (6,800,000)
2,626,084 (2,626,084)
$169,613,981 $2,834,099 $172,448,080
149,674,553 (511,094) 149,163,459
$19,939,428 $3,345,193 $23,284,621
340.30 5.00 345.30

Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

Adds Funding Adds Funding to
Adds Funding for Salary and Adds Funding Adds Funding  Continue K-12
for Base Payroll Benefit Adds New for Operational ~ for Operations Wide Area
Changes' Increases’ Positions’ Changes* Equipment’ Network®
$2,730,029 $3,286,407 $1,375,747 ($655,164)
1,639,254 3,364,225
8,850,000
256,812 271,111 219,743
12,321 89,112 3,500,000 33,222
5,003 23,979 13,713
415,664 344,314 275,423 300,000
8,329 33,616 36,039 600,000
2,824 14,195 9,703
41,094 54,010 537,530
31,012
(350,000)
(2,626,084)
$495,992 $4,116,744 $6,515,001 $3,865,446 $9,150,000 $600,000
423,488 3,467,078 2,729,000 3,811,940 9,150,000 0
$72,504 $649,666 $3,786,001 $53,506 $0 $600,000
0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adds One-Time
Removes 2013-15 Removes Funding for the
Capital Assets ~ Criminal Justice Education
and Federal Information Technology Total House
Funds’ System® Council® Changes
$6,737,019
5,003,479
(12,500,600) (3,650,600)
(8,111) 739,555
3,634,655
1,050,000 1,092,695
(300,000) 1,035,401
Page No. 2 15.8129.01001



K-12 wide area network (600,000) 77,984
Geographic information system 26,722
Health information technology 632,634
office
Criminal justice information (3,100,373) (3,069,361)
sharing
Federal stimulus (6,450,000) (6,800,000)
Accrued leave payments (2,626,084)
Total all funds ($19,858,711) ($3,100,373) $1,050,000 $2,834,099
Less estimated income (19,250,600) (842,000) 0 (511,094)
General fund ($608,111) ($2,258,373) $1,050,000 $3,345,193
FTE 0.00 (3.00) 0.00 5.00

" Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases and for other
base payroll changes.

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2 to 4 percent
per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums:

General Fund Other Funds Total
Salary increase - Performance $405,754 $2,264,521 $2,670,275
Health insurance increase 243912 1,202,557 1,446,469
Total $649,666 $3,467,078 $4,116,744

3 The following funding and FTE positions are added:

FTE General Funds Other Funds Total
Information systems analysts 3.00 $286,001 $467,000 $753,001
Telecommunications analyst 1.00 225,000 225,000
ConnectND project transferred from the Office of 1.00 225,000 225,000
Management
Desktop support specialists 2.00 1,812,000 1,812,000
Programmer analyst 1.00 3,500,000 3,500,000
Total 8.00 $3,786,001 $2,729,000 $6,515,001

4 Funding is added for operational changes, including $2 million for anticipated increases in software
maintenance fees from software vendors.

5 Funding is added for increasing operations equipment purchases, including $8.6 million for information
technology equipment purchases and replacement costs.

8 Funding is added for increasing cost-to-continue operations of the K-12 wide area network.
7 Funding is removed for 2013-15 capital assets and federal funds.

8 Funding is removed for the criminal justice information sharing system transferred to the Attorney
General.

9 One-time funding is added for the Education Technology Council for a grant program for K-12 education

to provide wireless infrastructure, to provide students with access to Internet services and to expand
instructional coaching for teachers.
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Com Standing Committee Report
February 23, 2015 8:15am

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1021: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(21 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1021 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide a statement of legislative intent;"

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $6,737,019 $58,290,270
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 (2,626,084) 0
Operating expenses 64,734,643 5,003,479 69,738,122
Capital assets 12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 739,555 6,607,946
Statewide longitudinal data system 1,870,754 3,634,655 5,505,409
Educational technology council 1,614,609 1,092,695 2,707,304
EduTech 8,052,094 1,035,401 9,087,495
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 77,984 5,006,161
Geographic information system 1,245,294 26,722 1,272,016
Health information technology office 4,750,723 632,634 5,383,357
Criminal justice information sharing 3,069,361 (3,069,361) 0
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 (6.800,000) 0
Total all funds $169,613,981 $2,834,099 $172,448,080
Less estimated income 149,674,553 (5611,094) 149,163,459
Total general fund $19,939,428 $3,345,193 $23,284,621
Full-time equivalent positions 340.30 5.00 345.30"
Page 2, replace lines 10 through 17 with:

"Criminal justice information sharing projects $800,000 0
Educational technology council grants 200,000 1,050,000
Archiving study 100,000 0
Geographic information system projects 215,000 0
Total all funds $1,315,000 $1,050,000
Less estimated income 0 0
Total general fund $1,315,000 $1,050,000"

Page 2, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS. It is the
intent of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly that the information technology
department be responsible for the oversight of the installation of any statewide radio
communications equipment by an executive branch state agency in the most cost-
effective manner. It is further the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly that
the information technology department develop a process to implement the
recommendations of the North Dakota statewide radio system assessment and
evolution study as presented to the statewide interoperability executive committee."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action

Base [ House | House

Budget Changes Version

$51,553,251 $6,737,019 $58,290,270
64,734,643 5,003,479 69,738,122
12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE

Page 1
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Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Module ID: h_stcomrep_35_009
Carrier: Glassheim
Insert LC: 15.8129.01001 Title: 02000

5,868,391 739,555 6,607,946
1,870,754 3,634,655 5,505,409
1,614,609 1,092,695 2,707,304
8,052,094 1,035,401 9,087,495
4,928,177 77,984 5,006,161
1,245,294 26,722 1,272,016
4,750,723 632,634 5,383,357
3,069,361 (3,069,361)
6,800,000 (6,800,000)
2,626,084 (2,626,084)
$169,613,981 $2,834,099 $172,448,080
149,674,553 (6511,094) 149,163,459
$19,939,428 $3,345,193 $23,284,621
340.30 5.00 345.30

Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data system

Educational technology council
EduTech

K-12 wide area network
Geographic information system

Health information technology office
Criminal justice information sharing

Federal stimulus
Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Adds Funding Adds Funding to
Adds Funding for Salary and Adds Funding Adds Funding  Continue K-12
for Base Payroll Benefit Adds New for Operational for Operations Wide Area
Changes' Increases? Positions® Changes* Equipment® Network®
$2,730,029 $3,286,407 $1,375,747 ($655,164)
1,639,254 3,364,225
8,850,000
256,812 271,111 219,743
12,321 89,112 3,500,000 33,222
5,003 23,979 13,713
415,664 344,314 275,423 300,000
8,329 33,616 36,039 600,000
2,824 14,195 9,703
41,094 54,010 537,530
31,012
(350,000
(2,626,084)
$495,992 $4,116,744 $6,515,001 $3,865,446 $9,150,000 $600,000
423,488 3,467,078 2,729,000 3,811,940 9,150,000 0
$72,504 $649,666 $3,786,001 $53,506 $0 $600,000
0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adds One-Time -
Removes 2013-15 Removes Criminal Funding for the
Capital Assets and Justice Information Education Total House
Federal Funds’ System® Technology Council® Changes
$6,737,019
5,003,479
(12,500,600) (3,650,600)
(8,111) 739,555
3,634,655
1,050,000 1,092,695
(300,000) 1,035,401
(600,000) 77,984
26,722
632,634
(3,100,373) (3,069,361)
(6,450,000) (6,800,000)
(2,626,084)
($19,858,711) ($3,100,373) $1,050,000 $2,834,099
(19,250,600) (842,000) 0 (511,094
($608,111) ($2,258,373) $1,050,000 $3,345,193
0.00 (3.00) 0.00 5.00

" Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE
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and for other base payroll changes.

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2
to 4 percent per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums:

General Fund  Other Funds Total
Salary increase - Performance $405,754 $2,264,521 $2,670,275
Health insurance increase 243,912 1,202,557 1,446,469
Total $649,666 $3,467,078 $4,116,744

3 The following funding and FTE positions are added:

FTE General Funds  Other Funds Total

Information systems analysts 3.00 $286,001 $467,000 $753,001
Telecommunications analyst 1.00 225,000 225,000
ConnectND project transferred 1.00 225,000 225,000

from the Office of

Management
Desktop support specialists 2.00 1,812,000 1,812,000
Programmer analyst 1.00 3,500,000 3,500,000
Total 8.00 $3,786,001 $2,729,000 $6,515,001

4 Funding is added for operational changes, including $2 million for anticipated increases in
software maintenance fees from software vendors.

® Funding is added for increasing operations equipment purchases, including $8.6 million for
information technology equipment purchases and replacement costs.

5 Funding is added for increasing cost-to-continue operations of the K-12 wide area network.
" Funding is removed for 2013-15 capital assets and federal funds.

8 Funding is removed for the criminal justice information sharing system transferred to the
Attorney General.

® One-time funding is added for the Education Technology Council for a grant program for K-
12 education to provide wireless infrastructure, to provide students with access to Internet
services and to expand instructional coaching for teachers.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 h_stcomrep_35_009
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

HB 1021
3/5/2015
Job # 24400

0 Subcommittee
O Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature C{M @r% z/‘\/gto $4;M
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information
technology department

Minutes: Electronic Power Point attached

Legislative Council - Sean Smith
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on HB 1021.

Mike Ressler, Chief Information Officer, ND State Information Technology
Department:

(Electronic testimony attached to audio recording)

Power Point Testimony - Attachment 1

7:19 Senator Carlisle: Ten out of how many agencies went to desktop services?

Mike Ressler. There are 10 here. There are 19 that are in HB1053 that are not included
here and then all the large agencies that have 100 people or more were excluded,
completely; because chances are they already have their own desktop services and staff.
Of the 29 agencies that fall in that 100 and below, 10 of them said "l want it", and 19 said
"we don't need it because we have ways to get that service". What ITD is asking for here is
the special fund authority so that in the event of providing services to those 10 agencies we
will be able to collect their dollars to do so, and it was funded in the House. There was
another study that was done during the interim by a consultant and for a number of years
you've heard of the challenge that we are having over at the historical society where we
provide them a whole lot of information for archive purposes and, as a result, current data
that is starting to be sent over isn't in the form of paper anymore. It's in the form of digital,
electronic format, and so what they are wrestling with is they are getting all this different
data for archive purposes and its maybe on cassette tapes. The challenge that they have
is that they are going to have to keep that media current, as well as they are going to have
to take a lot of what was on paper and start doing conversion. | won't get too deep into the
study but the consulting group recommended that ITD request some funding as well as the
historical society request some funding. They were in front of you for the first half and you
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funded their portion of it. We on the House side were not quite as successful. We had ‘
asked for the | FTE based on the study and then what we call a records management
position and in all honesty they are going to have to work together. What | told the House
is if you don't fund it at the state historical society, you do not need to fund ours. But if you
fund theirs, theirs isn't going to complete their assignment unless you fund ours as well. It
needs to be a package. We shouldn't have put them in separate budgets. Our intention is
not to confuse you. We asked for 2 positions which are almost a transfer of position. The
very first one is something called the video technician and Lisa Feldner gets credit for that.
When she became the CIO for higher education she said that it doesn't make sense that
they do video at the higher ed level when we have all the video for K-12 and so, in a sense,
she took a position that existed up there and moved that over to ITD and actually took the
person with the position and we are going to have that transferred over to us. The
individual is actually working today in our facility. VWhat makes this a little different than the
second one is, in higher ed they don't actually have positions so this isn't an easy one
where you can say that we removed a position from higher ed and we added one to ITD
and it's been a position neutral change because they don't have positions, it looks like ITD
grew one which we did. The second position is really OMB saying we got some additional
work that we want to do in our Connect ND program and so they had a vacant position that
they transferred over to ITD and that really is a net zero gain. Both of these were approved
on the House side.

The next program is the K-12 network and | would be remiss if | didn't say thank you for all
of your support that you've given K-12. This program is the network connectivity. For a
number of bienniums we have been providing network connections to all schools. And the
legislature has been funding that with general fund dollars. Today, we provide not only all
the network connectivity, which is the pipes going into the school, and we provide their
internet access and then we have a array program which is an array program individual and
what we get there, about 64% or $3.7 million is paid by the array program each biennium.
Which is a good deal for the state. The final comment | want to make is sometimes there is
confusion about ITD: are you actually laying fiber and do you own that infrastructure? We
do not. We go out about every 3 or 4 years to say we are looking for network connectivity.
Over the years DCN has been winning that bid. We are starting to get some competition,
MIDCO, Century Link, are 2 companies that have started competing for that business. We
have definitely seen the price come down. As a result, we have been able to keep our costs
the same at the same time we have really increased the bandwidth that we have put out into
the schools. That is a partnership that | am very proud of and | think has been working very
well over the years. If you look at the comparisons, the difference that the House took out
was really the salary package because the House actually did do a very nice job for ITD and
funded most of what we asked for with the exception of a couple big programs. Where you
see those dollar differences, it's really the salary package. It's the retirement and then that
market inequity component.

Another program in our budget, and the reason that | draw this one out is because it's a
separate line. GIS is one of those programs. GIS exists in many state agencies and over
the years it became apparent that it would be nice if there was a central hub someplace so
that each entity isn’t required to store their own data. That is the purpose of the GIS hub.
It's been funded over the years, as a result of generosity on the legislatures part as well as
the vision that the governor has had to say let's continue to do that and there are a number
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of different programs that are GIS. To me, at first GIS didn't mean a lot but over the years
nowadays you almost don't go out to a website where you aren't looking at a picture. Most
people today are not interested in data and so everything is a picture. It's a program that is
very well run and provides a lot of value. We are looking to keep that budget pretty much
the same this biennium. The House was supportive.

Jumping onto the next program, some of you have heard about the state-wide longitudinal
data system. This is something that started in 2007 and, as a result, it's another one of
those partnerships between multiple agencies. Anytime that we have something like that
we usually put a group of people together that give oversight and you can see the
membership of the SLDS committee. It really hasn't changed over the years. There are 2
legislators that participate in this committee. This is a program that got a little bit of
attention when you heard about the common core conversation. There was concern about
what does the Statewide Longitudinal System hold? It is the collection of a lot of school
information, as well as higher ed information, K-12, as well as workforce on development
from job services. The purpose of this slide is to give you a pictorial as to all the different
programs that reside in what we call the state longitudinal data system. We actually blow it
up a little higher than that and we started what we call a Business Intelligence Competency
Center. If you have heard of terms like data warehousing, the box on your right in blue,
there's a number of state agencies who are starting to require that we start doing more data
warehousing because there is value in storing data and being able to acquire that data
quickly. That is a component that has been going on for some time. | would tell you that
almost all the effort in this area have gone into the SLDS side and it really started with the
K-12 portion. What I'm trying to depict by the numbers that you see is to run the SLDS
program is about $5.5 million/biennium. You can see those are general fund dollars. Up
until this biennium, we've always found the majority of that through federal funds and so
we've known that at some point those federal funds are going to run out and that we will
need general funds in the future. This is that biennium where we are going to need those
general funds dollars. We asked for $4.5 million in projects and you can see the 3
programs are the 3 data warehouses that really exist is the workforce through job service;
the K-12 portion which is where we put most of our effort in and then higher ed has
received some grants to do on data warehousing at their level. You can see the federal
dollars that we have received in the past, which are the green numbers, and those are the
dollars that we've been using to build the program, enhance it, and then maintain it. The
$4.5 million is what we are asking for to continue to enhance the program. Here's an
example of, instead of saying DPI go ask for the money you want for K-12; higher ed ask
for your portion; and workforce ask for yours. The committee got together and said here's
what we think we need to do over the next 2 years, let's put it in the SLDS program and ask
for it there. You should not see a duplication from any of the other agencies coming and
asking for money. (meter 17:47-18:18).

If you look at the governor's budget, we broke it into two components, the $3.5 million
which we needed to get to that $5.5 million to run the program, because that's the amount
that we had in the federal grant in the current biennium. This was funded by the House so
we received the $3.5 million to keep the programs going and then we asked for the $4.5
million for the 3 entities to do programs. They took that out of our budget. In all fairness to
the House, they really didn't say they were opposed to it. What we tried to do on one slide
and there is more detail if you care to go into it, on how would we spend that $4.5 million
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and what are the exact systems that we would develop or enhance in order to work through
the 15-17 biennium. As you can see, the governor's request was $10 million of general
funds. The House approved the $5.5 which was to keep the operations running, and took
the projects out for follow-up with conversations at conference committee time.

I'm going to jump into the education side. The first of the 3 being the North Dakota
Educational Technology Council. You can see their mission and they also have a body of
people that give direction and guidance. It's an organization or group that gets together on
a regular basis and provides direction and leadership. In the past we've always received
some operations money, which is the staffing and programs. Every biennium we've been
given some dollars for doing grants. In the past we've used those dollars for things like
transformational video grants or other video type equipment. The ETC has always used
those dollars, usually in the form of opening it up for schools to apply for it and then do
some form of match. It's good to hear that schools have done a very nice job of deploying
video in their classrooms. | haven't been asking for more video equipment. The plan going
into the 15-17 biennium was to talk about: now there is all this technology in the classroom,
we had these great technology pipes into the schools, the challenge is now it requires so
much wireless activity because everyone is carrying around a device in the classroom or in
one of the video rooms. There is a need for more infrastructure to be put into the wireless
component inside the school. The game plan in the governor's budget was to take $1.5
million and then open those up the same way, where it would be an option for schools, if
they are interested, to apply for it and then have to do a match. The difference is roughly
$1,050,000 is the one-time portion that is in this budget because we had a portion that we
were receiving in grants in the past and we just put the 2 together to get to the $1.5 million.
That is what that would be used for, if approved. It's called the Build Program which is
bringing wireless into the schools.

The next program, North Dakota Center for Distance Education, their whole purpose is to
provide middle and high school students, regardless of where they are located, equal
access to educational opportunities. There has been a whole lot of growth in this area over
the last number of years. The program has changed. There was a time when we were
building the curriculum and then offering it out. We found there was some real competition
out there where people were able to buy this from other providers in other states. What's
been done, instead of building the program, we are procuring the curriculum. That's really
driven the cost of delivering that curriculum to the students of North Dakota. This slide
gives you some of the growth that we've seen in this area. In 2009-2011, there's been
about 1224 enrollments that were provided. In the 13-15 biennium, that jumped all the way
up to a little over 6000 enrollments. Notice the number of schools who are participating.
We are projecting in the 15-17 biennium to have it grow substantially higher, which is
maybe as many as 9000 enroliments and most schools in the state of North Dakota are
accessing this through one form or another. The bullet on the bottom is talking about the
300 retired teachers. It's obvious that it's harder to find teachers and keep them employed
so we are tapping into the retired teachers that are out there. That works well because
they can come in and teach portions of classes. From a competitive standpoint, why is it
that it's growing? Teachers are hard to find, not just for elective classes, but also for core
classes. There's a very need for special students in offering them the proper classes.
Alternative schools are not available out in the rural areas. Advanced classes are not
always available in some of the rural schools. That is becoming more of a demand.
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Remedial classes is something that is taking a whole lot of interest recently. Through the
SLDS there's been a number of research events that have taken place and what they have
determined is that maybe the time to be offering remedial classes is not when you get to
college but prior to getting to college which would be down at the high school level. The
CDE program offers a wonderful opportunity for students to participate in that as well. Due
to the challenges that schools have with getting students in the right classes at the right
time can create challenges. That are some of the reasons why we've seen the growth. On
the House side, the House funded the base budget but there were the 2 programs where
they said there's a lot of general fund dollars there, we're just going to take it off the plate.
This was the other program they took off the plate. They said we will discuss that at
conference committee. In our conversations, they didn't say they were opposed to the
program. They felt that, based on where we are in the budget cycle, and with the revenue
forecasts coming in on March 18, they wanted to hold off. That will have a real impact on
this program if there is not some way that we cannot bring some of this back in.

The general fund pays for 2/3 of the classes for North Dakota kids and then the school or
the student pays the other 1/3. What would we do with those dollars today? Today, Mr.
Peterson has a little over 20 temporary teachers above the teachers that he has on staff.
Because of the growth what we were really intending to do was not take all 20 teachers and
make them permanent but take 5. And why did we pick 5? We actually picked a bigger
number but the number has been getting chopped as it goes through the budget process
and we came up with the 5 that we got in the governor's budget. The purpose would be to
take some of those positions because they truly are full-time people and make them full-
time employees. The other general fund dollars then would be used so that we could
continue to hire the temporary teachers because we are going to need those dollars. The
special funds is that other portion. It's money that we would be receiving but without
special fund authority we don't have the ability to collect those dollars. The legislature has
to give us a special fund.

There has been a real interest in the need for college and career readiness. Senator
Flakoll had done some work during the interim and they recommended we put aside
$250,000 for college and career readiness. That all got cut out of the House budget. We
are respectfully asking that when we get to our subcommittee if we can have some more
conversation around that. If you ask the question, are you guys efficient and are you
effective in providing that service, the purpose of this slide is to try and address a little bit of
that. Our intention is not to tell you that we want to close down all the schools and have
everything run through the center for distance education, but it was a good way to do some
analysis to say, are you doing it at what rate? If you spend a million dollar at the North
Dakota CDE, you could run about 1200 academic credits through. In a normal high school,
for that same amount of money, you could probably get about 600 credits through. Looking
at it a different way, we try to say, you could get 8 courses for 7 students in each of those
courses for $24,000. At North Dakota Center for Distance Education, you could do that
same thing, taking out the books, for about $5,600. We really believe that the program is a
well-run program.

The third and final education program, the EduTech group, that is the group that is
responsible for assisting our teachers in helping them use technology in the classroom.
The next two slides, tell you a little bit about the services. You've all heard about power
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school by now and we've got power school deployed throughout all the public schools in
North Dakota. Many of the private schools have actually jumped on power school as well.
Power school gives you the ability to go online and see how your student is doing. It's a
student administration system. We've had great reviews from that. They do other things as
well. Provide professional development. Microsoft agreed to offer Office 365 to all the
public K-12 schools at no charge. The technology is getting pushed out into the schools.
The second slide talks about some of the other services that the EduTech group is
responsible. They have to have a help desk program and then the video program as well.

We had asked for 4 securit?/ positions. | talked about the 2 that were funded. The 1 fusion
center that was not. The 4™ one was also a general funded position that we said we really
needed to provide and beef-up our security in the schools. You've all heard the story that
you are only as strong as your weakest link and we really do believe that. Based on the
resources available to K-12 schools, there are some schools that have very good resources
and money and the ability to do good security all the way down to the smaller schools that
maybe struggle sometimes with security. The idea was to ask for a general funded position
for security dedicated for the EduTech division so they could go out and work with the
schools. The House did fund this position.

31:26 Senator Heckaman: My question is on some positions where schools don't have
expertise, do you work through the regional education associations on any of these issues
to staff maybe one person in one or two regions to work on IT issues? ‘

Mike Ressler : We have not done that up till now.

Jody French, Director, Educational Technology Council: The organizations under the
ETC do work with the regional education association in some respects, particularly on data.
The ETC employs a data steward. She does training for all of the REA's and works on
special projects with them. We help them with Power School, to see it from the REA level.
IT security is just a service that we haven't been able to offer but | do foresee that there will
be collaboration with those REAs because they are so few resources to go around and it is
such a challenging area.

Mike Ressler: The next slide then shows the change that we had on the EduTech
program. The program pretty much came out even. There is an error there.

33:58 Senator O'Connell : That's because you are going to transfer 5 people over to the
AG's office because you are following federal law? So law enforcement can access all the
files together?

Mike Ressler. Yes, we are actually transferring 3 positions because 2 were always in the
AG's budget which was kind of a mess. We had 3 people in our budget, 2 in theirs. We
are going to move our 3. Move it into their 2. Where the federal requirements came in is in
order for the state to be able to have a law officer call in and not have to talk to 2 different
data bases, you had to be a law enforcement entity. You had to have an OIR number. We
didn't have that because we were a technology department. We believe it is going to be
more efficient and easier for law enforcement to get the data they need.
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37:35 Senator Robinson where are we in ND among medical providers.

Mike Ressler: The final program is the Health Information Technology program. |
mentioned Sheldon Wolff. (meter 35:03-37:25)

Senator Robinson: For our benefit, where are we in North Dakota, in terms of being fully
converted to health information technology, among the various medical providers?

Sheldon Wolff: In ND, we've been leading the pack, depending upon what survey you
look at. A lot of physicians are at 80%. You look at the hospitals, the critical access
hospitals, pretty much just about everybody has switched over to an electronic health
records system. In North Dakota we are really leading the way and a little bit of the credit
has to go to you guys by putting money in for low interest loans, those type of things. They
have taken advantage of that and put in electronic health record systems.

Senator Robinson: I've been to a couple clinics in the last few weeks, and each time they
have accessed my personal information. I'm just wondering how close we are to having
that in place.

42:00 Chairman Holmberg: What is the interface with adjutant general? WE had the
budget and we heard a lot from our friends at Motorola. Are they working on this bill too?

Mike Ressler: They are the impetus behind this bill, because we would RFP this initiative
and so it wouldn't necessarily go to Motorola but they are a leader in this area. They have
sold many of these systems in other states. | would say North Dakota is probably behind
most states when it comes to trunked networks. They provided a lot of input into the study.
They would be happy to respond to an RFP. $160 million is a lot of money. Not quite half,
but a large portion would be for law enforcement radios. When you think about everybody
that carries a radio out in the field, it would replace those radios and get everybody up to
speed. No one entity is off working on this by themselves. This is everybody really working
together, understanding that if we would ever go down this path, that's a lot of money. It
would require a concentrated effort.

Senator G. Lee: | was just trying to get the FTE numbers in my mind straight. Our cheat
sheet says 15, and on your spreadsheet it shows that you are asking for 12 more. It looks
like they funded 87

Mike Ressler. We asked for 15 but if you take the 3 that left because of CJIS, it's a net of
12. Of those 15 we asked for, the House funded 8 of them.

Senator Bowman: When we are talking about technology with radios and $160M
program, is the equipment that we're going to be purchasing for this, is it going to be
working so that everybody has access to this, or is it going to be just directed toward the
EMS? | would think that with computers today you wouldn't need all these radios, but
evidently you need both.

Mike Ressler: | don't want anybody to think that it's $160M for radios. It would be adding
towers and getting more coverage out into all the dead spots. The purpose of this program
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would be for fire, police, law enforcement. It's not for the average citizen to jump onto that
network and use it for anything. What we are seeing is that technology is becoming more
much compatible and it can be used for multiple purposes. There's a security concern
around law enforcement. | don't want to give the impression that because it can be shared
that it would be shared. There would be division.

HB 1053 - Interim Study (46:03) by Eide Bailly. They went out to look at what is the need
for agencies to have desktop support service to maintain cell phones, printers, laptops and
desktops. They came back and determined that any agency of 100 employees or more
already have something in place don't need to pursue a state-wide desktop support service
from ITD. They recommended that below 100 then you should be part of it. When it came
to the interim IT committee, they created a bill draft that said let's implement the study. The
governor's position was that | am not going to mandate the study but | will offer that if any
agency has an interest in it, | will fund it. That's where there were 29 agencies identified in
the Eide Bailly study that said you should buy your service from ITD and ITD should
provide it. Only 10 of those 29 said they were interested in doing that. The governor
funded 10, HB1053 is going to be coming over because it passed on the House side with
no funding. Ten are funded. | believe 19 are not and that will be what the Senate will
discuss.

Senator G. Lee 47:37 -- Maybe for Sheldon, in terms of the medical record integration, are
there a lot of stand-alone systems out there or is there an integrated across the state in
terms of accessibility from one medical system to another for information?

Sheldon Wolff : It's kind of a combination of a few things out there. We do have some
stand-alone systems in some facilities. We do have some larger systems that are putting in
systems and then renting out space to small providers and using those systems with them.
On top of that, the money that we've got is really connecting all those together. The
electronic health record systems are the city streets and the health information network is
the interstate highway. We are actually connecting them all together so that the information
can be shared no matter what type of system they have. That's the part that we're working
on and the money we have in our budget is for the connections of those.

Senator G. Lee: That's what we're getting close to accomplishing?

Sheldon Wolff: It's kind of a 2-stage process. The first thing that they need to do is
purchase an electronic health records system. And then once they have those in place,
then we can start connecting them through the interfaces and those type of things and we
are working with putting about 50 different entities right now in the state to get them
connected.

Senator Carlisle: Two things, Senator Bowman and | would like a hard copy of testimony.
And would you explain what's Power schools?

Mike Ressler. Power Schools is a student administration system. Bismarck Public
Schools was the first school to show an interest in this student administration system. In
2001 Apple was the vendor that was selling that product. Bismarck Schools purchased it.
Kirk Wolff was the CIO at the time and they came to ITD and said would you host it. The
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vision at that time was for other schools to jump on that product, should it prove to be
valuable. It is the grading system. It's the attendance system. Teachers can put out their
homework assignments. It allows parents and students to sign on and see that information.
| believe in 2009 or 2011 the legislature mandated that it be standardized across all public
schools and in 2013 Jody completed that deployment. That completes our testimony and
we thank you for all your support.

Senator Carlisle: | know that IT is operating out of a new building. Is your office over
there now or here?

Mike Ressler: | have 2 offices. During session, the governor said that he wanted the CIO
to be here. I'm here for the 4 months.

Senator Robinson: Has the transition gone well?

Mike Ressler: It's gone outstandingly well. Lexstar is the vendor that built the building for
the state. It is not a state-owned building. Today you still read in the newspaper that the
state is spending money on buildings. We are leasing that building. | give John Boyle credit
because without him | never could have negotiated what we have. We are paying
$12/sq.ft. for that building. We hope you can get a tour of that facility. We pay what is
called CAM charges so in total, $17/sq. ft./year for rent guaranteed for 10 years. We have
the option to renew for a second 10 by whatever the inflation index is from year 9 to 10.

Chairman Holmberg subcommittee: Senator Wanzek, Senator G. Lee, Senator
Robinson.
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Chairman Wanzek opened the subcommittee hearing on HB 1021 at 11:30 am in regards
to HB 1021. All subcommittee members were present. Senator Gary Lee, Chairman
Wanzek and Senator Robinson. Sean Smith, Legislative Council and Lori Laschkewitsch,
OMB, were also present.

Mike Ressler, CEO of ITD, (see attachment #1)

Ressler: The House did a nice job with ITD, and did not make a lot of cuts to our budget;
however they made their cuts in the general funded areas. My primary initiative for getting
back is the Center for Distance Education. What is does is for all of the schools primarily 6-
12 that don't have the ability to offer certain classes, you can see the trend of number of
schools that are participating in this program. The primary reason for the growth is because
we have a number of schools that are having difficulty finding teachers. Over the years
there are advanced placement courses that not every school has the ability to offer. The
demand is high. This was one of the Governor's initiatives years ago and as the program
was started, it was determined that we should buy down a portion of those classes on
behalf of the North Dakota students. The Governor has funded that the general fund pays
for 2/3 of the class and then we make the school or school 1/3. If it is homeschooled they
pay just a 1/3 and if it is an out of state student, they pay the full amount. If the demand for
that program goes up, there's only so much money.

Senator Wanzek: The state buying down the cost benefits the homeschooled and non-
public schools as well?

Ressler: That is correct. If their school had the ability to offer that class, of course they
would get it there, but if they don't have the resources to provide that then this is a
substitute.
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(6:05) Alan Peterson, Director for Center for Distance Education

Senator Robinson: Economically do we have schools that would benefit more from this
method rather than finding a teacher?

Peterson: There is no attempt to put anybody out of a job. It is supervised study rather
than independent study, so somebody needs to be at the school. There needs to be a
proctor of some sort in the room if there are multiple students. If you are in a small school in
North Dakota with 300 or less in K-12, when you are in high school you will have about 60
courses to pick from. If you are in a larger school in the state you will 185 to choose from.
You are not taking any advanced classes and if you won't be able to get a foreign language
except through us. We try to offer all of those things but what we've found is that we are
now teaching a lot of core courses simply because some of the schools can't get Math
teachers.

There is a lot of apprehension about if it is as good as an instructor. If the instructor is
working to optimum level then it is not as good, but there are a lot of things that go on in a
classroom that there are some advantages to being online. We manage to the individual
child and not to the overall classroom, constantly working one-on-one. Incidentally all of our
classes are backed by teachers at our place. The labor is the expensive part.

Minto, North Dakota will have taken 172 courses from us by the end of this year and they
didn't eliminate any teachers. Students took core courses from their teachers. Little
Rutherford has taken 65 courses and Strasburg is to over 125. They don't have an
alternative; | don't know how they would get those courses if we didn't provide it for them.

Senator Gary Lee: Is the money we are talking about on the green sheet with the new 4
teacher FTEs and the 1 program analyst for 2.5?7 (see attachment #2)

Sean Smith (Legislative Council): Correct.

Ressler: (see attachment #3) Page 29 shows a summary of the funding that was taken out
of our budget from the House. That is what we ask would be restored. It is a portion of
general funds as well as special funds. Special funds are the dollars that we would collect
for the other 1/3 portion. The 5 positions are listed on that sheet correlates with the
reductions we saw in the House.

Peterson: Some don't see us as a statewide entity because we are located in Fargo. We
are not only teaching individual kids, we are now teaching classes. In some schools, we are
now the Science Department.

Ressler: The Center for Distance Education is our number one priority to bring back. If
schools are not able to provide those classes they will not be able to offer it to the students
across the state. This is more of a need than a want. We did not foresee the growth; it's a
good example of the demand that is out there for the students.

The second priority is the security position. Yesterday morning the state experienced a
denial of service attack. Most of the time you don't see these things from a security
perspective, but security is the number one priority in ITD. Most denial of service attacks
are never seen because we manage to block them. It's not necessarily a breach. One of
the positions we asked for in the Governor's budget was a general funded positon to be
housed at the Fusion Center. The Fusion Center is the state local intelligence center out at
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the Department of Emergency Services. We are very focused on government because that
is role. We put the position of a security person in ITD with the idea that that security
person would be working with other ITD security people. We could rotate them in and out of
the fusion center, and it will give us the best leverage on security. | will have Dan speak
more on that initiative.

(15:45) Dan Sipes, Deputy CIO at ITD

Sipes: There are similar entities in every state like the fusion center where their focus is not
state government but critical infrastructure- power, banking and schools. They try to reach
out beyond just state government. The intent is to be a hub of information both with what is
happening within the state and communicated with the Department of Homeland Security.
We belong to a state-wide consortium of states and had early warning because of entities
across the nation. You can see the cascading effects and that is the whole purpose of
these fusion centers, to coordinate locally within the state and then coordinate that up
national. We would then staff this person to Mike's point so that we don't get competing
lines of talent. We could take our security staff, engage with that person, and then
contribute to the fusion center not in a way that would be different than how we are
communicating with the state. We'd also see then that person at the fusion center going out
and talking to power companies, facilitating conversations. There is a value when you have
a person that has what is happening at the state and then being able to extrapolate that
and create conversations with critical infrastructure.

Senator Robinson: How many security persons do we have in ITD?
Sipes: We have 6 right now who are dedicated to security. It is part of every person's job at
ITD, but we have 6 dedicated.

Senator Wanzek: We like working off the green sheet. Is that under the information
system's security analyst's line?

Sipes: If you look at line 2, you will see that the original bill was for 4 FTE, and you can see
that they only funded 3. The one they didn't fund was the general funded fusion center FTE.

Senator Gary Lee: Another FTE that they considered to be removed was the electronic
records manager position, correct?

Ressler: Correct, there was that initiative in which we hired a consultant who looked at the
records over at the Historical society. The consultant's recommendation was to put in an
FTE in the Historical Society and put an FTE in ITD. Theirs would be a state archivist
position and ours would be this records manager position. | believe they got theirs got
approved for funding in the Senate and is now in the House.

Senator Gary Lee: Do you see this as a critical position as well?
Ressler: If | had to prioritize of the four initiatives, this would be number 4. | would have the
SLDS as the number 2 initiative.

Senator Robinson: What happens to those agencies that operate their own systems? Do
they have less security? We have agencies that want to go their own way.

Ressler: We are responsible for the state network. For all of those entities that host their
applications in our data center, we take on the responsibility of the security around the data
center and many of the hosting computer components. As Dan said everybody plays a role
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in security from an application standpoint. For those agencies that we have allowed to host
their own infrastructure, ITD is not providing the security component around the hosting.
We are still doing the network, but we aren't doing all then there is responsibility that gets
pushed out the agencies. We make large investments in not only staff but in tools that give
our people the ability to block, recognize and monitor things. For agencies that are doing
their own thing from a hosting standpoint, they don't have those tools because they don't
have the funding to pay for those tools. It doesn't mean we are not working with them but in
most cases they are probably working on their own.

Senator Robinson: Are they assessed in any type of fee for service for what you are doing
for the greater good of the state system?

Ressler. From a network standpoint, they are paying their fair share there. They are not
paying for our data center costs because they don't have anything in our data center. They
are only paying for what they host in their facility, wherever their facility is.

Ressler: As you can see on page 6 of the handout, it is that $251,000 that was removed by
the House for the fusion center position. It's more difficult to see on the green sheet
primarily because the green sheet doesn't differentiate between the four positions.

Senator Gary Lee: It looks like there is a transfer of dollars by the House to the Attorney
General's office?

Ressler: That is the Criminal Justice Information Sharing System (CJIS) program that was
in ITD's budget. It is now going to be moved over to the Attorney General's budget because
of FBI rules.

Senator Wanzek: We move all of CJIS out of ITD and into the Attorney General's?
Ressler: Correct, the whole program. We had 3 of the FTE's in our budget and they had 2
of the FTE's in theirs. It makes sense.

Senator Gary Lee: They took the $1M out?
Ressler: Correct.

Ressler: There were 4 cuts. The only other cut we haven't talked about is the state
longitudinal data system. $4M was what the request was.

Senator Wanzek: Y ou said this was your second priority?
Ressler: Correct. We need something to continue on. We will try to help you come up with
a dollar amount that is reasonable. | would hate for it to be an all or nothing attempt.

Senator Wanzek: Are you referring to the one time funding?

Ressler: Correct. Over the years we have always received federal grants to pay for that
program. We've been advertising for a number of years that at some point the federal
grants are going to go away. There may be some potential to get some future grants, but
we don't know that. We need general funds to get us to where we are at the operational
amount. That was the $3.5M that was appropriated by the House. Then we asked for a
separate $4.5M for one time funding which is projects related to 3 main programs:
University System, job services and K-12.
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(28:05) Senator Gary Lee: Does it make sense to you for having those teacher FTE's in
your budget?

Ressler: Yes, it makes sense to put it into our budget which has the Center for Distance
Education budget it in. The majority of the teachers they have are actually temporary
teachers. We are asking for 4 new positons because we believe the demand is not going to
go down. There is a need to make some of these long-term temporary people a permanent
FTE. That is the reason for the request.

Senator Gary Lee: You have temporaries that you are trying to move into full time jobs?
Ressler: We have additional workload that we are forecasting coming in. if we were given
those 4 positions, we would open those up. I'm sure the certain temporary teachers that are
there full time would probably apply and be the selected candidates.

Senator Gary Lee: The temporaries are doing the work now?
Peterson: We have 10.5 FTEs and nearly 36 part times. Approximately 5 of those 36 are
working to what would be equivalent to full time. There is plenty of work for the individuals.

Senator Wanzek: In section 3, it allows you for transfers between the operating and salary
operating. That has always been standard, correct?
Ressler: Correct. We still go through OMB if ever need to make a line item transfer.

Senator Wanzek: You are responsible for the insulation of state-wide radio
communications?

Ressler: That is not something ITD asked for. There is a $116M recommendation that if we
put in a trunk system across the state and then equipped all locals (emergency, law
enforcement, fire) with radios that are capable of handling trunk systems, that initiative
would be about $116M project. The House wants ITD to manage that initiative. | don't think
their intent was for ITD to take over state radio, but the House Appropriations believes that
ITD should be the one to coordinate, manage and facilitate the project. That was added in
the House. That is not something Governor asked for.

Senator Wanzek closed the subcommittee meeting.
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Chairman Wanzek called the subcommittee hearing to order on Thursday, April 02, 2015 at

3:00 pm in the Harvest Room in regards to HB 1021. All subcommittee members were

present: Chairman Wanzek, Senator Gary Lee and Senator Robinson. Lori Laschkewitsch,
. OMB and Sean Smith, Legislative Council was also present.

Senator Wanzek: The last time we met we went through some of the changes that the
House had made. Al Peterson was here, the CDE, Center of Distance Education was 5
FTE top priorities. We talked about the fusion security analyst, the statewide longitude data
system funding project. Summarize the 5 FTE and the importance of putting them back.

Mike Resssler: Chief Officer of ITD. The 4 initiatives the House removed, one those being
the center for distance education which | did say were the number one priority to reinstate.
If you look at that you can see there was $1,500,000 of general fund money used to hire 5
teachers as well as provide funding for contract teachers. There was that $997,279 of
special funds so | would ask that you consider the whole amount the demand is only
growing.

Senator Wanzek: Isn't it true that we went from 1,200 to 10,000 students in a few years?
Mike Ressler: Yes that is correct.

Senator Wanzek: Can | ask how many FTEs are in that area?

Mike Ressler: There are currently 25.8 FTE in that program today and roughly 30 contract
. teachers in some form or another.

Senator Wanzek: | like independent agreement. Part time.
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Mike Ressler: They are not all full time, 6 are full time, and the others are doing portions of
an FTE.

Mike Ressler: | went to the national governor's association cyber security summit and we
were learning. The one position that the House cut in our budget was that fusion center
position and if you remember that was the one that General Sprynczynatyk asked to add a
security person in their fusion center with the idea there would be a security component in
that group. The vision of the fusion center position is important and | would want to say
that it would provide a great value for the state of North Dakota.

Senator Gary Lee: Did you say that was in his budget or in yours?

Mike Ressler: That's the number 2 on the green sheet; it is a $251,000 general initiative
that the house took out.

Senator Gary Lee: There is 3 system security analysis that are still in there, and the one
that was left off is the fusion one.

Senator Wanzek: When he said we didn’t get one of them he meant one of the four not we
didn’t get any of them.

Senator Robinson: This position is entirely dedicated to security and the fusion center?

Mike Ressler: Today we have security that we provide inside our walls for state
government. At the fusion center that have different analysis that specialize in different
industries and they do not have a security analysis over there today.

Senator Robinson: This person could serve the entire state of North Dakota, would there be
overlap for providing Lisa's operation in Higher Education?

Mike Ressler: It is more than technology and government. It would be an ITD employee;
they could work with higher ed also.

Senator Wanzek: Can you provide me with a profile of who is trying to get into our system?
What is the profile of one?

Mike Ressler: It's governments, its individuals, it could be very smart people, China
happens to be one, most of the time the hacks are originated out of country. Their intent
can be for multiple reasons to get personal information. In all cases they are doing it for
profit but that profit doesn't have to be financial.

Senator Wanzek: Too bad they are using their intelligence in such a negative way.

Mike Ressler: There was a gentlemen at this conference, a CEO of a security company,
who was responsible for going in after the fact and doing the remediation and determine
what all occurred. He determined that 91% of the hacks that he has encountered are the
result of sphere fishing, it's not the broad, it is very personal, their purpose to get your
password, once they get in, you got that data.
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Senator Wanzek: | see email or text, if it looks personal who's this. So the need is to stay
one step ahead of them. Do any of them are they ever identified and prosecuted?

Mike Ressler: They were at one time but | really believe today most of the offenses are
coming from overseas and there is no ability to prosecute them even if you do catch them.

Dan Sypes: Deputy Director NCIL, The change is and why the meeting was held, we are
dealing with nation state activity, the expectation that United States will be impacted, the
push is to get communication between the states, the feds, infrastructure providers in the
state so that if something happens, you have already the communication vehicle in place.
So that was the whole premise of this. Within state, between states and the whole federal
government.

Senator Robinson: Mike referenced the IT committee. This has been an agenda topic quite
often and it's only going to get worse. Preparedness is the challenge and as prepared as
we might be security can be compromised. You have to be so careful;, some of the most
skilled individuals are in this business.

Mike Ressler: So the message is in regards to email is if you don't know the person who
sends an email, delete it. But this was a gentlemen very skilled, he got an email from his
sister, or so he thought, it had a picture of him and her and he noticed a misspelled word,
she might not be the person that would send an email like that, and they managed to get
his picture off Facebook, and he was supposed to click some credential. You can still get
tricked.

Senator Wanzek: I've seen that on Facebook, where someone would click on that, when
they didn't actually send it out.

Senator Robinson: One last comment, given the scope of the responsibilities, are we being
realistic that one person can do.

Mike Ressler: one person is not going to do this. In Oklahoma they have 13 people
dedicated to security, 3 of them dedicated to just monitoring.

Senator Wanzek: Can you tell us our numbers in that?

Mike Ressler: We have 6 dedicated security people, this would add 3 more and the 4™ one
would be for the fusion center.

Senator Wanzek: Did you have it in your presentation that you asked for?
Mike Ressler: We didn't ask for 20 in security, we asked for 2 more in the governor's
budget, and we were not given those from a security standpoint. But we feel this is a great

start and can do some great things going forward.

Senator Wanzek: If we can get it back to the executive budget that could work out.
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Mike Ressler: At the convention they kept using the metaphor Pearl Harbor of cyber .
security. Most people are concerned about utilities, water, dams, new cars have computers

in them and somebody can hack in and shut down while you are driving. Our infrastructure

is run off of computers.

Senator Wanzek: Describe what the intent was for the $4,500,000 onetime funding.

Mike Ressler: The state longitudinal data system asked for $4,500,000 to continue to
enhance the program. To just give you a high level overview, | spoke of putting sleds into
ITD, that was done as sleds start touching multiple entities in state government there is one
central point where that is being done and so the three entities that we have funding in
there for are K-12 education, DPI over the last 6 years has received a number of federal
grants that we have coordinated with them to put this infrastructure in place, the second
area was workforce development so they geta $1,000,000 grant that would take workforce
data, there is roughly 3 different warehouses. The thought process behind that is they won't
work independently either, it all starts with someone in K-12 that moves up through higher
education and ends up out in the workforce. What the purpose of this program is to provide
information for all kinds of reasons, security is a key component of this. It is very protected,
very secured; most of the reports that come out won't be personally identifiable individuals.

Tracy Korsmo: ITD, SLDS Program Manager. As Mike described these three systems we
were lucky enough to receive federal grants to receive federal grants to build the core
systems. The workforce component, primarily Job Service that $1,000,000 didn’t go that
far and it's state funding that needs to bring this forward. The vision from the commerce
department and the governor's office is that whole workforce development supply and
demand. We are getting good K-12 data now, we are starting to get good post-secondary
data in now but how do we look at. North Dakota is lagging on getting that information to
legislators, the governor, and the public. A big component in the next biennium is going to
be in the workforce development, the other area that is of major concern is the university
system. We are working on a grant with the university system that has been an extremely
positive engagement, we are addressing some of the business issues that they have with
their data, working a lot with data quality and we will finish this grant up this next year.
Hopefully we can transition to a new statewide report using modern reporting tools. The
other area is the K-12 area with the educational portals, great success electronic with
transcripts and it is being positively received by the school districts. That will be a student
and parent program will be able to log on and see the transcripts as well. We are under the
current project to take that data and calculate whether they are scholarship eligible for them
and provide progress monitoring starting in the 10" grade. What we will do with the portal
then is work with the university system to initiate the college application process. In K-12
we have about 3,500 teachers using this tool, we are providing student level dashboards,
early warning indicators, predicting whether or not they will need remediation in post-
secondary. North Dakota teachers and educators are seeing that value in data and have a
hunger to use the data to affect the outcomes of their students. Part of the budget is
getting them the data they are requesting in a much more interactive way. .

Senator Wanzek: What is power school?

-
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Tracy Korsmo: That is where we get our data. We harvest the data out of power school
that is stored a secured warehouse.

Senator Wanzek: $4,500,000, | was told that maybe it will be possible to get by with a little
less?

Mike Ressler: There is a possibility we are always looking for federal grants. In the past we
have been successful and if we are successful, we won't need all this money. Anytime we
did receive federal funds, we will carry it over.

Senator Wanzek: Leadership asked about that.

Mike Ressler: If we were successful with some grants we would be able to do with less.

Senator Wanzek: To complete the work, federal grants or general fund it pretty much is
going to require all $4,500,000.

Mike Ressler: If we got $2,500,000 that would be taking a chance on these grants but if we
were told that we would not be getting the $4,500,000 | would give away $2,500,000, then |
think we could if for some reason we did not receive those funds, have Tracy slow down.

Senator Robinson: The responsibility as a committee, the $2,000,000 if we free that up
with state longitudinal data certainly helps. My personal opinion, | think the employees at
the center for distance education are pretty critical, there are a lot of schools out there
depending on it. I've heard enough on security, | think we'd be sorry if we don't go down
that road. We may go 2 years with no problems, and we may have problems tomorrow. |
think that position for the fusion center is pretty important.

Senator Gary Lee: What | heard on the fusion grants pretty vital as well as the CDE, based
on the data we received.

Mike Ressler: What | heard on the fusion grants | think it is pretty vital to re think that
position as well as the CDE in terms of some of those positions and looking to be moved
back in based on the data we have received.

Senator Wanzek: We are moving all of CJSS out of ITD.
Senator Gary Lee: If they can get by with less, $4,500,000 to $2,500,000.

Senator Wanzek | think we are really close. | would like to sleep on it one night. You
presented a good case why we need to put some of these things back in. | want to be sure
this is the right direction.

Mike Ressler: That 4" item, item number 6 the records management positon. If you
remember there was a consultant they determined that a position should be in the historical
society and a position be put in ITD the house is improving that. We don't do this often. It
is in the historical society.
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Senator Wanzek: So if we hired that one and we didn't hire this one would it defeat the
purpose?

Mike Ressler: It would devastate the work of the other.

Mike Ressler: The purpose of the program, as the historical society is starting to get more
electronic records. . We are behind, unfortunately the equipment that reads that kind of
equipment isn't being made any more, they need an archivist positon, and then we need
that positon in our department who is more technical and records management who will

work with the person at the historical society. If there is need put it in the right budget these
two need to be together.

Senator Wanzek: Would the historical budget provide general fund dollars on both sides.

Mike Ressler: If it was put in our budget we would ask for special and then bill them. Yes,
general funds on both sides.

Senator Wanzek we will take that into consideration.

There was no further discussion and Senator Wanzek closed the subcommittee hearing on

HB 1021. ‘
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A subcommittee hearing for the Information Technology Department (ITD)

Minutes: No testimony submitted

Chairman Wanzek called the subcommittee hearing to order on Tuesday, April 07, 2015,
at 10:00 am in the Harvest Room in regards to HB 1021. All subcommittee members were
present. Chairman Wanzek, Senator Gary Lee and Senator Robinson. Nick Creamer,
OMB and Sean Smith, Legislative Council were also present. Mike Ressler and Dan
Sypes were also present from the Department.

We had gotten thru the discussion of all the changes the House made. Start with the
Center for Distance Education Program the 5 FTEs in the executive budget were removed
by the House. What are the thoughts of the committee on addressing that issue?

Senator Gary Lee: | think they make a pretty good case by the volume of business
increase; my suggestion would be to look at 4 FTE's put back.

Senator Wanzek: run a motion on each one? Why don't we go with the others? | would
support that.

Senator Gary Lee | think putting that fusion position back would be an important thing to
do in terms of security. | would add that one back. Those are the FTE's | put on my list for
consideration.

Senator Wanzek: the archivist we are not going to consider?

Senator Gary Lee yes | did not include those.

The other thing we talked about was the state wide longitudinal data system. There was
some discussion on that in the amount of $2.5M in terms of useful dollars for what needs

to be done, | would suggest the $2.5M be put back in

Senator Wanzek: the Cejss one is going into the attorney general's office.
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Mike Ressler, State CIO, in regard to the CDE positions, there were the general fund
dollars, the special funds dollars. The importance of receiving the special fund dollars
authority $997K, is so CDE can actually collect that one third portion that they bill the
schools, or if it is an out of state student they bill them the whole amount. | would ask that
you consider putting the special fund authority in their budget. The general funds weren't
just for salaries it was also to help buy down the two thirds portion. If you just do the 4 FTEs
and no general fund dollars there are other general fund dollars | would ask you to consider
because without those dollars they wouldn’t be able to buy down classes.

Senator Wanzek: so part of the $1.5M in general funds is not just for the salaries of the
additional FTEs?

Mike: Correct it is also to get general fund dollars to buy down classes. They buy down
classes by paying a vendor for class's software and then they have teachers who then
provide the teaching. Dan do you have the breakdown on that $1.5M? Based on Sen. Lees'
recommendation you are going to go into the pay plan and say what are the salaries for the
4 FTEs? That could be around $2 M, and that wouldn’t get Dr. Peterson what he needs.
He needs the general fund dollars to also pay for the extra classes he is going to buy.

Dan Sypes, Director of ITD, | think the 5 FTEs between salaries and fringe benefits was

probably around $1M, there was also some temporary staff. That is how we got to $1.5M. |

want to visit with Shawn to make sure my numbers match. It is a combination of the actual .
fringes and salaries for the FTE plus the contractors; we'd have to figure that out, also temp

staff. (7.14) | would want to visit with Sean about that.

Senator Wanzek if you took 4/5 of the $1.5 would that be it? (Was told yes)
Mike: we should be able to get to that number.

Senator Gary Lee: the dollars include the FTEs that we suggest put back, plus the
benefits, and plus the temporaries. He was told that was correct.

Senator Wanzek: would it be safe to say that we would be willing to fund the 4 FTEs plus
the additional dollars for operating that they are referring to? We wouldn’t know exactly
what the number would be but we would essentially be taking one FTE's salary off these
lines. Any other issues, all the other are self-explanatory. Will adjust he health insurance
and some of the other lines to cover the new FTEs

Mike: did you include the special fund authority in Sen. Lee's recommendation? The $9977?

We have $120M special fund authority. You were not granting us any dollars; you were

giving us the ability to collect dollars from other agencies. The center for distance ed. is

identical, any time they are billing others for their services to collect those dollars the

legislature has to authorize them special fund authority to collect them. Without it they don't

have the ability to receive them. Who pays for those funds? It would be the schools .

Senator Wanzek: are we receiving those funds now? We have every biennium to put in
the special fund authority?
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Mike: Yes, that is why the ITD budget is so big, because about $120 of 30 million of that is
what makes it look like we are double spending when in fact we are not.

Sean Yes, | understand. The question | had for CDE is which positions; there are 4 teacher
positions and 1 programmer analyst. You had a specific one you wanted?

Senator Gary Lee | didn’t' and I'd let them decide on those. So is that section 3 in the bill?
Transfer of funds. Where does it say you need transfer of authority for special funds? Has
it been missing all the time?

Mike: that has nothing to do with the transfer. Any time a state agency is special funded,
you need to authorize it to either get general, special or federal funds. This would be
additional. The original base budget that you are approving, this is additional, so as he is
increasing his classes, this is the difference of the portion that other entities are paying. It
would have to be spelled out because the House never approved it.

Sean Smith, Legislative Council, basically what you are doing is providing appropriation
of that amount; it is providing the authority to collect it basically.

Mike it's the collecting it.

Senator Robinson for many years there were no general fund dollars, many legislators
don’t understand it, it is a fee for service agency, we could tell all the agencies to go out
and contract. What we have done is consolidate it, by doing it we hope to have a better
system, uniformity and better prices. As agencies contract with ITD, ITD gives them their
fee schedule and those dollars come from the general fund. It is the way we have been
operating. If need authority to accept and spend those dollars. We don't object to getting it
right.

Mike it is item 13 on the green sheet. When the House did not approve the CDE 5 FTEs,
they did not approve the general funds and the special funds the authority. You have to do
both.

Senator Wanzek: as long as the experts know what to do. | feel it would be like coming
you with our farm budget. Is there anything else? We can put together a motion on the
amendment: add 4 FTE's back to CDE line item, the numbers will be adjusted to reflect the
removal of 1 FTE from those numbers; we will leave it up to ITD as to which one it will be

Mike | will go back to Dr. Peterson, of those 5 you are not getting one, which one do you
want to take out then tell Sean and Sean will remove it from the budget.

Senator Wanzek and then add 1 security analyst for the center. And then add $2.5 of
general fund into the statewide longitudinal data system, a onetime funding. Did | miss
anything? Was told the health insurance correction has already been taken out.

Senator Robinson the general fund buy-down on classes, we are going to approve that.
And then the $997 special fund authority.
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Senator Gary Lee so move. 2" by Senator Robinson

Senator Wanzek: any other questions. We will bring this before the whole committee.
Seeing none, all in favor say aye. It carried. The hearing was closed on 1021.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to defray the expenses of the Information Technology Department. ITD
(Do Pass as Amended)

Minutes: Attachments 1 - 2

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Thursday, April 09, 2015 in regards
to HB 1021. All committee members were present. Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council and
Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB were also present.

Senator Wanzek presented Attachment # 1- Amendment # 15.8129.02001 and explained
the amendments. The major changes we made were the House had not included the 7
requests, in the executive budget there was 5 FTE teachers and programmer anylist for
the Center for Distance Education, the House did not put any of them in. The sheet # 2,
ND Center for Distance Education (NDCDE) shows you the growth of that program. From
2011 biennium of 1200 students to today there is over 12,000 students participating in this.
There are a number of teachers involved in this that are temporary full-time essentially and
we thought it would be worthwhiile to make them full time and provide for that in the line
item which is one of the major changes. It results in an increase of $2.4M, which about
$1M is other funds and $1.4M general funds. Also there was a request for a security
analyst at the fusion center. The House did not fund that. We thought that was an
important position with all the hacking and the problems with maintaining security within our
systems that it was vital to have that additional person added. Then there was the one time
funding of $4.5M for statewide longitudal data systems. The IT department thinks they can
get some federal funds, they would need some general funds, rather than putting the $4.5M
in there we felt $.2.5 would meet their needs and they could supplement that with some
federal funds through a grant program they are going to look at. Those are the major
changes. It ends up adding about $4.1M to the House version, the committee voted to
adopt these amendments. (3.41)

Senator Wanzek moved the amendment # 15.8129.02001. 2" by Senator Robinson .

Senator Robinson: Senator Wanzek did a good job of explaining the amendments and
commented about the concerns of security, and that was one reason the subcommittee felt
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very strongly about the fusion FTE. | think our people are doing a good job with our .
security. | saw the website and it showed where we are having nations attacking us, much

of this is coming from China. It looked like shooting stars, it was extremely active. The
bottom line we need to be prepared, or we will compromise our security. Even though we

are prepared, there is still danger there. They made the case for the fusion center. This is

a case that will not go away. We'll get this in the conference committee.

Chairman Holmberg: | sense the House will not be very pleased about the longitudinal
data center. | don't think they are very excited about that at all. That is what conference
committee is for.  All in favor of the amendment say aye. It carried.

Senator Wanzek moved Do Pass as Amended on HB 1021. 2" by Senator Gary Lee .
Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on Do Pass as Amended on HB 1021.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13; Nay: O; Absent: 0. Senator Wanzek will carry the bill.

The hearing was closed on HB 1021.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1021
Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $6,559,964 $58,113,215
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 (2,626,084) 0
Operating expenses 64,734,643 5,029,479 69,764,122
Capital assets 12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 3,128,214 8,996,605
Statewide longitudinal data system 1,870,754 6,129,907 8,000,661
Educational technology council 1,614,609 1,091,338 2,705,947
EduTech 8,052,094 1,247,897 9,299,991
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 75,271 5,003,448
Geographic information system 1,245,294 26,044 1,271,338
Health information technology office 4,750,723 629,921 5,380,644
Criminal justice information sharing 3,069,361 (3,069,361) 0
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 (6,800,000) 0
Total all funds $169,613,981 $7,771,990 $177,385,971
Less estimated income 149,674,553 305,431 149,979,984
Total general fund $19,939,428 $7,466,559 $27,405,987
Full-time equivalent positions 340.30 10.00 350.30"
‘ Page 2, after line 12, insert:
"Statewide longitudinal data system 0 2,500,000"
Page 2, replace lines 14 through 16 with:
"Total all funds $1,315,000 $3,550,000
Less estimated income 0 0
Total general fund $1,315,000 $3,550,000"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action
Base House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version

Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $58,290,270 ($177,055) $58,113,215

Operating expenses 64,734,643 69,738,122 26,000 69,764,122

Capital assets 12,500,600 8,850,000 8,850,000

Center for distance education 5,868,391 6,607,946 2,388,659 8,996,605

Statewide longitudinal data 1,870,754 5,505,409 2,495,252 8,000,661

t

Edzgt?tg?lal technology council 1,614,609 2,707,304 (1,357) 2,705,947

EduTech 8,052,094 9,087,495 212,496 9,299,991

K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 5,006,161 (2,713) 5,003,448

Geographic information system 1,245,294 1,272,016 (678) 1,271,338

Health information technology 4,750,723 5,383,357 (2,713) 5,380,644

office
' Cn‘milnal justice information 3,069,361
sharing
Page No. 1 15.8129.02001




Federal stimulus 6,800,000
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $4,937,891 $177,385,971
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 816,525 149,979,984
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $4,121,366 $27,405,987
FTE 340.30 345.30 5.00 350.30

Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Adjusts
Funding for Adds One-Time
Health Adds Funding Funding for
Insurance for Centers for ~ Adds Funding Statewide
Premium Distance for Security Longitudinal Total Senate
Increases’ Education * Analyst® Data System* Changes
Salaries and wages ($177,055) ($177,055)
Operating expenses 26,000 26,000
Capital assets
Center for distance education (17,638) 2,406,297 2,388,659
Statewide longitudinal data (4,748) 2,500,000 2,495,252
system
Educational technology council (1,357) (1,357)
EduTech (20,351) 232,847 212,496
K-12 wide area network (2,713) (2,713)
Geographic information system (678) (678)
Health information technology (2,713) (2,713)
office
Criminal justice information
sharing
Federal stimulus
Accrued leave payments
Total all funds ($227,253) $2,406,297 $258,847 $2,500,000 $4,937,891
Less estimated income (180,754) 997,279 0 0 816,525
General fund ($46,499) $1,409,018 $258,847 $2,500,000 $4,121,366
FTE 0.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 5.00

' Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised premium estimate of

$1,130.22 per month.

2 Funding is added for the Centers for Distance Education for K-12 education, including funding for
temporary employees, software, contractual services and repairs ($1,706,578), as well as 4 teacher
FTE positions ($678,791) and related salary increases ($20,928).

3 Funding is added for a security analyst FTE position ($225,000) and related operating expenses

($26,000) and salary increase ($7,847) to provide security at the Fusion Center.

4 One-time funding is added for contractor and development expenses to continue the statewide

longitudinal data system project.

Page No. 2
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES \
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /OX/

Senate _Appropriations Committee

[0 Subcommittee

Amendment LC# or Description: /5. SING. OA00/

Recommendation: ﬁ/\dopt Amendment
[0 DoPass [1DoNotPass [ Without Committee Recommendation

O As Amended [0 Rerefer to Appropriations
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Senator Wanzek
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Carrier: Wanzek

Insert LC: 15.8129.02001 Title: 03000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1021,

as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg,

Chairman)

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1021
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $51,553,251
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084
Operating expenses 64,734,643
Capital assets 12,500,600
Center for distance education 5,868,391
Statewide longitudinal data system 1,870,754
Educational technology council 1,614,609
EduTech 8,052,094
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177
Geographic information system 1,245,294
Health information technology office 4,750,723
Criminal justice information sharing 3,069,361
Federal stimulus funds 6.800.000
Total all funds $169,613,981
Less estimated income 149,674,553
Total general fund $19,939,428
Full-time equivalent positions 340.30
Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"Statewide longitudinal data system

Page 2, replace lines 14 through 16 with:

"Total all funds
Less estimated income
Total general fund

Renumber accordingly

$6,559,964 $58,113,215
(2,626,084) 0
5,029,479 69,764,122
(3,650,600) 8,850,000
3,128,214 8,996,605
6,129,907 8,000,661
1,091,338 2.705.947
1,247,897 9,299,991
75,271 5,003,448
26,044 1,271,338
629,921 5,380,644
(3,069,361) 0
(6,800.000) 0
$7,771,990  $177,385,971
305.431 149.979.984
$7,466,559  $27,405,987
10.00 350.30"

0 2,500,000"
$1,315,000 $3,550,000
0 0
$1,315,000 $3,550,000"

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action

Base House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version

Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $58,290,270 ($177,055) $58,113,215
Operating expenses 64,734,643 69,738,122 26,000 69,764,122
Capital assets 12,500,600 8,850,000 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 6,607,946 2,388,659 8,996,605
Statewide longitudinal data 1,870,754 5,505,409 2,495,252 8,000,661

system
Educational technology council 1,614,609 2,707,304 (1,357) 2,705,947
EduTech 8,052,094 9,087,495 212,496 9,299,991
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 5,006,161 (2,713) 5,003,448
Geographic information system 1,245,294 1,272,016 (678) 1,271,338
Health information technology 4,750,723 5,383,357 (2,713) 5,380,644

office
Criminal justice information 3,069,361

sharing
Federal stimulus 6,800,000
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $4,937,891 $177,385,971
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 816,525 149,979,984

$19,939,428 $23,284,621 $4,121,366 $27,405,987
(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1

s_stcomrep_64_013
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Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Adjusts
Funding for Adds One-Time
Health Adds Funding Funding for
Insurance for Centers for ~ Adds Funding Statewide
Premium Distance for Security Longitudinal Total Senate
Increases' Education Analyst® Data System* Changes

Salaries and wages ($177,055) ($177,055)
Operating expenses 26,000 26,000
Capital assets
Center for distance education (17,638) 2,406,297 2,388,659
Statewide longitudinal data (4,748) 2,500,000 2,495,252

system
Educational technology council (1,357) (1,357)
EduTech (20,351) 232,847 212,496
K-12 wide area network (2,713) (2,713)
Geographic information system (678) (678)
Health information technology (2,713) (2,713)

office
Criminal justice information

sharing
Federal stimulus
Accrued leave payments
Total all funds ($227,253) $2,406,297 $258,847 $2,500,000 $4,937,891
Less estimated income (180,754) 997,279 0 0 816,525
General fund ($46,499) $1,409,018 $258,847 $2,500,000 $4,121,366
FIE 0.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 5.00

" Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised
premium estimate of $1,130.22 per month.

2 Funding is added for the Centers for Distance Education for K-12 education, including
funding for temporary employees, software, contractual services and repairs ($1,706,578),
as well as 4 teacher FTE positions ($678,791) and related salary increases ($20,928).

3 Funding is added for a security analyst FTE position ($225,000) and related operating
expenses ($26,000) and salary increase ($7,847) to provide security at the Fusion Center.

4 One-time funding is added for contractor and development expenses to continue the
statewide longitudinal data system project.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: "Click to enter attachment information."

Chairman Skarphol: Opened the conference committee on HB1021.
Senator Wanzek: Explained the changes to HB1021.
Chairman Skarphol: You did not add the $250,000.00 for remedial?

Senator Wanzek: We did not add it. We thought that was part of our amendment but it did
not get added.

Chairman Skarphol: FTE's are an issue on our side of the hall. Did you have discussions
as to the value of providing the four full time equivalents vs continuing with the contractual
services?

Senator Wanzek: We discussed it somewhat.

Senator Robinson: We did have discussion and we had a couple of different
presentations. They are using contractual contracts with some of their staff; but, the growth
to 12,000 projected for this fall is such that we felt they made the case that the bulk of their
staff need to be on board in more of a structured way than contract. They are going to use
some contracts. There are some schools that are having their entire school accessing
instruction from this center.

Representative Streyle: | distinctly remember if the study came back and showed that it
was feasible to consolidate that the Senate would be fully behind; yet that bill went to the
floor and died 46-1. The study clearly said that we should consolidate; but we spent
$200,000.00 and it went down the drain. The same thing happened on the desktop study
which couldn't have been more clear that that would have been a benefit also; that was
another $130,000.00. That bill was taken to the floor and killed as well. | thought we had a
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fairly solid agreement that if that study dictated either one of them that we would proceed
forward in some sort and yet none of that happened.

Senator Wanzek: | would have to be honest and | can't with certainty tell you that's what
the study said. | didn't review that. | thought it was brought to my attention that the study
didn't necessarily indicate that the way to go was for total consolidation.

Senator Robinson: We followed this through the interim on the IT committee and the
momentum that was behind this effort dissipated in a hurry. The testimony provided on the
floor was surprising and the lack of support was also surprising. At this point in time, the
support of the Senate is not there.

Representative Streyle: There were 10 agencies that put the desktop in their base budget
of around $250,000.00. The study clearly said that it should be a 250:1 ratio. If that's the
case, we'd have to remove one of those desktop support personnel, which would then
leave one and that wouldn't be adequate. | would propose that we should add all agencies
under 40 users should be required to have this desktop service; which would then add
another roughly 250 people, getting you to your 250:1 ratio. It's roughly $750,000.00 one
time and $750,000.00 ongoing for the biennium.

Chairman Skarphol: How many agencies are we talking about?
Representative Streyle: |I'm talking about 10 or 12 agencies; it's all of them under 40 FTE.

Mike Ressler, CIO, ND Information Technology Department: If you pick agencies, not
counting the 10 that are in there, there are 8 agencies that are below 40.

Chairman Skarphol: Can you run off the agencies for us?

Mike Ressler: | can. The agencies are the governor's office, office of administrative
hearings, aeronautics commission, retirement and investment office, PERS, veteran's
affairs, department of financial institutions and the university system.

Representative Streyle: That's on a document in the desktop study that | Bailey did. | can
print it out.

Chairman Skarphol: Did you have any other issues that you want to visit today?

Representative Streyle: | understand the need for the CDE with the growing enroliment.
If there's anything we can do to help students out before hand, it's probably not a bad
investment.

Chairman Skarphol: We're looking for savings if we can find them. When we heard this,
there was the discussion about the transfer of CGIS out of ITD to the attorney general's
office. The discussion was that there were six people moving. However, there are only five
that left ITD; but there are six that showed up in the attorney general's budget.
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Senator Wanzek: | always view these first meetings as an opportunity to figure out where
we're both at.

Representative Streyle: | can provide the information on the desktop. As far as the
consolidation, | understand that there is no appetite for that. | think at a minimum oil and
gas should be in there because they're the biggest target. | think that agency should
absolutely be consolidated in.

Senator Wanzek: It sounds like there is support for CD and programming for remedial.
Representative Streyle: | said | could see the need forit. | don't know if we can do them
or not in this budget if there aren't cuts elsewhere. The programming that they're delivering

is of valuable and it does help our kids be more prepared.

Chairman Skarphol: Closed the conference committee.
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A BILL for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: "Click to enter attachment information."

Chairman Skarphol: Opened the conference committee on HB1021.

Chairman Skarphol: With the statewide longitudinal data system; the governor
recommended a $2.5 million increase and we ended up with $8 million. Am | missing
something? | don't see that we cut it on the House side.

Mike Ressler, ClIO, ND Information Technology Department: The governor had in his
budget an $10 million request for SLDS; it was broke into a $2 million portion which was
ongoing. Because we were no longer receiving federal funds in that area, $3.5 million was
ongoing operations and then put in one time funding of $4.5 million for projects. When we
came in front of the House, the House gave us the $3.5 million; but removed the $4.5
milion.

Chairman Skarphol: Forthe one time projects.
Mike Ressler: Correct. Then the Senate put in $2.5 million which is where we are today.

Chairman Skarphol: The $250,000.00 for the CDE readiness. Would you comment on
that?

Mike Ressler: Inside the governor's request we had asked for a number of areas with
regards to getting additional funds for the Center for Distance Education. We had originally
set up the full amount which was the $1.53 million and that was general funds. The
$997,279.00 was special funds. There was a separate $250,000.00 for remedial services
and that was generated via conversation prior to the governor putting together this budget
with Senator Flakoll and Kirsten Baesler. They determined that we have to start having
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more remedial classes available at the K-12 level before they get to college. That was not
funded in either the House or the Senate.

Representative Streyle: On the $2.5 million project money; are there known projects out
there or do we just need money to fund them should they be there?

Mike Ressler: There are three different data warehouses that constitute the state
longitudinal data system; there's K-12, higher education and workforce data warehouse.
We identified initiatives in all three data warehouses and came up with the $4.5 million.
Those are designated projects and many of them have started in this biennium; it's the
continuation.

Representative Streyle: Is there any carry over?

Mike Ressler: For the first time we will not have any carry over money going into the next
biennium. Every biennium we've always been given some general funds; because we
didn't know if the federal funds were going to be there or if we'd spend the federal funds.
The governor and the legislature gave us general funds and we didn't spend them; because
we used the federal funds first, they became carry over. At the end of 2013-2015 we will
have spent all the general fund dollars and then we will just be using new appropriation.

Chairman Skarphol: On this document that I'm referring to it shows $6.7 million federal
funds for DPI, $3.9 million federal for higher education, $1 million for workforce. Can you
enlighten me?

Mike Ressler: As we received federal funds in different programs we still constituted all
that under the SLDS Program. The DPI $6.7 million were the first federal funds we
received; those are all spent.

Chairman Skarphol: This is not money that's available; this is what you've invested in this
so far.

Mike Ressler: Correct. There are still some higher education federal funds available that
we're spending; but all the workforce has spent and all the DPI has been spent.

Chairman Skarphol: The ongoing cost of this?

Mike Ressler: Is the $5.5 million.

Chairman Skarphol: The projects that you had that were one time projects?
Mike Ressler: Thatis $4.5 million.

Chairman Skarphol: How many times have we had one time projects for multiple
millions?

Mike Ressler: Since the beginning of this program there's always been one time projects.
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Chairman Skarphol: Maybe we should just quit referring to them as one time projects and
be realistic?

Mike Ressler: The purpose of the one time is we have to request it; it's not a guarantee.

Representative Streyle: If we wanted to add not as much, a place that we could cut down
for this biennium would the one time project money and then fund some of these other
important areas. The college readiness piece seems to me a really good idea in light of all
the work that was done on the higher education budget. The fusion center security | think
should be a high priority. The House didn't fund the CDE and if that one time money gets
reduced, we could fund some of these other things.

Senator Wanzek: I'm interested in what Representative Streyle is saying. | would have to
do a little more of my own research.

Representative Streyle: Obviously the Senate felt the CDE was a high priority and very
important being that it was funded at the level it was requested. The House didn't fund
anything in the one-time money. If it was necessary to fund the CDE, I'd say you'd reduce
the one-time money to cover whatever within reason the increase.

Senator Wanzek: I'm assuming that the other Senators are with me. | feel pretty firm
about the CDE and the remedial dollars and the security person. I'd have to give that some
consideration. Are you talking about eliminating it or a reduction?

Representative Streyle: If a person would go down to $1 million or less on the one time
projects, you could basically fund everything on your list at the same level.

Chairman Skarphol: So what you're suggesting is if we went to the $1 million on the one
time funding for statewide and added back in the $250,000.00 for the remedial and then
cost potentially of the addition of the other entities into the consolidation?

Representative Streyle. We would first have to decide on the CDE and what the right
number is there. That would determine what that bucket would cost. The fusion center is a
pretty critical piece in my mind. The desktop piece could play into this also. | would
propose that oil and gas be consolidated and not allowed to be exempted by OMB. There'd
be some one time money needed there; maybe $250,000.00.

Chairman Skarphol: The CDE; the addition of the four teachers, | can support that. The
FTE situation is always bothersome.

Representative Glassheim: This business of putting people in at the last minute and
there hasn't been a hearing and hasn't passed in any other form. It bothers me. |
understand the desire for it.

Chairman Skarphol: What Representative Streyle is suggesting is if we're going to give
ITD two desktop support people, it would be logical to have enough desktops for them to
support. The other alternative is to take out one of the desktop support people.




House Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division
HB1021

April 17, 2015

Page 4

Representative Streyle: The House did pass HB1053 which did include 32 agencies.
The Senate killed it. The House did pass that bill. It included mandating much more than
that; it was 1,787 users and 32 agencies. Ten of those put it in their budget; so it was 22
additional. This would be in my mind half way. This would add 245 FTE's to support on top
of the 239 that are already in the budgets and are going to pass to get to 500; that gets to
what the study said; that a 250:1 ratio is appropriate for that. The consolidated piece of oil
and gas; we didn't pass that bill. This year we passed it. Last biennium the interim study
clearly said they should be outside of the AG's office.

Representative Wanzek: You're talking about adding or requiring some agencies to utilize
more desktop services. You also are going to include consolidating oil and gas into the ITD
department?

Representative Streyle: There are going to be two separate amendments. The agencies
that would be added in that aren't in their budgets now would be administrative hearings,
governor's office, legal counsel, PERS, RIO, university system, career tech, department of
trust lands, financial institutions and state library. Those are all the agencies from when the
study was done that are 40 users or less. They did recommend that commerce, parks and
recreation, DPI, OMB also go in. The consolidation piece was killed in the Senate 20-51.
Oil and gas would be a separate amendment for that consolidation of service.

Chairman Skarphol: Can you tell us why you think that oil and gas is so critical?

Representative Streyle: | believe the hardware should be here and to transfer the servers
aren't that hard.

Senator Wanzek: From my own perspective I'm willing to look at the desktop piece. As far
as the consolidation, | can tell you that won't pass the Senate. Visiting with legislators that
were involved with SB2051, | can almost assure you that that will be very difficult to
achieve.

Chairman Skarphol: | think the reason that Representative Streyle feels as strongly as he
does is because the equipment itself is in an unsecure situation.

Representative Streyle: I'm frustrated that we had this conference committee last time.
We paid $200,000.00 for the study and it told us what we need to do and we completely
ignored every single word in that document.

Senator Wanzek: | don't mean to be disparaging his passion or his view on that. We had
the discussion and we had the bill; it was a policy bill. We're discussing the differences on
the numbers between the House and the Senate and | know it will raise a red flag. It's
going to be very difficult to do. We can discuss this some more.

Chairman Skarphol: Closed the conference committee.
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Chairman Skarphol: Opened the conference committee on HB1021.

Representative Streyle: | did have an amendment on it; but | would be agreeable to doing
what Senator Wanzek handed out. This would add 193 FTE's into it and getting our total
not quite to the 500 but an acceptable level to make the two FTE's cost effective.

Senator Wanzek: See attachment A.

Chairman Skarphol: You're talking about the group that's right below the yellow box on
the right side? The dollars that would be needed are represented are on the far right side,
the $987,155.00.

Senator Wanzek: That's correct. Some of them have some money in their budget for
desktop services. They did look at the budgets that have some funding in there; subtracted
and netted it out.

Senator Lee: Is there a cost savings in doing it this way?

Representative Streyle: Looking at this no. It's hard to put a number on what the
efficiency would be. In each one of these agencies there's somebody doing it right now; so
how do you quantify the percentage of time they're using. They're going to get more
efficient by default because they don't have to worry about this anymore. It's taking the
burden off the agency head.

Chairman Skarphol: One of the things from my perspective that it accomplishes is the
fact that we have an entity, ITD that is responsible to insure that all the patches are taking
place in a timely fashion.
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Representative Glassheim: |f we put the money in the budget, what happens if they then
chose not to do this? Have we already spoken with them and they're ok with doing it?

Senator Wanzek: The intent or the record should show that it's our intention that they do
this.

Representative Streyle: | hope the intent is there and it gets done. | think this is a fair
compromise and | think this is going to be a successful endeavor. What should be noted in
this; unless they broke them down, they're assuming in the one-time funding that every
computer has to be replaced. We know that's not the case. | would assume that there
should be some turn back.

Representative Glassheim: Have these agencies been spoken to? Do they know this is
happening to them?

Senator Wanzek: | didn't speak with them but | did speak with Pam Sharp and Lori
Laschkewitsch; and I'm certain that they have been in contact with them.

Chairman Skarphol: Loriis that correct?

Lori Laschkewitsch, Fiscal Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget: Yes.
We've spoken with these agencies to find out what their concerns were and where they fell
in this. These numbers have been confirmed with them over this period.

Chairman Skarphol: See attachment B.

Senator Wanzek: |I'm curious job service didn't feel that they had authorization to do it?

Chairman Skarphol: | don't think it's an authorization issue. | think it's just an
unwillingness; because it's been discussed multiple times.

Senator Lee: Do you know what the Century Code is about and why it's there?

Sean Smith, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: That section is for education. It's a
United States code and it discusses pre-K through 12" grade.

Chairman Skarphol: We can get more information on this; rather than go ahead with it
today. The chair of the SLEDS program asked for this; because she'd had multiple
discussions with regard to it; even with the Governor's office. There's been implied
willingness; but it's never happened.

Senator Lee: This essential requires them to give this information?

Chairman Skarphol: That's correct.

Senator Lee: We don't know that they're resisting for some legal requirement or under
age?
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Chairman Skarphol: We can certainly ask, we don't need to finish this up today.

Senator Wanzek: [I'm trying to understand what type of unemployment data. Is any of it
private data?

Chairman Skarphol: This arose rather quickly and the individual who brought it to my
attention was in Chicago at the time. We haven't had a chance to talk and | think that
individual will be back today to where we can have a conversation.

Representative Glassheim: On unemployment data | understand that we would want
from them and they can give it to us. How do they package program evaluations?

Mike Ressler, CIO, ND Information Technology Department: | had heard conversations
in the past that there was data that was required by the SLDS to do analysis. At one time
job service felt they didn't have the authority to give this. I'm not familiar with other
information specific to what Representative Glassheim's talking about.

Chairman Skarphol: The House side likes to keep things as revenue neutral as we can;
so, with the actions we've discussed we're going to add $1.25 million. | would like to
suggest that we reduce the amount of SLEDS in their one time projects; from $2.5 million to
$1.25 million. That would basically cover what we've done.

Senator Wanzek: Since we're going to mull over the previous amendment, maybe we can
mull it over. Hopefully we can come next time and be prepared to do something.

Chairman Skarphol: I'm fully amenable to that.

Chairman Skarphol: It was suggested to me that your rates are too high and it was
suggested to me that we take a flat 3% off your rates. Do you have federal issues that
arise in your rate setting?

Mike Ressler: Absolutely. Where the federal regulations come into play where state
agencies get federal funds to pay for ITD services. We have to guarantee that we're
generating too much money. The government has no problem if we're losing money. They
make sure that we bill everyone consistently. That is reviewed on a regular basis to make
sure that state government; not just North Dakota but all states, aren't billing the federal
government and then taking those dollars and putting them in the general fund.

Chairman Skarphol: The amount of profit that you can generate and have in reserve is
regulated as to what that can amount to.

Mike Ressler: It is. It's two times your monthly expenditures; the first month is needed
because we provide the service and bill the agencies. We need a month to collect that; so
we're one month behind. They let you have another month in reserve to run your business.

Chairman Skarphol: | needed to have you refresh my memory on that.

Representative Streyle: Where are we at with CDE and the fusion center?
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Chairman Skarphol: As it stands the fusion center is in and we've expressed intent to put
the CDE money in.

Chairman Skarphol: Closed the conference committee.
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A BILL for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information
technology department; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: See attachment A

Chairman Skarphol: Opened the conference committee on HB1021.

Senator Wanzek: ['ve visited with a number of different people and | visited with Job
Service and asked them if they would want to be present for the meeting. | understand the
intent is not privileged information; it's collected data for the purposes of doing studies for
education and workforce development for commerce.

Chairman Skarphol: It's my understanding that commerce has wanted to do this for two
years. Personally, | feel it's important to that they have this data. There's nothing private
that's going to be exposed.

Senator Wanzek: | was told that it's somewhat similar to the information we've been
gathering from the tax department related to those matters that we had passed already in
the legislature. I've been told also that there is a lot of federal law regarding this.

Darrin Brostrom, Director, ND Job Service: We weren't aware of this amendment until
an hour ago. We did pass a bill this session that would allow commerce the information
they would request to validate the outcomes that employers would receive based on
economic development grants. I'm not sure if we're talking SLEDS or commerce. This
amendment doesn't fit into the disclosure of information section of unemployment insurance
law; we'd have to look at this to see if there is any conflict between the two. We currently
do share with SLEDS; so this seems somewhat redundant. We would need to send this to
the department of labor to get approved.

Representative Streyle: You know what they're trying to get at or it would be shared.
What are you not sharing that you want? There's clearly a problem here otherwise there
wouldn't be an amendment. What are you not providing that they want?
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' Darrin Brostrom: I'm not sure. We have been working with Lisa Feldner and Tracy
Korsmo and their attorneys on SLEDS. We do share currently the information necessary.
The problem that they may be trying to get through here is the display of information.

We're required to keep that information aggregate.

Chairman Skarphol: I'm reassured that it will be stripped of all identity.
Darrin Brostrom: This doesn't say that and that's where our concern is.

Representative Streyle: It says "mandatory provisions of information confidentiality"; that
wording in itself would strip all that language would it not?

Darrin Brostom: We would have to talk with our attorneys. Looking at it it's extremely
broad.

Chairman Skarphol: It's my understanding that this ongoing difference of opinion has
been going on prior to Marin Daily's leaving. Marin Dailey was on the verge of having this
agreement done when she left. I'm going to have this committee to pass this language and

if they do and you have a problem with it, you're going to have to come back with
something we can address it on OMB.

Darrin Brostom: We'll do whatever is necessary.

‘ Chairman Skarphol: I'm going to ask this committee to put this language in because |
think there has been some resistance to providing the information requested and | think
that resistance is probably not well founded. You're going to have to justify why we should
not do this on another bill. If these folks on this committee aren't willing to put this on, |
guess we're not going to get done tonight.

Representative Streyle: Made a motion to move the amendment.
Senator Wanzek: Seconded the motion.
Roll call vote: 3 Yeas 3 Nays 0 Absent.

Motion passed.

Senator Wanzek: I'm assuming that if this is not in compliance with federal law, wouldn't
federal law take precedence anyway?

Chairman Skarphol: | would assume that.

Senator Wanzek: If it is truly out of compliance, I'm sure federal law is not going to let us
doit.

‘ Chairman Skarphol: See attachment A.
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Senator Wanzek: That would require increasing special funding within the budget of
$500,000.00. | was assuming it was going to be within the budget; but this would give them
the authority to spend an additional $500,000.00 if they can find it. Right?

Chairman Skarphol: Sheldon, do you have resources to spend?

Sheldon Wolf, Director, Health Information Technology: We wanted to have the
appropriation so we had the authority to spend it if we had it.

Chairman Skarphol: This would give them the ability to spend the dollars if they can raise
them some way.

Senator Wanzek: This is not dollars that are already in their budget; they're looking for an
additional $500,000.00.

Chairman Skarphol: Correct.

Senator Robinson: Made a motion to move the amendment.
Senator Wanzek: Seconded the motion.

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent

Motion carried.

Senator Wanzek: Made a motion for the Senate to recede from its amendments and to
further amend.

Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.

Senator Wanzek: | know there is some questioning about the unemployment data; but I'm
assuming that if the federal law is that clear and that strong, with the understanding if there
is a serious issue we'll try to make sure and follow up with something on the OMB budget.
Representative Glassheim: | would be a lot more comfortable with this if you say it's been
talked about for years; that job service is not giving information, if | could see an exact list of
the things you wanted that you're not getting.

Chairman Skarphol: The chairperson of the SLEDS program will be back in Bismarck
about 7:00 tonight. | will ask that person to be here tomorrow to talk to us individually about
this.

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent

Chairman Skarphol: Closed the conference committee.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1021

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1529-1531 of the House
Journal and pages 1323 and 1324 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No.

1021 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide appropriations to certain agencies for

desktop support services; to provide a legislative report;"

Page 1, line 2, remove "and"

Page 1, line 2, after "transfers" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to centralized desktop support services; and
to amend and reenact the new section to chapter 54-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by section 8 of Senate Bill No. 2326, as approved by the sixty-fourth
legislative assembly, relating to the mandatory disclosure of information to the
information technology department"

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages

Accrued leave payments
Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education
Statewide longitudinal data system
Educational technology council
EduTech

K-12 wide area network
Geographic information system
Health information technology office
Criminal justice information sharing
Federal stimulus funds

Total all funds

Less estimated income

Total general fund

Full-time equivalent positions

Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"Health data study
Statewide longitudinal data system

$51,553,251
2,626,084
64,734,643
12,500,600
5,868,391
1,870,754
1,614,609
8,052,094
4,928,177
1,245,294
4,750,723
3,069,361
6.800,000
$169,613,981
149,674,553
$19,939,428
340.30

Page 2, replace lines 14 through 16 with:

"Total all funds
Less estimated income
Total general fund

Page 2, after line 20, insert:

Page No. 1

$6,559,064 $58,113,215
(2,626,084) 0
6,262,534 70,997,177
(3,650,600) 8,850,000
3,378,214 9,246,605
4,879,907 6,750,661
1,091,338 2,705,947
1,247,897 9,299,991
75,271 5,003,448
26,044 1,271,338
1,129,921 5,880,644
(3,069,361) 0
(6.800,000) 0
$8,505,045  $178,119,026
2,038,486 151,713,039
$6,466,559 $26,405,987
10.00 350.30"
0 500,000
0 1,250,000"
$1,315,000 $2,800,000
0 500,000
$1,315,000 $2,300,000"
15.8129.02005
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"SECTION 3. HEALTH DATA STUDY - REPORT TO INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE. The health information technology office line item
includes the sum of $500,000, from special funds, federal funds, or other funds, for the
purpose of hiring a consultant to provide a health data study, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017. Before July 1, 2016, the information
technology department shall report the findings of the consultant to the information
technology committee."

Page 3, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 8 of Senate Bill No. 2326, as approved by
the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

State agencies - Mandatory provision of information - Confidentiality.

1

The information technology department may request from any state
agency:

a. Allinformation required by 20 U.S.C. 9871(e)(2)(D); and

b.  Any other educational information the statewide longitudinal data
system committee determines is required for a longitudinal data
system to comply with state or federal law-; and

Unemployment insurance wage data from job service North Dakota
for education and workforce development program evaluations,
except that job service North Dakota may not disclose any data
identifying an individual.

|©

Subject to applicable restrictions on the use and disclosure of confidential
information required to comply with federal and state privacy laws, any
state agency receiving a request for information under subsection 1 shall
provide the information at the time and in the manner required by the
information technology department.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 54-59 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Required use of centralized desktop support services.

1.

The following state agencies shall obtain centralized desktop support
services from the information technology department:

a. Office of administrative hearings.

b. Office of the governor.

G ~ Commission on legal counsel for indigents.

d. Public employees retirement system.

e. North Dakota university system office.

f. Department of career and technical education.
g. Department of financial institutions.

h. Department of veterans' affairs.

Page No. 2 15.8129.02005
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Aeronautics commission.

Tobacco prevention and control executive committee.

Council on the arts.

Agriculture commissioner.

Department of labor and human rights.

Indian affairs commission.

Protection and advocacy project.

Secretary of state.

State treasurer.

State auditor.

Securities department.

The office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the

information technology department, shall establish policies and quidelines

for the delivery of desktop support services, including the transition from

existing systems to functional consolidation, with consideration given to the

creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and improved quality of service. For

purposes of this section "desktop support services" means technical

assistance and device management relating to the use of personal

computers and peripheral devices.

SECTION 8. APPROPRIATION - DESKTOP SUPPORT. The funds provided in
this section, or so much of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated out of any
moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from
special funds and other income to the agencies named for the purpose of defraying the

expenses of desktop support services provided by the information technology

department, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017.

Agency General Fund Other Funds
Office of administrative hearings $0 $17,600
Office of the governor 97,760 0
Commission on legal counsel for indigents 214,855 0
Public employees retirement system 0 152,950
North Dakota university system office 175,350 0
Department of career and technical 210,590 0
education
Department of financial institutions 0 66,325
Department of veterans' affairs 34,635 0
Aeronautics commission 0 17,090
Total $733,190 $253,965

Total
$17,600
97,760
214,855
152,950
175,350
210,590

66,325
34,635
17,090
$987,155

SECTION 9. ONE-TIME FUNDING. The following amounts reflect the 2015-17

one-time funding items included in the appropriations in section 8 of this Act:

Agency - One-Time Funding Description General Fund
Office of administrative hearings $0
Office of the governor 45,200
Commission on legal counsel for indigents 122,275

Other Funds

$14,040
0
0

Page No. 3 15.8129.02005
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Public employees retirement system 0 77,370
North Dakota university system office 81,750 0
Department of career and technical 106,750 0
education
Department of financial institutions 0 66,325
Department of veterans' affairs 26,895 0
Aeronautics commission 0 14,810
Total $382,870 $172,545"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1021 - Summary of Conference Committee Action
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office
Total all funds $0 $0 $97,760 $97,760 $0 $97,760
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $97,760 $97,760 $0 $97,760
Information Technology
Department
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $5,670,946 $178,119,026 $177,385,971 $733,055
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 2,549,580 151,713,039 149,979,984 1,733,055
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,121,366 $26,405,987 $27,405,987 ($1,000,000)
Office of Administrative
Hearings
Total all funds $0 $0 $17,600 $17,600 $0 $17,600
Less estimated income 0 0 17,600 17,600 0 17,600
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Commission on Legal Counsel
for Indigents
Total all funds $0 $0 $214,855 $214,855 $0 $214,855
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $214,855 $214,855 $0 $214,855
Public Employees Retirement
System
Total all funds $0 $0 $152,950 $152,950 $0 $152,950
Less estimated income 0 0 152,950 152,950 0 152,950
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
University System Office
Total all funds $0 $0 $175,350 $175,350 $0 $175,350
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $175,350 $175,350 $0 $175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical
Education
Total all funds $0 $0 $210,590 $210,590 $0 $210,590
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $210,590 $210,590 $0 $210,590
Department of Veterans' Affairs
Total all funds $0 $0 $34,635 $34,635 $0 $34,635
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $34,635 $34,635 $0 $34,635
Aeronautics Commission
Total all funds $0 $0 $17,090 $17,090 $0 $17,090
Less estimated income 0 0 17,090 17,090 0 17,090
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Department of Financial
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Institutions
Total all funds $0 $0 $66,325 $66,325 $0 $66,325
Less estimated income 0 0 66,325 66,325 0 66,325
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bill total
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $6,658,101 $179,106,181 $177,385,971 $1,720,210
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 2,803,545 151,967,004 149,979,984 1,987,020
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,854,556 $27,139,177 $27,405,987 ($266,810)
House Bill No. 1021 - General Fund Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Govemor's Office $97,760 $97,760 $97,760
Office of Administrative
Hearings
Commission on Legal Counsel 214,855 214,855 214,855
for Indigents
Public Employees Retirement
System
University System Office 175,350 175,350 175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical 210,590 210,590 210,590
Education
Department of Veterans' Affairs 34,635 34,635 34,635
Aeronautics Commission
Department of Financial
Institutions
Total general fund $733,190 $733,190 $733,190
House Bill No. 1021 - Other Funds Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Govemor's Office
Office of Administrative 17,600 17,600 17,600
Hearings
Commission on Legal Counsel
for Indigents
Public Employees Retirement 152,950 152,950 152,950
System
University System Office
Dept. of Career and Technical
Education
Department of Veterans' Affairs
Aeronautics Commission 17,090 17,090 17,080
Department of Financial 66,325 66,325 66,325
Institutions
Total other funds $253,965 $253,965 $253,965
House Bill No. 1021 - All Funds Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office $97,760 $97,760 $97,760
Office of Administrative 17,600 17,600 17,600
Hearings
Commission on Legal Counsel 214,855 214,855 214,855
for Indigents
Public Employees Retirement 152,950 152,950 152,950
System
University System Office 175,350 175,350 175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical 210,590 210,590 210,590
Education
Page No. 5 15.8129.02005
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Department of Veterans' Affairs 34,635 34,635 34,635

Aeronautics Commission 17,080 17,090 17,090

Department of Financial 66,325 66,325 66,325
Institutions

Total all funds $987,155 $987,155 $987,155

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding of $987,155, of which $733,190 is from the general fund is provided to the listed agencies for
defraying the cost of desktop support services provided by the Information Technology Department. The
appropriations include the following one-time funding items relating to desktop support:

General Fund Other Funds Total
Govemor's office $45,200 $45,200
Office of Administrative Hearings $14,040 14,040
Commission on Legal Counsel for Indigents 122,275 122,275
Public Employees Retirement System 77,370 77,370
North Dakota University System Office 81,750 81,750
Department of Career and Technical Education 106,750 106,750
Department of Financial Institutions 66,325 66,325
Department of Veterans' Affairs 26,895 26,895
Aeronautics Commission 14,810 14,810
Total $382,870 $172,545 $555,415
House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate

Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $58,290,270 ($177,055) $58,113,215 $58,113,215

Operating expenses 64,734,643 69,738,122 1,259,055 70,997,177 69,764,122 1,233,055

Capital assets 12,500,600 8,850,000 8,850,000 8,850,000

Center for distance education 5,868,391 6,607,946 2,638,659 9,246,605 8,996,605 250,000

Statewide longitudinal data 1,870,754 5,505,409 1,245,252 6,750,661 8,000,661 (1,250,000)

system

Educational technology council 1,614,609 2,707,304 (1,357) 2,705,947 2,705,947

EduTech 8,052,094 9,087,495 212,496 9,299,991 9,299,991

K-12 wide area network 4928177 5,006,161 (2,713) 5,003,448 5,003,448

Geographic information system 1,245,294 1,272,016 (678) 1,271,338 1,271,338

Health information technology 4,750,723 5,383,357 497,287 5,880,644 5,380,644 500,000

office

Criminal justice information 3,069,361

sharing

Federal stimulus 6,800,000

Accrued leave payments 2,626,084

Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $5,670,946 $178,119,026 $177,385,971 $733,055

Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 2,549,580 151,713,039 149,979,984 1,733,055

General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,121,366 $26,405,987 $27,405,987 ($1,000,000)

FTE 340.30 345.30 5.00 350.30 350.30 0.00
Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Conference Committee
Changes

Adjusts
Funding for Adds One-Time
Health Adds Funding  Adds Funding Funding for
Insurance for Centers for for K-12 College Adds Funding  Adds Funding Statewide
Premium Distance and Career for Security for Desktop Longitudinal
Increases' Education ? Readiness® Analyst! Support ® Data System®

Salaries and wages ($177,055)

Operating expenses 26,000 1,233,055

Capital assets

Center for distance education (17,638) 2,406,297 250,000
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Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Center for distance education

Statewide longitudinal data
system

Educational technology council

EduTech

K-12 wide area network

Geographic information system

Health information technology
office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

"

(4,748) 1,250,000
(1,357)
(20,351) 232,847
(2,713)
(678)
(2,713)

($227,253) $2,406,297 $250,000 $258,847 $1,233,055 $1,250,000
(180,754) 997,279 0 0 1,233,055 0
($46,499) $1,409,018 $250,000 $258,847 $0 $1,250,000

0.00 4,00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Adds One-Time Total
Funding for Conference
Health Care Committee
Study’ Changes

($177,055)

1,259,055

2,638,659

1,245,252

(1,357)

212,496

©(2,713)

(678)

500,000 497,287

$500,000 $5,670,946

500,000 2,549,580

$0 $3,121,366

0.00 5.00

1. Office of Administrative Hearings.
2. Office of the Governor.
3. Commission on Legal Counsel for Indigents.

Page No. 7

" Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised premium estimate of
$1,130.22 per month. The same as the Senate.

2 Funding is added for the Centers for Distance Education for K-12 education, including funding for
temporary employees, software, contractual services and repairs ($1,706,578), as well as 4 teacher FTE
positions ($678,791) and related salary increases ($20,928), the same as the Senate version.

3 Provides funding to Centers for Distance Education to offer remedial and advanced placement courses.
The Senate did not provide the funding.

4 Funding is added for a security analyst FTE position ($225,000) and related operating expenses
($26,000) and salary increase ($7,847) to provide security at the Fusion Center, the same as the Senate
version.

5 Funding is provided for the Information Technology Department to provide desktop support services to
the following agencies:

15.8129.02005



Public Employees Retirement System.

North Dakota University System Office.

Career and Technical Education.

Department of Veterans' Affairs.

Aeronautics Commission.

Department of Financial Institutions.

The Senate did not provide funding for the desktop support services.

©oOoNO N

6 One-time funding is added for contractor and development expenses to continue the statewide
longitudinal data system project. The Senate provided one-time funding of $2.5 million for the project.

” Provides one-time funding from special funds, federal funds, or other funds to hire a consultant to
provide a health care study. The Senate did not provide funding for the study.

This amendment also provides:

*  Anew section which amends Section 8 of House Bill No. 2326 as approved by the 64"
Legislative Assembly which requires Job Service North Dakota to disclose unemployment
insurance wage data for education and workforce development evaluations, unless it is individual
data.

* Anew section which provides $500,000 from the health information technology office line item
for the purpose of hiring a consultant to conduct a health care study. The funding is considered
one-time funding.

« Asection requiring certain agencies to obtain desktop support services from the Information
Technology Department.

Page No. 8 15.8129.02005
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Date: 4/22/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1021 as (re) engrossed

House Government Operations Committee
Action Taken [0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments
[0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend

[0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

(1 Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Senator Wanzek Seconded by: Senator Robinson
Representatives 4-16 | 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes | No Senators 4-16 | 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes | No
Robert Skarphol X | X[ X[ X Terry Wanzek X| X[ X | X
Roscoe Streyle X[ X[ X[ X Gary Lee X | X[ X X
it Glassheim X | X | X X Larry Robinson X[ X[ X X
al Rep. Vote Total Senate Vote
Vote Count Yes: 3 No: 3 Absent: 0
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment: To require that job service give information to the commerce
department to track how many graduates have left the state- Motion passed.




Date: 4/22/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 2

2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
) ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1021 as (re) engrossed

House Government Operations Committee
Action Taken [0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments
[0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend

[0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

[J Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Senator Robinson Seconded by: Senator Wanzek
Representatives 4-16 | 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes | No Senators 4-16 [ 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes |No
Robert Skarphol X | X[ X[ X Terry Wanzek X[ X X ] X
Roscoe Streyle X | X[ X X Gary Lee X[ XX X
Glassheim X | X[ X[ X Larry Robinson X X | X[ X
al Rep. Vote Total Senate Vote
Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number : of amendment
LC Number 5 of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment: To increase special funding by $500,000.00 and give ITD
the authority to spend it. Motion passed.




Date: 4/22/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 3

2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1021 as (re) engrossed

House Government Operations Committee
Action Taken [] HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments
] HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend
(] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
X SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

[ Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Senator Wanzek Seconded by: Senator Robinson
Representatives 4-16 | 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes | No Senators 4-16 | 4-17 | 4-22 | Yes | No
Robert Skarphol X[ X | X | X Terry Wanzek X[ X[ X] X
Roscoe Streyle X | X[ X X Gary Lee X | X | X X
.Glassheim X | X | X X Larry Robinson X[ X | X ]| X
Total Rep. Vote 3 Total Senate Vote 3
Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number 15.8129 . .02005 of amendment
LC Number / OL/OM) . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment:




Com Conference Committee Report
April 24,2015 11:08am
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Insert LC: 15.8129.02005

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1021, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Wanzek, G. Lee, Robinson and
Reps. Skarphol, Streyle, Glassheim) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1529-1531, adopt amendments as
follows, and place HB 1021 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1529-1531 of the House
Journal and pages 1323 and 1324 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No.

1021 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide appropriations to certain agencies for
desktop support services; to provide a legislative report;"

Page 1, line 2, remove "and"

Page 1, line 2, after "transfers" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to centralized desktop support services;
and to amend and reenact the new section to chapter 54-59 of the North Dakota
Century Code as created by section 8 of Senate Bill No. 2326, as approved by the
sixty-fourth legislative assembly, relating to the mandatory disclosure of information
to the information technology department"

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $6,559,964 $58,113,215
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 (2,626,084) 0
Operating expenses 64,734,643 6,262,534 70,997,177
Capital assets 12,500,600 (3,650,600) 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 3,378,214 9,246,605
Statewide longitudinal data system 1,870,754 4,879,907 6,750,661
Educational technology council 1,614,609 1,091,338 2,705,947
EduTech 8,052,094 1,247,897 9,299,991
K-12 wide area network 4.928,177 75,271 5,003,448
Geographic information system 1,245,294 26,044 1,271,338
Health information technology office 4.750.723 1,129,921 5,880,644
Criminal justice information sharing 3,069,361 (3,069,361) 0
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 (6.800,000) 0
Total all funds $169,613,981 $8,505,045 $178,119,026
Less estimated income 149,674,553 2,038,486 151,713,039
Total general fund $19,939,428 $6,466,559 $26,405,987
Full-time equivalent positions 340.30 10.00 350.30"
Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"Health data study 0 500,000
Statewide longitudinal data system 0 1,250,000"
Page 2, replace lines 14 through 16 with:

"Total all funds $1,315,000 $2,800,000
Less estimated income 0 500,000
Total general fund $1,315,000 $2,300,000"

Page 2, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 3. HEALTH DATA STUDY - REPORT TO INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE. The health information technology office line item
includes the sum of $500,000, from special funds, federal funds, or other funds, for
the purpose of hiring a consultant to provide a health data study, for the biennium

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE

Page 1
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Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: h_cfcomrep_75_002
April 24, 2015 11:08am
Insert LC: 15.8129.02005

beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017. Before July 1, 2016, the
information technology department shall report the findings of the consultant to the
information technology committee."

Page 3, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 8 of Senate Bill No. 2326, as approved
by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

State agencies - Mandatory provision of information - Confidentiality.

1. The information technology department may request from any state
agency:

a. Allinformation required by 20 U.S.C. 9871(e)(2)(D); ard

b.  Any other educational information the statewide longitudinal data
system committee determines is required for a longitudinal data
system to comply with state or federal law-;_and

Unemployment insurance wage data from job service North Dakota
for education and workforce development program evaluations,
except that job service North Dakota may not disclose any data
identifying an individual.

|©

2. Subject to applicable restrictions on the use and disclosure of confidential
information required to comply with federal and state privacy laws, any
state agency receiving a request for information under subsection 1 shall
provide the information at the time and in the manner required by the
information technology department.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 54-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Required use of centralized desktop support services.

1. The following state agencies shall obtain centralized desktop support
services from the information technology department:

a. Office of administrative hearings.

b. Office of the governor.

c. Commission on legal counsel for indigents.

d. Public employees retirement system.

e. North Dakota university system office.

f. Department of career and technical education.
g. Department of financial institutions.

h. Department of veterans' affairs.

i.  Aeronautics commission.

j. Tobacco prevention and control executive committee.
k. Council on the arts.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_75_002
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Agriculture commissioner.

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_75_002
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m. Department of labor and human rights.
n. Indian affairs commission.
0. Protection and advocacy project.
p. Secretary of state.
q. State treasurer.
r.  State auditor.
s. Securities department.

[N

The office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the

information technology department, shall establish policies and

guidelines for the delivery of desktop support services, including the

transition from existing systems to functional consolidation, with

consideration given to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and

improved quality of service. For purposes of this section "desktop support

services" means technical assistance and device management relating to

the use of personal computers and peripheral devices.

SECTION 8. APPROPRIATION - DESKTOP SUPPORT. The funds provided
in this section, or so much of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and
from special funds and other income to the agencies named for the purpose of
defraying the expenses of desktop support services provided by the information
technology department, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June

30, 2017.
Agency General Fund
Office of administrative hearings $0
Office of the governor 97,760

Commission on legal counsel for indigents 214,855
Public employees retirement system

North Dakota university system office 175,350

Department of career and technical 210,590
education

Department of financial institutions 0

Department of veterans' affairs 34,635

Aeronautics commission 0

Total $733,190

Other Funds Total
$17,600 $17,600
0 97,760

0 214,855
152,950 152,950
0 175,350

0 210,590

66,325 66,325

0 34,635

17.090 17,090
$253,965 $987,155

SECTION 9. ONE-TIME FUNDING. The following amounts reflect the 2015-
17 one-time funding items included in the appropriations in section 8 of this Act:

Agency - One-Time Funding Description

Office of administrative hearings

Office of the governor

Commission on legal counsel for indigents

Public employees retirement system

North Dakota university system office

Department of career and technical
education

Department of financial institutions

Department of veterans' affairs

Aeronautics commission

Total

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 3

General Fund
$0

45,200
122,275

0

81,750
106,750

0

26,895

0
$382,870

Other Funds
$14,040

0

0

77,370

0

0

66,325

0

14,810
$172,545"
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House Bill No. 1021 - Summary of Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office
Total all funds $0 $0 $97,760 $97,760 $0 $97,760
Less estimated income 0 0 0] 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $97,760 $97,760 $0 $97,760
Information Technology
Department
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $5,670,946 $178,119,026 $177,385,971 $733,055
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 | 2,549,580 151,713,039 149,979,984 1,733,055
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,121,366 $26,405,987 $27,405,987 ($1,000,000)
Office of Administrative
Hearings
Total all funds $0 $0 $17,600 $17,600 $0 $17,600
Less estimatedincome 0 0 17,600 17,600 0 17,600
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Commission on Legal Counsel
for Indigents [
Total all funds $0 50 | $214,855 $214,855 $0 $214,855
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $214,855 $214,855 $0 $214,855
Public Employees Retirement
System
Total all funds $0 $0 $152,950 $152,950 $0 $152,950
Less estimated income 0 0 152,950 152,950 0 152,950
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
University System Office
Total all funds $0 $0 $175,350 $175,350 $0 $175,350
Less estimated income 0 0o [ 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $175,350 $175,350 $0 $175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical
Education
Total all funds $0 $0 $210,590 $210,590 $0 $210,590
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $210,590 $210,590 $0 $210,590
Department of Veterans' Affairs
Total all funds $0 $0 $34,635 $34,635 $0 $34,635
Less estimated income 0 0 0 o 0 0
General fund $0 $0 $34,635 $34,635 $0 $34,635
Aeronautics Commission
Total all funds $0 $0 $17,090 $17,090 $0 $17,090
Less estimated income 0o 0 | 17,090 17,090 0 17,090
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Department of Financial
Institutions
Total all funds $0 $0 $66,325 $66,325 $0 $66,325
Less estimated income 0 0 | 66,325 66,325 0 66,325
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bill total
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $6,658,101 $179,106,181 $177,385,971 $1,720,210
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 2,803,545 151,967,004 149,979,984 1,987,020
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,854,556 $27,139,177 $27,405,987 ($266,810)
House Bill No. 1021 - General Fund Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office $97,760 $97,760 $97,760
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Office of Administrative
Hearings
Commission on Legal Counsel 214,855 214,855 214,855
for Indigents
Public Employees Retirement
System
University System Office 175,350 175,350 175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical 210,590 210,590 210,590
Education
Department of Veterans' Affairs 34,635 34,635 34,635
Aeronautics Commission
Department of Financial
Institutions
Total general fund $733,190 $733,190 $733,190
House Bill No. 1021 - Other Funds Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office
Office of Administrative Hearings 17,600 17,600 17,600
Commission on Legal Counsel for
Indigents
Public Employees Retirement 152,950 152,950 152,950
System
University System Office
Dept. of Career and Technical
Education
Department of Veterans' Affairs
Aeronautics Commission 17,090 17,090 17,090
Department of Financial 66,325 66,325 66,325
Institutions — -
Total other funds  $253,965 $253,965 $253,965
House Bill No. 1021 - All Funds Summary
Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes' Version Version to Senate
Governor's Office $97,760 $97,760 $97,760
Office of Administrative Hearings 17,600 17,600 17,600
Commission on Legal Counsel for 214,855 214,855 214,855
Indigents
Public Employees Retirement 152,950 152,950 152,950
System
University System Office 175,350 175,350 175,350
Dept. of Career and Technical 210,590 210,590 210,590
Education
Department of Veterans' Affairs 34,635 34,635 34,635
Aeronautics Commission 17,090 17,090 17,090
Department of Financial 66,325 66,325 66,325
Institutions _— -
Total all funds $987,155 $987,155 $987,155
FTE 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

" Funding of $987,155, of which $733,190 is from the general fund is provided to the listed
agencies for defraying the cost of desktop support services provided by the Information
Technology Department. The appropriations include the following one-time funding items

relating to desktop support:

General Fund  Other Funds Total
Governor's office $45,200 $45,200
Office of Administrative Hearings $14,040 14,040
Commission on Legal Counsel for 122,275 122,275
Indigents
Public Employees Retirement 77,370 77,370
System
North Dakota University System 81,750 81,750
Office

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 5
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Department of Career and 106,750 106,750
Technical Education

Department of Financial 66,325 66,325
Institutions

Department of Veterans' Affairs 26,895 26,895

Aeronautics Commission 14,810 14,810

Total $382,870 $172,545 $655,415
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House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee

Action
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Conference Conference
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $51,553,251 $58,290,270 ($177,055) $58,113,215 $58,113,215
Operating expenses 64,734,643 69,738,122 1,259,055 70,997,177 69,764,122 1,233,055
Capital assets 12,500,600 8,850,000 8,850,000 8,850,000
Center for distance education 5,868,391 6,607,946 2,638,659 9,246,605 8,996,605 250,000
Statewide longitudinal data 1,870,754 5,505,409 1,245,252 6,750,661 8,000,661 (1,250,000
system
Educational technology council 1,614,609 2,707,304 (1,357) 2,705,947 2,705,947
EduTech 8,052,094 9,087,495 | 212,496 9,299,991 9,299,991
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 5,006,161 | (2,713) 5,003,448 5,003,448
Geographic information system 1,245,294 1,272,016 (678) 1,271,338 1,271,338
Health information technology 4,750,723 5,383,357 497,287 5,880,644 5,380,644 500,000
office
Criminal justice information 3,069,361
sharing
Federal stimulus 6,800,000
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084
Total all funds $169,613,981 $172,448,080 $5,670,946 $178,119,026 $177,385,971 $733,055
Less estimated income 149,674,553 149,163,459 2,549,580 151,713,039 149,979,984 1,733,055
General fund $19,939,428 $23,284,621 $3,121,366 $26,405,987 $27,405,987 ($1,000,000)
FTE 340.30 345.30 5.00 350.30 350.30 0.00
Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Conference
Committee Changes
Adjusts Funding Adds One-Time
for Health Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for
Insurance for Centers for ~ for K-12 College ~ Adds Funding Adds Funding Statewide
Premium Distance and Career for Security for Desktop Longitudinal
Increases’ Education * Readiness® Analyst Support ® Data System®
Salaries and wages ($177,055)
Operating expenses 26,000 1,233,055
Capital assets
Center for distance education (17,638) 2,406,297 250,000
Statewide longitudinal data (4,748) 1,250,000
system
Educational technology council (1,357)
EduTech (20,351) 232,847
K-12 wide area network (2,713)
Geographic information system (678)
Health information technology (2,713)
office
Criminal justice information
sharing
Federal stimulus
Accrued leave payments e =
Total all funds ($227,253) $2,406,297 $250,000 $258,847 $1,233,055 $1,250,000
Less estimated income (180,754) 997,279 0 0 1,233,055 0
General fund ($46,499) $1,409,018 $250,000 $258,847 $0 $1,250,000
FTE 0.00 4.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Adds One-Time | Total
Funding for Conference
Health Care Committee
Study’ Changes
Salaries and wages ($177,085)
Operating expenses 1,259,085
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Capital assets

Center for distance education 2,638,659
Statewide longitudinal data 1,245,252

system

Educational technology council (1,357)
EduTech 212,496
K-12 wide area network (2,713)
Geographic information system (678)
Health information technology 500,000 497,287

office

Criminal justice information
sharing

Federal stimulus

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds $500,000 $5,670,946

Less estimated income 500,000 2,549,580
General fund $0 $3,121,366
FTE 0.00 5.00

' Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised
premium estimate of $1,130.22 per month. The same as the Senate.

2 Funding is added for the Centers for Distance Education for K-12 education, including
funding for temporary employees, software, contractual services and repairs ($1,706,578),
as well as 4 teacher FTE positions ($678,791) and related salary increases ($20,928), the
same as the Senate version.

® Provides funding to Centers for Distance Education to offer remedial and advanced
placement courses. The Senate did not provide the funding.

* Funding is added for a security analyst FTE position ($225,000) and related operating
expenses ($26,000) and salary increase ($7,847) to provide security at the Fusion Center,
the same as the Senate version.

® Funding is provided for the Information Technology Department to provide desktop support
services to the following agencies:

«  Office of Administrative Hearings.

«  Office of the Governor.

«  Commission on Legal Counsel for Indigents.

* Public Employees Retirement System.

»  North Dakota University System Office.

«  Career and Technical Education.

« Department of Veterans' Affairs.

*  Aeronautics Commission.

* Department of Financial Institutions.
The Senate did not provide funding for the desktop support services.

5 One-time funding is added for contractor and development expenses to continue the
statewide longitudinal data system project. The Senate provided one-time funding of $2.5
million for the project.

” Provides one-time funding from special funds, federal funds, or other funds to hire a
consultant to provide a health care study. The Senate did not provide funding for the study.

This amendment also provides:
* Anew section which amends Section 8 of House Bill No. 2326 as approved by the
64" Legislative Assembly which requires Job Service North Dakota to disclose
unemployment insurance wage data for education and workforce development
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evaluations, unless it is individual data.

* Anew section which provides $500,000 from the health information technology office
line item for the purpose of hiring a consultant to conduct a health care study. The
funding is considered one-time funding.

«  Asection requiring certain agencies to obtain desktop support services from the
Information Technology Department.

Engrossed HB 1021 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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Department 112 - Information Technology Department

House Bill No. 1021

Executive Budget Comparison to Prior Biennium Appropriations

2015-17 Executive Budget

2013-15 Legislative Appropriations

Increase (Decrease)

FTE Positions General Fund Oﬁlér IEunds Total
355.30 $33,848,358 $152,201,793 $186,050,151
340.30 21,254 428 149,674,553 170,928,981
15.00 $12,593,930 $2,527,240 $15,121,170

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

Ongoing General Fund One-Time General Total General Fund
Appropriation Fund Appropriation Appropriation
2015-17 Executive Budget $27,298,358 $6,550,000 $33,848,358
2013-15 Legislative Appropriations 19,939,428 1,315,000 21,254,428
Increase (Decrease) $7,358,930 $5,235,000 $12,593,930

Agency Funding

FTE Positions

enhancement of ConnectND project including 1 FTE position
transferred from the Office of Management and Budget

$250.00 360.00 355.30
$210.37 355.00 7‘
$200.00 350.00 /
| ) e $149.67 s1s220 | 4900 340.30
$150.00 340.00 336.30
335.00
12820 o~
$100.00 - - 330.00 [ o
@ 325.00
33.85
2$50.00 ? 32000
s $19.17 $19.25 $21.25 315.00
A0 ' 455 2009-11 | 2011-13 ﬁ201315ﬁ 2015-17
2009-11 201113  2013-15  2015-17 B ) i E -t
Executive ;e::ju "t'e
Budget udge
®General Fund 0OOther Funds
Executive Budget Comparison to Base Level
General Fund Other Funds Total
2015-17 Executive Budget $33,848,358 $152,201,793 $186,050,151
2015-17 Base Level 19,939,428 149,674,553 169,613,981
Increase (Decrease) $13,908,930 $2,527,240 $16,436,170
Attached as an appendix is a detailed comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations.
Executive Budget Highlights
General Fund Other Funds Total
. Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit $1,136,657 $4,622,133 $5,758,790
increases, of which $3,673,827 relates to performance
increases, $197,482 is for market equity adjustments,
$1,498,285 is for health insurance increases, and $389,196 is for
retirement contribution increases
. Provides funding to implement multifactor authentication as $537,001 $467,000 $1,004,001
required by criminal justice information security guidelines
including 4 FTE information system security analysts
. Provides funding for higher education video services including $0 $225,000 $225,000
1 FTE telecommunications analyst position
. Provides funding for development, maintenance, and $0 $225,000 $225,000




5. Adds funding to implement desktop support services for state $0 $1,812,000 $1,812,000

employees including 2 FTE desktop support computer and
network specialists

6. Provides funding for 1 FTE electronic records manager position $210,000 $0 $210,000
to pursue planning and implementation of digital archives

7. Provides funding for the statewide longitudinal data system for $3,500,000 $0 $3,500,000
ongoing operations and 1 FTE programmer analyst position

8. Increases funding for operational changes, including $2 million $53,506 $3,855,940 $3,909,446

for anticipated increases in software maintenance fees from
software vendors

9. Increases funding for operations equipment purchases including $0 $9,150,000 $9,150,000
$8.6 million for information technology equipment purchases and
replacement costs

10. Adds funding for costs to continue operations of the K-12 $600,000 $0 $600,000
network

11. Provides one-time funding for continued development of $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000
selected projects for the criminal justice information system

12. Provides one-time funding for contractor and development $4,500,000 $0 $4,500,000
expenses to continue the statewide longitudinal data system
project

Center for Distance Education

13. Provides funding for the Center for Distance Education for K-12 $1,539,149 $997,279 $2,536,428
education, including 4 FTE teachers and 1 FTE programmer
analyst position

Educational Technology Council

14. Provides one-time funding for the Education Technology $1,050,000 $0 $1,050,000
Council for a grant program for K-12 education to provide
wireless infrastructure, to provide students with access to
Internet services and to expand instructional coaching for
teachers

Other Sections in Bill
Line item transfers - Section 3 authorizes the Office of Management and Budget to make transfers of funds between the
salaries and wages, operating expenses, and capital assets line items of the Information Technology Department as may be
requested by the Chief Information Officer as necessary for the development and implementation of information technology
projects.

Continuing Appropriations
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency.

Major Related Legislation
House Bill No. 1053 - Centralized Desktop Support Services - Requires state agencies to obtain centralized desktop
support services from the Information Technology Department, except the legislative and judicial branches and selected other
large state agencies, based on the resuits of a hardware relocation and consolidation study.

Senate Bill No. 2051 - Hardware relocation and consolidation - Removes the ability of the Office of Management and
Budget to exempt state agencies from the required use of hosting services and other information technology-related services
provided by the Information Technology Department. As a result, the information and technology hardware operated by the
Department of Mineral Resources, Public Service Commission, and the State Water Commission must be relocated and
consolidated to the Information Technology Department.




. Information Technology Department - Budget No. 112
House Bill No. 1021

Base Level Funding Changes
Executive Budget Recommendation

FTE General
Positions Fund Other Funds Total
2015-17 Biennium Base Level 34030 $19,939,428 $149674,553 $169,613,981
2015-17 Ongoing Funding Changes
Base payroll changes $80,728 $423,488 $504,216
Salary increase - Performance 651,501 3,022,326 3,673,827
Salary increase - Market 112,609 84,873 197,482
Retirement increase 76,819 312,377 389,196
Health insurance increase 295,728 1,202,557 1,498,285
FTE information systems security analysts 4.00 537,001 467,000 1,004,001
FTE Telecommunications analyst 1.00 225,000 225,000
Transfers FTE from OMB for ConnectND project 1.00 225,000 225,000
New FTE teachers and programmer analyst 5.00 1,539,149 997,279 2,536,428
New FTE desktop support specialists 2.00 1,812,000 1,812,000
New FTE programmer analyst and ongoing operation: 1.00 3,500,000 3,500,000
New FTE digital archives 1.00 210,000 210,000
Criminal justice information system security package 60,000 60,000
Cost to continue K-12 area network 600,000 600,000
Operational changes 53,506 3,855,940 3,909,446
ITD operations equipment 9,150,000 9,150,000
K-12 centerfor distance education college and 250,000 250,000
career readiness
Removes 2013-15 capital assets and federal funds (608,111) (19,250,600) (19,858,711)
Total ongoing funding changes 15.00 $7,358,930 $2,527,240 $9,886,170
One-time funding items
K-12 Educational Technology Council grants $1,050,000 $1,050,000
Criminal justice information system projects 1,000,000 1,000,000
Statewide longitudinal systems 4,500,000 4,500,000
Federal Stimulus 0 0 0
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $6,550,000 $0 $6,550,000
Total Changes to Base Level Funding 15.00 $13,908,930 $2,527,240 $16,436,170
2015-17 Total Funding 355.30 $33,848,358 $152,201,793  $186,050,151

Other Sections in House Bill No. 1021
Executive Budget Recommendation

Line item transfers Section 3 authorizes the Office of Management and Budget to
make transfers of funds between line items as necessary for
the development and implementation of information technology
projects.
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North Dakota
Information Technology Department

Educational
Technology Council
Jody French .
Director ‘
(1.5 Employees )

Rob Kaspari Alan Peterson
Director Director
EduTech Center Distance Ed

(27 Employees ) (25.8 Employees)

/Sheldon Wolf\
Director
Health Information
Technology

Mike Ressler - \«Employeesy

Chief Information Officer

/Molly Brooks\

Director
Criminal Justice
Information
3 Employees
Dan Sipes
Deputy CIO &

Director of ITD

Doran Eberle
Director
Software Develop
( 114 Employees )

Greg Hoffman
Director
Administration
( 15 Employees)

Dean Glatt
Director
Computer Systems
( 68 Employees )

Duane Schell Gary Vetter Shelly Miller
Director Director Director
Network Services Enterprise Services Human Resources

( 31 Employees ) (40 Employees) (9 Employees )
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North Dakota
Information Technology Department

Prog ram

ITD Programs

General
Funds

Special
Funds

Federal
Funds

Total

ITD Operations

K-12 Network
Geographic Information
System

Statewide Longitudinal
Data System
Educational Technology
Council

Center for Distance
Education

EduTech

Criminal Justice
Information Sharing
Health Information
Technology

Total




North Dakota
Information Technology Department

2013-15 Budget
General Special Federal

Prog ram Funds Funds Funds Total

ITD Operations 843,166 (127,549,748 4,300,000 | 132,692,914
K-12 Network 4,864,216 100,000 - 4,964,216
Geographic Information

System 1,394,997 - 75,000 1,469,997
Statewide Longitudinal

Data System 5,530,843 - - 5,530,843
Educational Technology

Council 1,228,322 100,000 500,000 1,828,322
Center for Distance

Education 4,238,173 2,052,536 - 6,290,709
EduTech 3,344,828 5,210,125 - 8,554,953
Criminal Justice

Information Sharing 3,136,263 192,000 650,000 3,978,263
Health Information

Technology 378,377 4,445,144 4,500,000 9,323,521
Total 24,959,185 (139,649,553 | 10,025,000| 174,633,738




North Dakota
Information Technology Department

ITD Operations

General Special Federal
_Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 - 17 Request 1,451,298 134,893,460 2,013,121 138,357,879
2013 — 15 Budget 843,166 127,549,748 4,300,000 | 132,692,914
Difference 608,132 7,343,712 | - 2,286,879 5,664,965
Governor’s Salary Package 67,332 4,336,835 4,404,167
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North Dakota
Information Technology Department

—
ITD Operations

Security Focused

2 New Positions in ITD Operations (Special Funds)
Dedicated to server patching and network configuration
$467,000

1 New Position located in ND Fusion Center (General Funds)
$312,000




North Dakota
Information Technology Department

—
ITD Operations

Desktop Support Services

2 New Positions + Hardware / Software (Special Funds)
$1,812,000

Ten agencies were provided funding in Governor’s Budget
o Auditors Office

Center for Tobacco

Council on the Arts

Dept. of Agriculture

Dept. of Labor

Indian Affairs

Protection and Advocacy

Secretary of State

Securities

State Treasurer

O OO O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0




» North Dakota
Information Technology Department

—
ITD Operations

Digital Archives

1 New Records Management Position (General Funds)
$210,000

Tournesol Consulting Study recommended 2 FTE
( 1in ITD and 1 in State Historical Society — Digital Archivist)
Also recommendation in the State Historical Society budget is:
$200,000 for contract labor
$236,800 for ITD hosting fees (disk storage and backup)




North Dakota
Information Technology Department

—
ITD Operations

Additional Support Services

1 Video technician / person transferred from Higher Ed (Special Funds)
$225,000

1 ConnectND developer / position transferred from OMB (Special Funds)
$225,000




y North Dakota
Information Technology Department

—
K-12 Network

ITD provides network bandwidth, Internet access, and
now video services to the schools

Ethernet (10MB to 100MB) circuits

Approximately 64% or $ 3,700,000 is paid by the
Federal E-rate program each biennium

ITD renewed network and Internet contract with
Dakota Carrier Network (DCN)




» North Dakota
Information Technology Department

K-12 Network

General Special Federal
Program B Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 4,916,268 100,000 5,016,268
2013 — 15 Budget 4,864,216 100,000 4,964,216
Difference 52,052 0 52,052
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North Dakota
Information Technology Department

*
Geographic Information Systems (GIS

GIS is the use of computer systems for storing,
assembling, manipulating, and displaying
geographically referenced material.

Prior to the creation of the GIS hub State government
agencies were creating and storing data separately
with numerous versions. Data sharing was

problematic.




y North Dakota
Information Technology Department

ND DES Base

Map Project GIS Hub web services

average 2.4 million
transactions/month

Visual ND - Applications
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North Dakota

Information Technology Department

Geographic Information Systems (GIS)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 1,201,710 75,000 1,276,710
2013 — 15 Budget 1,394,997 75,000 1,469,997
Difference - 193,287 0 - 193,287
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Data System %

SLDS Committee Membership

Higher Education

Dept. of Public Instruction

Chief Information Officer

Career & Technical Education

Job Service

Commerce Dept.

Human Services

Educational Technology Council

ND Council of Educational Leaders

Workforce Development Council

2 Members of Legislative Assembly
o Rep. Mike Nathe
o Sen. Don Schaible

O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
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/Business Intelligence Competency Center\

Statewide Longitudinal Data r 1

System (SLDS)
$ 5,533,401 Otr'lgr §tate
General Funds Initiatives

i ITD s Fo Workforce

SLDS Program
$ 4,500,000
kGeneral FundsA‘

—
K-12 9

DPI
$ 6,723,090
kFederaI Funds 4

Job Service
$1,005,000
‘_Federal Funds 4

Higher Ed

$ 3,900,000

A\ Federal Funds 4

OMB
Human Services
Treasurer
DOT
DHS Eligibility
K-12 Identity Mgmt

L Special Funds J
o _/
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Statewide Longitudinal 285
Data System &

Program Status

New web portal with research reports and data dictionary included at https://slds.ndcloud.gov

Expansion of SLDS environment that supports K12, Workforce and now NDUS warehouses
o Completed the K12 and JSND grant objectives, currently executing NDUS grant
o Progressed with NDUS warehouse to provide historical time injected
Completed first iteration on a teacher student support dashboard which includes (enroliment,
course schedules, course outcomes, attendance, program participation, transcript)

o Predictive Analytics performed on ND HS graduates requiring remediation in ND colleges
and a risk indicator is now available on teacher dashboards predicting the need for
remediation

o Approximately 3,500 school teachers and school administrators have been trained in the
use of school and student dashboards in the SLDS

Completed School / District / REA Performance Dashboards for K12 schools and districts

Continue supporting Succeed 20/20 measures and AdvancED

Included ND Distant Educationstudents in the SLDS fo CDE to evaluate sudnt data
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Statewide Longitudinal 22%
Data System 28

Program Status

Performing training on use of the SLDS for teachers and administrators as well as advanced
trainings on using data in the class-room.

Completing security interface which requires districts to reauthorize all their SLDS users yearly.

Performed research on postsecondary remediation effectiveness, Advanced Placement and
Dual Credit courses, postsecondary employment transition and associate degree on-time
completion. Research results are publically available on the SLDS site.

Rollout and finishing eTranscripts
o All 11 ND institutions

o Private: Univ. of Mary, Jamestown, M State, Minn. Community Colleges, Northland
Community in MN

o Statewide high school training through winter 2015, over 80 districts have been trained
Currently piloting a student/parent portal from PowerSchool into eTranscripts / education

portal. Students and parents will be able to request transcripts be sent and in the future apply
for the ND State Scholarship and potentially start the application to college from this site.
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General Funds
Requesting 1 new position — technical position (ETL)

$4,500,000 one-time funding for enhancing the K-12, Workforce, and Higher

Education data warehouses:
Reauthorization of Workforce Investment Act - measure all programs providing service
2nd generation of teacher & school dashboards which allow interaction to measure interventions
Adult Ed, CTE data sets
Job Service research and reports on supply and demand of workforce
Include private workforce development and training data (tribal colleges WFD grants)
NDUS warehouse
Bl Tool reporting system
Education Portal Expansions
o ND Scholarship
o ND College application integration
o eTranscript expansions / interface to NDUS imaging system
Predictive Analytics and Visualization

coooopooo
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Information Technology Department

State Longitudinal Data System (SLDS)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 10,033,401 10,033,401
2013 — 15 Budget 5,530,843 5,530,843
Difference 4,502,558 4,502,558

$ 4,500,000 is one-time
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W s
North Dakota Educational Technology Council

Mission

Develop technology systems and coordinate their use
to enhance and support educational opportunities for
elementary and secondary education.
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ETC Membership

Voting Members Non-Voting Members
ND Chief Information Officer Director of ND ETC
NDUS-Chief Information Officer Director of the ND CDE
ND Assn. of Technical Leaders Director of EduTech
ND Career & Technical Education

ND Council of Education Leaders

ND School Board Assn.

ND Special Education Directors

State Assn. of Non-Public Schools

Two School District Reps (one teacher)

Two Dept. of Public Instruction Representatives

Jody French, Director

ND ETC
4
Alan Peterson, Director Rob Kaspari, Director
ND Center for Distance Ed EduTech
22
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= -
North Dakota Educational Technology Council

General Funds

Staffing & Programs $ 519,698

Build Grants for Schools $ 1,595,000
Total General Funds $2114,698

The Build Grant Program will improve wireless infrastructure, increase student
access to internet connected services and expand instructional coaching for
educators. Funds granted to schools will require a 50% match.
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Educational Technology Council (ETC)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 2,114,698 100,000 500,000 2,714,698
2013 — 15 Budget 1,228,322 100,000 500,000 1,828,322
-
Difference 886,376 0 0 886,376

$ 1,050,000 is one-time
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(D,

NACDE CENTER FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION

Mission

Ensure that all North Dakota middle and high school
students, regardless of location, have equal access to
educational opportunities that meet or exceed all
expectations for the quality of student learning.
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S

North Dakot.
NUACIE CENTER FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION

ND Schools have dramatically increased usage of NDCDE services

(ND 2013-14 enrollment doubled compared to 2012-13
1,850 enroliments 2012-13, 3,850 enroliments 2013-14)

NDCDE estimates over 13,000 student enrolilments in the 2015-17
biennium: 12,000 ND student enroliments — up from 1,200 ND enroliments in 2009-11

Conditions impacting NDCDE 2013-15 enroliment increases continue to
exist for the foreseeable future:

» Teacher shortages

» Increased numbers of students (population growth in east and west ND)

= Limited course choices for students in small, rural schools (40,000 of ND’s 100,000
K-12 students receive their educations in schools with less than 400 students K-12)
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L2

h kot.
NACIDE S2NTeh FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION

NDCDE'’s clients — schools, students and parents, expect us to hold the

line on course prices
NDCDE actual course costs are an average of $300 (or more) per enroliment (the

amount paid by non-ND students)
NDCDE's price to North Dakota students, schools and parents is on average $100

per enroliment

NDCDE continues to provide all stakeholders a high return on their

investment
NDCDE generates HS credits at 50% the average cost of ND public schools

NDCDE student completion rate for all courses is over 95% (90% is considered the

gold standard)
All public schools in ND have used at least one NDCDE service in the past year




» North Dakota
Information Technology Department

T

NUACDE CENTERFOR DISTANCE EDUCATION

Funding for program growth

State pays 67% of class for ND students / schools
Requesting 5 new positions (General Funds)

1 Math Teacher

1 English Teacher

1 Social Studies Teacher

1 Science Teacher

1 Curriculum Specialist

Funding for temporary teacher positions (General Funds)

Funding for curriculum growth (Special Funds)

~ Funding for college and career readiness (General Funds) $250,000



North Dakota

Information Technology Department

Center for Distance Education (CDE)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 6,483,666 3,050,000 9,533,666
2013 — 15 Budget 4,238,173 2,052,536 6,290,709
Difference 2,245,493 997,464 3,242,957
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eDUTECH

education technology services

Mission

Provide North Dakota educators and students with
opportunities that extend learning in the classroom and
beyond focusing on the use of technology to improve
student achievement.
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UTECH

education technology services

Services to Schools

PowerSchool Services to provide training, implementation and support to schools
that use PowerSchool — deployed in all public schools

Partnership with DPI to provide training and technical readiness support for the
on-line NDSA in 2015.

Professional Development for PK-12 educators to use software/hardware and to
integrate technology into classroom instruction
Regional IT Specialists to deliver customized professional development and

instructional coaching to educators in their regions

Statewide K12 Active Directory and Office365 for Schools.
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UTECH

education technology services

Services to Schools

IT Services to provide e-mail, web hosting, internet filtering, desktop anti-virus and
blogging/podcasting services

E-rate Support Services to provide training and compliance information

Helpdesk Services to support customers in the use of EduTech’s services such as
PowerSchool, Office 365 and internet filtering

Videoconference Enrichment Events to offer students and teachers the opportunity
to participate in national/international collaborations, content programs and
professional development

Sponsor the Positive Social Media ND Tour featuring Kat Perkins
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eDUTECH

education technology services

Requesting 1 new security position (General Funds)

Provide training / best practices for K-12 schools

$225,000
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EduTech
General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 3,843,707 5,586,780 9,430,487
2013 — 15 Budget 3,344,828 5,210,125 8,554,953
Difference 498,879 376,655 875,534
Governor’s Salary Package 239,989 222,317 462,306
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Criminal Justice Information Sharing

CJIS Board (sets policy & provides oversight)

® C|O of State of North Dakota
Mike Ressler

» Office of Attorney General
Thomas Trenbeath

* Judicial Branch
Sally Holewa

» Chiefs of Police Association
Keith Schroeder

* Bureau of Criminal Investigation
Dallas Carlson

* Department of Corrections
Amy Vorachek

* Highway Patrol
Brandon Solberg

* ND State's Attorney Association
Kara Schmitz-Olson

* ND Sheriffs and Deputies Associati
Rick Majerus

* Department of Transportation
Russ Buchholz

* Department of Emergency Services
Mike Lynk

* Member at Large
Bonnie Storbakken

Director
Molly Brooks

CJIS) Governance

I

SAVIN Program Adminisrator
Heidi Smih

LERMS - P1 Program Administrator || CJIS System Support Specialist
Bob Gordon Tamara Schatz

STARS Program Administrator
Brian Nybakken

SAVIN Analyst Intern
Andrea Grigsby
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NORTH DAKOTA North Dakota Criminal Justice Information Sharing

CJS
QLG

PORTAL.: is a statewide system where authorized criminal justice users are able
to search information in a one stop system. Current information includes Booking
records, Criminal History records, Protection Orders, Parole and Probation

information, DNA, Offender Registration, Concealed Weapons, CWIS, Motor
Vehicle, Drivers License information, \Watercraft Licenses, and multiple law
enforcement incident records. In addition to the search functionality, the system
includes notification capabilities that facilitates the tracking of an individual / event.

STARS: is a statewide records management system offered to State's Attorneys to
automate business process and allow information sharing with other agencies.

LERMS: is a statewide records management system offered to law enforcement
to automate business process and allow information sharing with other agencies.

ND SAVIN: is the Statewide Automated Victim Information Notification system.
Victims may register to receive important offender status notification.
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NORTH DAKOTA

CJS
QOLE®

Requesting $1,000,000 in general funds future development:
» CJIS Broker Implementation

State's Attorney e-Charging

Law Enforcement e-Charging

Aggregated Federal and State Data Security Analysis

Coordinated Access

Statewide Automated Victim Info Network Security

CST Adoption

Law Enforcement Records Management System P1 Interfaces

Portal Improvements

Aggregated Federal and State Data Security

North Dakota Criminal Justice Information Sharing

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
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Information Technology Department

Criminal Justice Information Sharing (CJIS)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 3,400,219 236,000 650,000 4,286,219
2013 — 15 Budget 3,136,263 192,000 650,000 3,978,263
Difference 263,956 44,000 0 307,956

$ 1,000,000 is one-time
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ND HIT Advisory Committee

North Dakota

M Health Information Technology

Quality Healthcare for alf North Dakotans - Anywhere, Anytime

Governor’s Office — representing state
government interests

North Dakota Legislature — representing
state legislature

Center for Rural Health — representing rural
healthcare facilities/communities & academic
institutions

ND State CIO - representing state government
interests

ND Department of Health — representing the
Department of Health

ND Department of Human Services -
representing the Department of Human Services

North Dakota Health Care Review -
representing Quality Improvement Organization QIO)

ND Medical Association - representing
physicians

ND Healthcare Association — representing
hospitals

ND BlueCross BlueShield - representing
third-party payer

ND Health Information Management

Association (HIMA) - representing health
information management workforce

Local Public Health Unit — representing
local public health units

AARP - representing consumers

Large tertiary and small rural
hospitals — representing hospitals

Long Term Care Association -
representing long term care

EMS Association — representing EMS

39
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North Dakota

& Health Information Technology

Quality Healthcare for all North Dakotans - Anywhere, Anytime

r

170+ Organizations have signed Participation and Business Associate Agreements with NDHIN
6 Prospective Payment Hospitals
36 Critical Access Hospitals
Public health organizations, long term care, pharmacies, clinics etc.

Direct Secure Messaging
Web based Direct — 680+ users
XDR Direct (EHR system functionality) — 1,500+ users

Query Based Services
Onboarding over 50 organizations right now (data providers)
Unique Patient Records — 615,000 (Nov 2014)
User Accounts set up to access patient data — 1,000 + providers (Nov 2014)
Automatic Immunization, reportable conditions and syndromic reporting to the Health
Department

Future Functionality: Medication information and image exchange
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North Dakota

@ Health Information Technology

Quality Healthcare for all North Dakotans - Anywhere, Anytime

Health Information Technology Office $ 403,391

Operations $ 4,497,432

( Provides authority for billing stakeholders )

Federal Appropriation $ 500,000

( Potential grants)

Total 2015-17 Budget Request $ 5,400,823
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Health Information Technology (HIT)

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds __Funds Total
2015 — 17 Request 403,391 4,497,432 500,000 5,400,823
2013 — 15 Budget 378,377 4,445,144 4,500,000 9,323,521
Difference 25,014 52,288 - 4,000,000 - 3,922,698
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2015-17 Budget Request

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total
ITD Operations 1,451,298 | 134,893,460 2,013,121| 138,357,879
K-12 Network 4,916,268 100,000 - 5,016,268
Geographic Information
System 1,201,710 - 75,000 1,276,710
Statewide Longitudinal
Data System 10,033,401 - - 10,033,401
Educational Technology
Council 2,114,698 100,000 500,000 2,714,698
Center for Distance
Education 6,483,666 3,050,000 - 9,533,666
EduTech 3,843,707 5,586,780 - 9,430,487
Criminal Justice
Information Sharing 3,400,219 236,000 650,000 4,286,219
Health Information
Technology 403,391 4,497,432 500,000 5,400,823
Total 33,848,358 (148,463,672 3,738,121 186,050,151

o
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Information Technology Department

2015-17 Budget Changes

General Special Federal

Program Funds Funds Funds Total
ITD Operations 608,132 7,343,712 - 2,286,879 5,664,965
K-12 Network 52,052 52,052
Geographic
Information System - 193,287 - 193,287
Longitudinal
Data System 4,502,558 4,502,558
Educational
Technology Council 886,376 886,376
Center for
Distance Education 2,245,493 997,464 3,242,957
EduTech 498,879 376,655 875,534
Criminal Justice
Information Sharing 263,956 44,000 307,956
Health Information
Technology 25,014 52,288 - 4,000,000 - 3,922,698
Difference 8,889,173 8,814,119 - 6,286,879 11,416,413

@
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ITD 2015-17 Budget Request

General Special Federal
Program Funds Funds Funds Total FTE's
2015 — 17 Request| 33,848,358 | 148,463,672 3,738,121 186,050,151 | 355.3
2013 — 15 Budget | 24,959,185 | 139,649,553 | 10,025,000 174,633,738 | 340.3
Difference 8,889,173 8,814,119 | - 6,286,879 | 11,416,413 15.0

$ 6,550,000 is one-time
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15.0157.03000 FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/19/2014

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1053

. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding

levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $5,189,657 $0 $2,987,040
Expenditures $0 $0 $4,204,419 $6,174,896 $2,472,540 $3,501,540
Appropriations $0 $0 $4,204,419 $6,174,896 $2,472,540 $3,501,540

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $0 $0 $0
Cities $0 $0 $0
School Districts $0 $0 $0
Townships $0 $0 $0

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB1053 would require 29 state agencies to obtain desktop support services from ITD. Section 1 of the bill requires
ITD to provide desktop services to these 29 agencies.

. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal

impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

HB1053 has the following fiscal impact from Section 1 of the bill. 10 of the 29 agencies have already requested
these services from ITD and the funding impact for those 10 agencies is included in the Governor's budget. This
fiscal note includes the impact for all 29 agencies. Four desktop support FTE will be added to ITD's staff (2.00 are
already included in the executive recommendation) to support the staffing to computer ratios recommended in the
Desktop Study report.

. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund

affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

2015-17: Revenue that will be received from agencies for desktop services is $5,189,657 (including $873,659 in the
Executive Recommendation).

2017-19: $2,987,040 for Special Fund Revenue that will come to ITD from rates charged to State Agencies

. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and

fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The following items are the double expenditure impact that must be reflected in agency budgets since ITD receives
its funding from charges to agencies.

2015-17:




$5,189,657 in Special Fund Expenditures in ITD's budget for six incremental FTE's, hardware, software and
operating expenses to provide the desktop support services to state agencies.

$4,204,419 for General Fund Expenditures in agency budgets for fees from ITD; $985,239 for Other Fund
Expenditures and for Other Fund Appropriations in agency budgets for fees from ITD.

2017-19:
$2,987,040 in Special Fund Expenditures in ITD's budget for staffing, hardware, software and operating expenses to
provide the desktop support services to state agencies.

$2,472,540 for General Fund Expenditures and $514,500 for Other Fund Expenditures in agency budgets for fees
from ITD.

. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund

affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

The following items are the double appropriation impact that must be reflected in agency budgets since ITD receives
its funding from charges to agencies. Assuming each affected agency has normal line item appropriations these
appropriations would all be line 30 appropriations.

2015-17:

$5,189,657 in Special Fund Appropriations in ITD's budget for six incremental FTE's, hardware, software and
operating expenses to provide the desktop support services to state agencies. The appropriation would be in Fund
780 with $1,179,068 in line 10 and the remaining appropriation in line 30.

$4,204,419 for General Fund Appropriations in agency budgets for fees from ITD; $985,239 for Other Fund
Appropriations in agency budgets for fees from ITD. Included in those appropriations is $802,328 general fund
authority and $71,331 other fund authority in agency budgets in the executive recommendation.

2017-19: $2,987,040 in Special Fund Appropriations in ITD's budget for staffing, hardware, software and operating
expenses to provide the desktop support services to state agencies. The appropriation would be in Fund 780 with
$1,179,068 in line 10 and the remaining appropriation in line 30.

$2,472,540 for General Fund Appropriations and $514,500 for Other Fund Appropriations in agency budgets for fees
from ITD.
Name: Lori Laschkewitsch
Agency: Office of Management and Budget
Telephone: 701-328-2685
Date Prepared: 01/06/2015



HB 1053 Fiscal Note

Agencies included in Executive Recommendation

Agency General Other Total

Center for Tobacco - 56,831 56,831
Council on the Arts 15,800 - 15,800
Dept of Agriculture 352,912 - 352,912
Dept of Labor 46,118 - 46,118
Indian Affairs 21,775 - 21,775
Protection and Advocacy 132,838 - 132,838
Secretary of State 96,000 96,000
State Treasurer 20,880 - 20,880
State Auditors 69,200 14,500 83,700
Securities 46,805 - 46,805
Total Executive Recommendation 802,328 71,331 873,659

Remaining Agencies included in Desktop Study

Agency General Other Total

Governor's Office 78,390 78,390
Admin Hearings 27,363 27,363
Aeronautics 32,835 32,835
Career and Tech Ed 147,758 147,758
Commerce 377,603 377,603
Trust Lands 169,648 169,648
DPI 547,250 547,250
Financial Institutions 158,703 158,703
Historical 377,603 377,603
Insurance 273,625 273,625
Legal Council 180,593 180,593
NDPERS 180,593 180,593
OMB 716,898 716,898
Parks & Rec 300,988 300,988
RIO 103,978 103,978
Deaf 246,263 246,263
Sec of State 78,508 78,508
Library 164,175 164,175
University System 109,450 109,450
Veterans Affairs 43,780 43,780
Total Other Agencies 3,402,091 913,908 4,315,998
Total All Agencies 4,204,419 985,239 5,189,657

2017-2019
General Other Total
- 23,520 23,520
14,700 - 14,700
226,380 - 226,380
38,220 - 38,220
14,700 - 14,700
82,320 - 82,320
91,140 - 91,140
23,520 - 23,520
158,760 - 158,760
26,460 - 26,460
676,200 23,520 699,720
General Other Total
52,920 52,920
14,700 14,700
17,640 17,640
79,380 79,380
202,860 202,860
91,140 91,140
294,000 294,000
85,260 85,260
202,860 202,860
147,000 147,000
97,020 97,020
97,020 97,020
385,140 385,140
161,700 161,700
55,860 55,860
132,300 132,300
88,200 88,200
58,800 58,800
23,520 23,520
1,796,340 490,980 2,287,320
2,472,540 514,500 2,987,040
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Agenda

O Criminal Justice Information Sharing (CJIS)
0 Green Sheet Overview

O Geographic Information System (GIS)

0 SB 2160 — Health Information Hub

O SB 2051 — Centralization of PSC, Water Commission
-~ and Oil & Gas

0 HB 1053 — Desktop Support Service
i1 O HB 1021 Correction
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NORTH DAKOTA

CUIS

No:rth Dakota Criminal Justice Information Sharing
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HB1021 Green Sheet e

FTE Summary

- General Funded FTE (9)
' o Security (1 FTE for the ND Fusion Center, 1 FTE for K-12 Security)
o Center for Distance Education (4 Teachers, 1 Curriculum Specialist)
o Statewide Longitudinal Data System (1 programmer for ETL)
o Digital Archives (1 FTE for Records Manager focusing on digital records)

- Special Funded FTE (6)
o Security (2 FTE for data center and network security)
o Desktop Support Services (2 FTE)
o Video Services (1 FTE for staff person transferred from Higher Ed)
o ConnectND (1 FTE for developer transferred from OMB)
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| Geographic Information Systems (GIS ]

*s* The GIS Hub is a Platform for Agencies to:

o Share data internally
o Share data and maps with the public

** The GIS Hub is Supported by 13 Agencies

o Executive Order established the GISTC
o Stewards load and maintain the data
o GIS Hub infrastructure hosted by ITD
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Geographic Information Systems (GIS Tmm

*<* Two Main Components of the GIS Hub

o Database — accessed by agency users internally
and with other agencies

Web — agencies share data and maps for internal
and public use
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GIS Program Example Application

Surface Water Quality - Dept. of Health
Data Updated Nightly

W R Surface Water Quality Data For North Daketa
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GIS Pr ram Example Application

School Districts - Dept. of Public Instruction
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North Dakota
__Health Information Hub =~ |

Senate Bill 2160
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North Dakota Health Information HUB
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Multi-Dimensional Domain
Communication Strategy

T

*Transactional
*Analytical
*Clinical
*Non-clinical

» Data Strategy Governance

» Annual Prioritization & Execution Plan
& Funding

» Data Quality Workgroup

*Process to launch “Use Case”
Workgroups as Needed

_Legislative, Regulatory & Compliance

Stakeholders

—

*Providers

Community Services

*Payers

«State and Local Governments
*Federal Partners/Tribes

» Research /Educational Institutions

*Data Integration

*Data Quality Profiling
*Data Aggregation

*Data Access
*Enterprise/Self-Service
Reporting

*Data Analytics
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| Use Case Scenarios and Key Stakeholders

L e S 8 e o A S NS S R R A T o e 2 PP ——

Patient care
substance
abuse

RHIO
Research

Registries

( Brain injury,
immunizations,
controlied
substances, etc.)

Population
Health/
Medical Home

Schools
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2015 Proposed Bills prepared by the Legislative Council for the Human Service Committee include:
« Traumatic brain injury registry
« Behavioral health data registry

The proposed ND Health Information HUB could house registries where consistent review and
analysis of the data could create efficiencies, improve quality, benefit policy makers, support
strategy and allocation of resources, support key stakeholders and North Dakota citizens.

Registries housed within the ND Health Information Hub would create a single point of access
and may be a benefit to other organizations that are not necessarily health care related

Examples of key stakeholder organizations and exchanges that may benefit from the ND
Health Information Hub :

» Human Services
Department of Health
Health Agencies (American Heart Association, American Cancer Society, etc.)
Health care provider(s)
Law Enforcement
Research investigator
Others
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North Dakota Health Information Hub
Timeline

*+ Complete strategic and operational plan

« Finish up draft conceptual design (Vendqr lead) *  Review Staffing
Doasment + Govemance/Workgroups Meet 1+ Makeinformation
+ Hold stakeholder meeting and : + Review laws/regulations avallable
finalize documents + Draft Policies and Procadures *  ldentify Century Code
+ Develop Leglslation + Technical Analysls changes
« Develop Budget + Data Research (needs/sources)
« Develop use cases * Develop Communication Plan

Dec2014  June 2015 Dec 2015  June2016  Dec 2016 June 2017 k

%
L

~ Cbblnlegkhﬂnmd + Software/hardware RFP « Evaluate

- Administrative support + Governance/Workgroups « Modify plan as necessary
+ DewvelopGovermanceand continue working + Obtain Legislative and

@ Workgroups « Modifyplan based upon 50P Administrative support

* Strategic and Operational + Purchase necessary

* Plan (SOP) Request for | software/Mardware
~ Proposals (RFP) :
« Staff
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Appropriation - General Funds

55370.,000‘ 3V4FI’E (1rfor twé yéars and 2 fof one year)
500,000 Complete Strategic and Operational Plan
204,000 Attorney General and Outside Counsel Time

10,000 Travel, Phone calls, etc.
156,000 Manage the project

500 000 Estimate to start the process

$1,900,000
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Discussion

Questions?
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Centralization Bill
PSC, Water Commission, and Oil & Gas

Senate Bill 2051
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Desktop Services

House Bill 1053
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ITD Operations

Desktop Support Services

2 New Positions + Hardware / Software (Special Funds)
$1,812,000

Ten agencies were provided funding in Governor’'s Budget
o Auditors Office

Center for Tobacco

Council on the Arts

Dept. of Agriculture

Dept. of Labor

Indian Affairs

Protection and Advocacy

Secretary of State

Securities

State Treasurer

O
@)
O
@)
O
O
O
O
O
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Correction
House Bill 1021

v One-Time Funding on Page 2, Line 14
S/B $4,500,00 instead of $8,000,000

v' Change Line 15, Page 2
S/B “Total general fund $6,550,000”

v Remove Lines 16-17, Page 2
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HB 1021
Information Technology
Department

Presentation to the
House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

Mike Ressler

CIO
January 28, 2015
Medora Room
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Agenda

O FirstNet
0 EduTech - PowerSchool Application
O Center for Distance Education (CDE)

O State Longitudinal Data System (SLDS)
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Duane Schell

Network Services Director
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To provide emergency responders with the
flrst»~nat|onW|de, hlgh4speed wwelessy
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e Born out of the 9/11 Commission Report

e Part of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job
Creation Act

» Enacted February 22, 2012

e Established the First Responder Network
Authority (FirstNet)

i FirstNet
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~» Nationwide wireless data network for public
safety ( Think “4G”)

~* Provides additional features commercial
networks don’t

» Dedicated spectrum
» Priority + Pre-emption
» Increased reliability




North Dakota

Information Technology Department

What will FirstNet do for you?

Communication
Video: 1-to-many

Your applications (Private,
~ Selective sharing)

‘Messaging

Images

: - , Fi‘rs‘tNet Applications

fEeup Text . S'yndicated Applications

. VOiCE: Non-Mission Critical

Services Capabilities

Data Storage

Recordkeeping

Search

Databases (ciis, etc.)
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e State & Local Implementation Grant Program —
SLIGP
» Education & outreach
» Governance & needs assessment
» Carrier network assessment

» Technology utilization survey
» Asset identi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>